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ADS ADR ADR
2021 15 1999 29
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2017 2021
2017 2021
2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
( )
9,068 5,163 8,345 8,400 8,661
6.364 2,559 4,798 5,554 5,285
)
( ) 43,247 45,476 38,707 35,982 34,627
C ) 3,275,998 3,304,540 2,895,514 2,746,744 2,696,269
(3,281,991)  (3,290,093)  (2,883,019)  (2,734,119)  (2,685,469)
) (

62,779 61,293 55,604 52,712 51,317
925,968 866,565 847,124 806,510 788,325

18.91 16.62 14.68 14.12 14.58

65.8 73.1 98.5 94.1 79.4
32,741 31,372 30,776 33,283 33,422

2019 Me
) )
() ( VIS () 2018 12 17 NIS 2021
15
APRA
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2021

2021 2020 2021 2021 2021
2020
2021
( ( ( (
) ) ) )
13,797 13,920  (0.9) 6.958 6,839 1.7
3,000 3,399  (11.5) 1,400 1,600  (11.9)
- 129) . - -
16,806 17,190  (2.2) 8,367 8,439 0.9)
@.817) (7.679) 1.8 (3,954)  (3,863) 2.4
- (1,328) - . -
8,089 8,183 9.8 4,413 4,576 (3.6)
217 (2,762) 89 128 (30.5)
9,206 5421  69.8 4,502 4,704 (4.3)
(2.635) (1,672)  57.6 (1,287)  (1,348) (4.5)
6,571 3,749 _ 75.3 3,215 3,356 4.2)
a3 (39  (66.7) . 13)
6,558 3,710 _ 76.8 3,215 3,343 (3.8)
- (,023) . - -
6,558 4,733  38.6 3,215 3,343 (3.8)
13 39 (66.7) . 13
63 (34  85.3 63  (126)
@ @7 (9.2 @) .
33) - 33) .
6,471 3,498 85.0 3,241 3,230 0.3
(107)  (939)  (88.6) (85) 22)
6,364  2.550 3,156 3,208 (1.6)
2,480 2,472 0.3 1,264 1,216 3.9
1,650 1,442  14.4 701 859 (7.9)
1,200 1,416  (14.8) 425 782 (45.7)
1,154 977 18.1 578 576 0.3
67  (1,574) 157 (90)
- (1,023) . . _
6,558 3,710 _ 76.8 3,215 3,343 (3.8)
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(129)

(136)
(108)
(950)
(134)
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80
32
282
40

(1,023)

(269)

14)
4

(1,380)

37
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90
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742 1,056
94 134
2020
2020

13,871 (49) 13,920
3,319 (80) 3,399
17,190 (129) 17,319
(9,007) (1,328) (7,679)
8,183 (1,457) 9,640
(2,762) - (2,762)
5,421 (1,457) 6,878
(1,672) 434 (2,106)
3,749 (1,023) 4,772

(39) - (39)
3,710 (1,023) 4,733
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3,805
85.0
2,848 76.8
1,825
74 0.5
123 0.9
192
2.3
310 9.3
390
192
5.8
1,190 13.2
138
COVID-19
2,979

1,133

38.6

11.5

1.8
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2021 2021
2021 2020 2021 2021
2020 2021

127 60 67 67 60 7
65.8 73.1 (730 bps) 69.9 61.8 810 bps
193.0 82.1 110.9 95.9 97.1 (1.2)
185.2 80.5 104.7 92.1 92.7 (0.6)
10.4 4.4 600 bps 10.2 10.6 (40 bps)
63.7 49.6 68.6 59.1 950 bps
64.7 53.2 68.0 61.3 670 bps
196.3 112.7 83.6 98.5 97.8 0.7
188.2 108.6 79.6 94.5 93.4 1.1
199.3 120.9 78.4 97.7 101.6 (3.9)
191.0 116.2 74.8 93.7 96.9 (3.2)
10.7 6.5 420 bps 10.3 11.1 (80 bps)
63.7 38.9 68.6 59.1 950 bps
64.7 41.1 68.0 61.3 670 bps
196.3 146.1 50.2 98.5 97.8 0.7
188.2 139.3 48.9 94.5 93.4 1.1
199.3 154.3 45.0 97.7 101.6 (3.9
191.0 146.9 44.1 93.7 96.9 (3-2)
10.7 8.3 240 bps 10.3 11.1 (80 bps)
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2021 2021
2021 2020 2021 2021

2020 2021
0.74 0.42 32 bps 0.71 0.77 (6 bps)
1.56 0.88 68 bps 1.54 1.59 (5 bps)
FTE 206 119 73.1 195 214 (8.9 )
CTIl 46.5 52.4 (590 bps) 47.3 45.8 150 bps
1.71 1.77 (6 bps) 1.69 1.74 (5 bps)
0.74 0.54 20 bps 0.71 0.77 (6 bps)
1.56 1.12 44 bps 1.54 1.59 (5 bps)
FTE 206 152 35.5 195 214 (8.9 )
CTI 46.5 44.3 220 bps 47.3 45.8 150 bps
1.711 1.78 (7 bps) 1.69 1.74 (5 bps)
Tier CETL 13.00 11.47 153 bps  13.00  12.37 63 bps
Tier 14.64 13.20 144 bps 14.64 14.01 63 bps
18.91 16.62 229 bps 18.91 17.90 101 bps
417.2 425.1 1.9 ) 417.2 417.6 (0.1 )

629.1 594.1 5.9 629.1 598.7 5.1

805.0 781.7 3.0 822.7 787.1 4.5

889.6 877.0 1.4 905.0 874.0 3.5

500.3 468.2 6.9 500.3 475.8 5.1

90
0.94 1.03 (9 bps) 0.94 1.23 (29 bps)
1.35 1.56 (21 bps) 1.35 1.50 (15 bps)
52.8 45.0 780 bps 52.8 47.6 520 bps
FTE

33,275 34,944 4.8 ) 33,275 35,078 G.1 )
34,217 34,841 1.8 ) 33,853 34,704 (2.5 )

FTE 32,741 2020 31,372 FTE 31,897 2020

54/490

oOoOooodn

31,204



EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)

oOoOooodn
2021 2021 2020
30 31 30
22.0 21.6 21.5
20.8 20.6 20.5
19.2 19.2 18.9
14.4 14.4 14.6
13.3 13.3 13.3
16.5 16.2 16.0
20.7 20.8 21.0
22.5 22.3 22.5
17.9 17.7 17.6
APRA
RBA
RBNZ
2021 2021 2020
30 31 30
608 646 674

140 168 178
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2021 2021
2021 2020 2020 2021 2021 2021
13,797 13,920 (0.9) 6,958 6,839 1.7
2
- (49) - _ _
13,797 13,871 (0.5) 6,058 6,839 1.7
805.0 781.7 3.0 822.7 787.1 4.5
3 1.71 1.77 (6 bps) 1.69 1.74 (5 bps)
74 0.5 49
123 0.9
192 315

2.3

NAB
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119 1.7
14 105 1.5
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2021 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021
2020 2021
1.71 1.77 (6 bps) 1.69 1.74 (5 bps)
2.84 2.86 (2 bps) 2.85 2.83 2 bps
2.03 2.04 (@ bp) 2.01 2.05 (4 bps)
0.74 0.76 (2 bps) 0.75 0.73 2 bps
2.29 2.19 10 bps 2.29 2.29 -
HQLA

NAB
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2021 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021
2020 2021
( ( ( (
) ) ) )
2,088 2,094 0.3) 1,012 1,076 (5.9
682 1,144  (40.4) 246 436 (43.6)
239 161 48.4 151 88 71.6
3,000 3,39  (11.5) 1,409 1,600 (11.9)
- (80) . . -
3,000 3,319 9.3) 1,409 1,600 (11.9)
310 9.3 80
390 11.5
0.3 60 @
30 84
JB
COVID-19
462 40.4
192 270
NAB

78 48.4
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64

14

NAB

63

190

71.6

11.9

5.9

14
COVID-19
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22
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2021
2021 2020 2021 2021 2021
2020 2021
576 644 (10.6) 254 322 21.1)
812 1,184 (31.4) 326 486 (32.9)
1,388 1,828 (24.1) 580 808 (28.2)
440 495 (11.1) 223 217 2.8
271 254 6.7 143 128 11.7
711 749 G.0 366 345 6.1
NAB
218 615 (64.6) 47 171 (72.5)
380 550 (30.9) 159 221 (28.1)
NAB 508 1,165 (48.7) 206 392 (47.2)
79 (86) 8 71 (88.7)
1,388 1,828 (24.1) 580 808 (28.2)
17.0 13.8 23.2 17.3 16.8 3.0
VaR
NAB
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NAB 440
24.1
38 5.1
NAB
567 48.7
165
NAB
228 28.2
21 6.1
NAB
186 47.4
63 88.7
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2021 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021
2020 2021
( ( ( (
) ) ) )
4,566 4,353 4.9 2,306 2,260 2.0
762 830 (8.2 373 389 4.1
2,489 2,496 (0.3) 1,275 1,214 5.0
7,817 7,679 1.8 3,954 3,863 2.4
- 1,328 - B, .
7.817 9,007 (13.2) 3,954 3,863 2.4
1,190 13.2 1,328
138 1.8
213 4.9
COVID-19
68 8.2

0.3

64/490



91

46

61

2.4

2.0

16

5.0
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2021 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021
2020 2021
( ( ( (
) ) ) )
692 767 (9.8) 381 311 22.5
567 584 2.9) 368 199 84.9
1,259 1,351 (6.8) 749 510 26.9
an 589 (20.0) 204 177 66.1
403 518 (22.2) 226 177 27.7
385 244 57.8 229 156 46.8
1,259 1,351 (6.8) 749 510 26.9
1,259
92 6.8
118 20.0

115 22.2
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141 57.8

46.9

117 66.1

49 27.7

73 46.8
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2021 2021
2021 2020 2021 2021
2020 2021
2,635 1,672 57.6 1,287 1,348 4.5 )
28.6 30.8 (220 bps) 28.6 28.7 (10 bps)
963 57.6
220
28.6
61 4.5

10 28.6
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2021 2021 2020 2021 2021
30 31 30
2020 2021
( ( (
) ) )
88,488 84,773 84,189 5.1 4.4
211,976 206,754 206,721 2.5 2.5
82 56 74 10.8 46.4
50,306 45,465 42,581 18.1 10.6
9,148 8,124 8,164 12.1 12.6
360,000 345,172 341,729 5.3 4.3
119,811 112,982 112,326 6.7 6.0
4,179 4,571 4,565 (8.5) (8.6)
104,396 97,507 95,965 8.8 7.1
40,428 38,165 38,995 3.7 5.9
242 313 472 (48.7) (22.7)
269,056 253,538 252,323 6.6 6.1
629,056 598,710 594,052 5.9 5.1
26 350 5.9
183 5.3
77 18.1 62
53 2.5
43 5.1
86 400 10
12.1
167 6.6
84 8.8 15
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14
8.5
52
148
48
37 4.4
12.6
155
69

15

23

8.6

75
3.7

303

4.3

10.6

6.1
7.1

68
5.9
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6.7
5.1
52 2.5
29
86 400 10
52
6.0
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2021 86 400 126
MLC 2020
2021
2021 2020 2021 2021
1,838 2,864 1,838 1,838
126 - 126 -
- (199) 5 -
- (827) - -
1,964 1,838 1,964 1,838
86 400 86 400
2021 2020 2021 2021
1,955 2,688 1,922 1,955
116 - 116 -
530 677 333 197
13 14) ®) ®
(460) (342) @37) (223)
5 (950) 5 -
- (106) 5 -
5 2 4 1

2,133 1,955 2,133 1,922

71/490



EDINETOOOO

OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)

OooooOodd
2021 2021 2020 2021 2021
30 31 30
2020 2021
(
) ) )
167,975 161,520 151,110 11.2 4.0
127,666 120,841 118,906 7.4 5.6
119,154 110,720 114,844 3.8 7.6
65,488 61,911 60,557 8.1 5.8
19,975 20,822 22,807 (12.4) 4.1)
500,258 475,814 468,224 6.8 5.1
COVID-19 320
6.8
20
171 100
102 169 11.2
122 22 56
88 7.4
49 8.1 29
43 31 45
43 3.8 81
14 52
15 14
28 12.4

72/490



COVID-19
5.1
84
70
75
49

36

EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)
oOoOooodn

244

30

7.6 80

17 24
68 5.6
58 56
65 4.0

5.8 11
10

4.1
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2021
2021 2020 2021 2021 2021
2020
2021
( ( ( (
) ) ) )
i 505 930 (45.7) 287 218 31.7
i 270) (169) 5.8 72 (98) 75.5
i (54) (69) 1.7 s (36)  (50.0)
181 692 (73.8) 97 84 15.5
(398) 2,070 (186) @12)  (12.3)
@ 2,762 (89) (128)  (30.5)
2021 2021
2021 2020 2021 2021
2020 2021
0.03 ) 0.46 (49 bps)  (0.03 ) (0.04 ) 1 bp
0.06 0.11 (5 bps) 0.07 0.04 3 bps
COVID-19 1,846

2,979

1,133

511 73.8
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2,468
COVID-19

FLA

0.06

39 30.5

15.5

26 12.3

FLA

0.07
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2021 2021 2020 2021 2021
2020 2021
( ( (
) ) )
4,521 4,975 5,191 (12.9) 9.1)
39 43 46 (15.2) 9.3)
155 191 299 (48.2) (18.8)
4,715 5,209 5,536 (14.8) (9.5)
664 794 840 (21.0) (16.4)
5,379 6,003 6,376 (15.6) (10.4)
2021 2021
2021 2021 2020
2020 2021
0.86 1.00 1.07 (21 bps) (14 bps)
1.55 1.72 1.80 (25 bps) (17 bps)
1,494 2,357 1,014
52.8 47.6 45.0 780 bps 520 bps
1.35 1.50 1.56 (21 bps) (15 bps)
0.75 0.87 0.93 (18 bps) (12 bps)
14 2021 24 2020 20
2021 2020
2021
997 15.6 5,379
176 21.0
821 14.8
FLA 184
248 FLA
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1.35

624

494

95

1.35
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54

21

10.4 5,379

130 16.4

9.5
FLA 405
248 FLA
FLA
181

15
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90
2021 2021 2020 2021 2021
2020 2021
( ¢ (
) ) )
9 DPD 4,643 5,664 4,255 9.1 (18.0)
1,258 1,669 1,866 (32.6)  (24.6)
%0 DPD 5,901 7,333 6,121 (3.6)  (19.5)
2021 2021
2021 2021 2020
2020 2021
%0 0PD 0.74 0.95 0.72 2 bps (21 bps)
0.20 0.28 0.31 (11 bps) (8 bps)
90 DPD 0.94 1.23 1.03 (9 bps) (29 bps)
90 DPD
0.74
COVID-19
11
0.20
90 DPD 21
0.74
0.20
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COVID-19
APRA ADI
2021 11 1l
2023
APRA
ADI
APRA
2021 APRA
APS111 2022
2020 11 APRA 2022
CET 20 25
APRA 2023 ADI 3.5
2021 30

5.83
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ooOoooOoo
ADI
2019 APRA 2024
D-SIB
APRA
RBNZ
RBNZ
2019 12 RBNZ
RBNZ
RBNZ
Tier 16 18
COVID-19 RBNZ
2022 2022
2028
2020 12 APRA COVID-19
APRA
RBNZ 50
50 2022

RBNZ
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TFF
2020 19 RBA  ADI
2021 30
96 80
TFF
2021 14 APRA
APRA  LCR
30
( CLF )
2021 10 APRA
CLF ADI
2021 30

25
486

10.75

TFF

LCR
ADI

2022
HQLA

2021

11.25
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TFF

TFF
319

TFF

ADI

CLF

CET
2021

ooooOoog
2021 30
143
TFF
LCR
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APRA APS330 2021
2021 2021 2020 2021 2021
30 31 30
2020 2021
) ) )
CET 13.00 12.37 11.47 153 bps 63 bps
Tier 14.64 14.01 13.20 144 bps 63 bps
18.91 17.90 16.62 229 bps 101 bps
2021 2021 2020 2021 2021
30 31 30
2020 2021
( ( (
) ) )
348,041 348,192 353,991 1.7)
9,644 12,626 12,678 (23.9) (23.6)
47,866 48,627 49,993 (4.3) (1.6)
11,612 8,165 8,485 36.9 42.2
417,163 417,610 425,147 (1.9) 0.1)
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2021 30 CET
2021
CET
36
10
37
486
MLC 86 400
CET
DRP
67
DRP
Tier
2020 12 17 2020 11

I 1,717

28

100

15
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11
12
29
2021 12 15
DRP
DRP
2013 12 17
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ooo0000
2020 12 17 NAB 2,386
2029 12 17 APRA
2027 12 17 NAB
2021 15 1999 29
NIS 2,000 NIS 100
NIS
Tier
Tier
2020 11 18 12.5
2021 14 12.5
2021 17 1,137
2021 21 12.5
2021 17 BNZ BNZ 550 NZ
2021 15 600
2021 16 100
2021 21 800
1986 10 11
APRA LCR NSFR
NSFR
NSFR 2020 30 127 2021 30 123

CLF 551 310 NSFR
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SFI CFI TFI
CFI TFI
12 TFF TLF
FLP
CFI TFI
SFI 101
2021 30 2021 31 2020 30
) (D) )
CFI 79 78 78
TFI 22 20 23
SFI 101 98 101
NSFR 123 122 127
125 97
56 Tier BNZ 28
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ooooooo
8.1
Tier
3.5
Tier RBA RBNZ
2021 30 2021 31 2020 30
) ) )
7 25 31
26 18
11 13
11

45 75 31
2
5
100 100 100

2021 30 2021 31 2020 30

) ) )
33 67 40
32 33 31
21

9 13
5 16
100 100 100

TFF  TLF FLP
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LCR 30
HQLA HQLA
HQLA CLF
1,910 1,630 HQLA 2021 HQLA
TFF ALA
ALA HQLA
HQLA CLF RBNZ
ALA 280 270 CLF
10 RBNZ
2021
2021 30 2021 31 2020 30
163 137 126
28 47 73
LCR 191 184 199
149 135 143
LCR 128 136 139
S&P
2021 12 BNZ

2021 S&P BNZ
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S&P AA- A-1+
Aa3 P-1
A+ F1
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SME JB NAB
2021 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021
2020 2021
( ( ( (
) ) () ) ) ()
5,339 5,400 (.0 2,734 2,605 5.0
877 878 ©.1) 428 449 4.7
6,216 6,278 (1.0) 3,162 3,054 35
@.547)  (2,429) 4.9 (1,308)  (1,239) 5.6
3,669 3,849 .7 1,854 1.815 2.1
(109) (322)  (66.1) 39) (70)  (44.3)
3,560 3,507 0.9 1,815 1,745 4.0
(1,080)  (1,055) 2.4 (551) (529) 4.
2,480 2.472 0.3 1,264 1,216 3.
88.5 84.2 5.1 88.5 84.8 4.4
116.6 109.4 6.6 116.6 109.9 6.1
3.2 2.9 10.3 3.2 3.1 3.2
208.3 196.5 6.0 208.3 197.8 53
188.3 189.0 0.4) 101.7 184.9 3.7
208.2 196.8 5.8 208.2 197.8 5.3
168.0 151.1 11.2 168.0 161.5 4.0
125.0 124.6 0.3 125.0 122.6 2.0
1.25% 1.25% 1.24% 1.25% (1 bp)
2.00% 2.04% (4 bps) 2.04% 1.97% 7 bps
2.84% 2.86% (2 bps) 2.85% 2.83% 2 bps
41.0% 38.7% 230 bps 41.4% 40.6% 80 bps
( FUA ; 40,721 31,720 28.4 40,721 36,432 11.8
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2021 2021
2021 2020 2020 2021 2021 2021
90
DPD 1.25% 1.32% (7 bps) 1.25% 1.53% (28 bps)
0.05% 0.16% (11 bps) 0.04% 0.07% (3 bps)

2021

coviD-19
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0.3
61
1.1
2021
0.4
169 11.2
COVID-19
0.1
JB
118
4.9
213 90 DPD
66.1 1.25
SME
2020
0.3
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48 3.9
129
5.0
68 3.7
65
4.0
COVID-19
21
4.7
69
5.6
31 90 DPD
443
28 1.25
SME 2020
24
2.0

92/490



EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)
oOoOooodn

2021 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021
2020 2021
( ( ( (
) ) () ) ) ()
3,962 4,017 (1.4) 1,986 1,976 0.5
483 514 (6.0) 230 253 ©.1)
4,445 4,531 (1.9 2.216 2,229 (0.6)
@.197)  (2,204) (0.3) (1,101)  (1,09) 0.5
2,248 2,327 (3.4) 1.115 1,133 (1.6)
95 (256) 2 93 (97.8)
2,343 2,071 13.1 1.117 1,226 (8.9)
(693) (629) 10.2 (326) G67)  (11.2)
1,650 1,442 14.4 701 859 (7.9
212.0 206.7 2.6 212.0 206.8 2.5
4.2 4.6 6.7 4.2 4.5 6.7
216.2 211.3 2.3 216.2 211.3 2.3
195.3 196.9 (0.8) 196.7 193.8 1.5
222.5 217.7 2.2 222.5 218.8 1.7
127.7 118.9 7.4 127.7 120.8 5.7
78.6 77.5 1.4 78.6 80.9 (2.8)
0.76% 0.66% 10 bps 0.72% 0.80% (8 bps)
2.00% 1.86% 23 bps 1.98% 2.18% (20 bps)
2.03% 2.04% (1 bp) 2.01% 2.05% (4 bps)
49..4% 48.6% 80 bps 49.7% 49.2% 50 bps
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2021 2021
2021 2020 2020 2021 2021 2021
90 DPD 1.28% 1.23% 5 bps 1.28% 1.67% (39 bps)
(0.04%) 0.12% (16 bps) (0.09%) 9 bps

2021

coviD-19
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208 144
55
1.4
2021
16 0.8
88
7.4
31 COVID-19
6.0
CovID-19
0.3
351
90 DPD
COVID-19
90 DPD
1.28
11
1.4
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68 7.9

10

0.5

29 1.5
69
5.7

23 COVID-19

9.1

0.5
91

97.8

90 DPD
90 DPD
39 1.28

23

2.8
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2021 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021
2020 2021
( ( ( (

) ) () ()
1,018 2,075 (7.6) n
1,304 1,382 (5.6) (15.3)
3,222 3,457 (6.8) 1,549 1,673 (7.4

(1,369) (1,388)  (1.4) (693)  (676) 2.5
1,853 2,069  (10.4) (14.1)

@86)  (170) 9.4 @30)
1,667 1,899  (12.2) 1,02 (40.0)

(460)  (483)  (4.8) 00)  (260)  (23.1)
1,207 1,416 (14.8) 5.7)
2,243 2,252 0.4) 1,141 1,102 3.5

550 8 (42.0) 220 330 (33.3)

79 (86) 8 71 (88.7)

350 343 2.0 180 170 5.9
3,222 3,457 (6.8) 1,549 1,673 7.4
104.2 95.6 9.0 104.2 97.1 7.3

0.3 0.4 (25.0) 0.3 0.5  (40.0)
104.5 96.0 8.9 104.5 97.6 71
259.2  274.2 (5.5) 252.6  265.9 (5.0)
o76.4  317.3  (12.9) 276.4  281.4 (1.8)
119.2  114.8 3.8 119.2  110.7 7.7
1215  129.9 (6.5) 1215 1257 (3.3)
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0.41% 0.45% (4 bps) 0.30% 0.52% (22 bps)
0.96% 1.09% (13 bps) 0.68% 1.22% (54 bps)
0.74% 0.76% (2 bps) 0.75% 0.73% 2 bps
1.68% 1.65% 3 bps 1.68% 1.68% -
42.5% 40.2% 230 bps 44.7% 40.4% 430 bps

2021 2021

2021 2020 2020 2021 2021 2021

)
DPD 0.13% 0.19% (6 bps) 0.13% 0.14% (1 bp)
0.18% 0.18% 0.44%  (0.09%) 53 bps
2021
covID-19
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209 14.8
106

157

7.6 263

1.68
85 8.9
15
44 3.8
106

78

5.6 2020

28

19

1.4

15

16 248

9.4 FLA

232

84

6.5
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357 45.7
14
16
1.7 30
1.68
69 7.1
52
15
85 7.7 81
14
108
15.3
94
17
2.5
15
276 248 FLA
42
3.3
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NZ
2021 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021
2020 2021
( ( (
) M) o) M)
2,150 1,985 8.3 1,103 1,047 5.3
539 552 2.4) 263 276 .7
2,689 2,537 6.0 1,366 1,323 3.3
(395) (948) 5.0 GO7)  (488) 3.9
1,604 1,589 6.6 859 835 2.
13 (148) ®) 19
1,707 1,441 18.5 853 854 ©.0
@1 (405) 17.8 @39)  (238) 0.4
1,230 1,036 18.7 614 616 0.3)
NZ
52.7 46.0 14.6 52.7 9.5 6.5
41.5 a1 1.0 41.5 40.6 2.2
0.9 1.0 (10.0) 0.9 1.0 (10.0)
95.1 8.1 7.9 95.1 91.1 4.4
94.0 90.7 3.6 96.3 91.8 4.9
101.3 93.3 8.6 101.3 96.7 4.8
68.6 65.4 4.9 68.6 67.5 1.6
63.1 62.8 0.5 63.1 62.2 1.4
1.27 1.11 16 bps | 1.23 1.30 (7 bps)
1.95 1.63 32 bps  1.95 1.96 (1 bp)
2.29 2.19 10 bps  2.29 2.29
37.0 37.4 (40 bps) 37.1 36.9 20 bps

101/490



EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)

OooooOodd
2021 2021
2021 2020 2021 2021
2020 2021
90 DPD 0.40 0.89 (49 bps)  0.40 0.72 (32 bps)
.01 ) 0.17 (18 bps)  0.01 (0.04 ) 5 bps

coviD-19
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194 Nz 18.7
165 NZ 10
8.3
33 Nz 3.6
2 NZ
4.9
13 NZ
2.4
47 Nz
5.0
161 NZ
90 DPD
49
NZ
0.5
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NZ 0.3
56 NZ
5.3
45 NZ 4.9
11 Nz 1.6
13 NZ
4.7
19 NZ
3.9
25 NZ
90 DPD
32
NZ
1.4
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2021 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021
2020 2021
( ( ( (
) ) O ) (O

2,017 1,872 7.7 1,038 979 6.0
505 520 2.9) 247 258 (4.3)

2,522 2,392 5.4 1,085 1,237 3.9

(933) (894) 4.4 @ (456) 4.6

1,589 1,498 6.1 808 781 3.5

12 (140) G) 17

1,601 1,358 17.9 803 798 0.6

(447 (381) 17.3 (225) (222) 1.4

1,154 977 18.1 578 576 0.3

coviID-19
2021 2021
2021 2020 2020 2021 2021
/
( ) ( ( ) (
) ) )(

@) 8.3 7 5.3
@) @.1) 1 @.7

6 5.0 @) 3.9

1

2 17.8 @ 0.5

® 18.7 4 0.3)
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86 400
2021 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021
( ( 2020 ( ( 2021
) ) () ) )
401 661 (39.3) 155 246 (37.0)
(129)
401 532 (24.6) 155 246 (37.0)
) 7)) (764) 0.9 (375) (396) (5.3)
(1,328)
(B70)  (1,560)  (76.3) 220)  (150) 16.7
405  (1,874) 362 43
35 (3,434) 142 (107
45 876 (94.9) 15 30 (50.0)
80  (2,558) 157 an
13) (39)  (66.7) 13)
67 (2.597) 157 (90)
67  (1,574) 157 (90)

2021
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1,023 2,664
1,641
71 129
260 189 28.6
39.3
NAB
86 400
1,328
86 400 26
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20

20.1

20

1959

20.2

LTVR

CEO
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CEO CEO

VR
CEO

CEO

CEO
CEO

2018
CEO

CEO
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2020 2021

2020

How We Work

128

2021
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Wi - ER R
H
WEEERBEFOT=AE—A I LRV EaT—ia Vi 2RO, EhaNESLTES
hEW KEW
2021 CEO 2021
2021 2020
5,139 4,666
2,499 2,390
©) 4,843 1,271
209 254
©) 4,427 1,017
100 ® 220 597
33 112
2020
2021
2020

2020 10 1
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4.1
2021
2021 AUSTRAC
AML 2021
2021
25 25 15
9.09 53.6
10.36 57.7
2020 2021
15 15
BNZ
77 | o0.20 63
0.21 70
77
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2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
1
196.3 112.7 208.2 215.6 228.2
6,558 3,710 5,853 5,702 6,642
0.90 1.13 1.82 1.98 1.98
17.75 29.70 27.81 31.50 27.87
27.83 17.75 29.70 27.81 31.50
61.9 (36.4 ) 13.3 G.4 ) 20.1
2019 MLC
CEO
LTVR
2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
CEO
81 12 36
83 30 49
LTVR
56 38
LTVR
n/a 35 65 n/a
TSR
n/a 23 20 42 42
S&P/ASX50
TSR
71 57 43 29 29
TSR
n/a 22 35 58 n/a
S&P/ASX50
TSR
n/a 57 43 57 n/a
2021 2016 LTI 2020
2015 LTI
2020 2014 LTI 2018
2012 LTI

LTVR

AMP
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4.2 CEO
CEO 2021
CEO
CEO
15
° NPS 2020 2021 -
e 280 134
e COVID-19 NAB
e COVID-19 22
°
°
15
° 77 2021
2021 2021
o 2021 88 2020 10 85
°
° CEO
e 2,000
FINSIA
7,000
20
° BNZ
0.21 2021 31 2021 0.20
° SME
° 26.56 2020
57
°
°
86 400
e MLC 100F
° 63
70 ICS
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50

2021
5,770 415
7.7
6,558
433 2.6
2020 4.7
45 0.6
2020 138 1.8
155 14.9
10.36 127
2021 30 CET
13.00
153
2021
NSFR 123 LCR 126 APRA
100
CEO
CEO

121
81
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CEO
70 99 CEO
83
4.3 2021
CEO
2021 CEO
CEO
70 99
CEO

3,750,000 3,018,750 1,509,375 1,509,375 81

945,000 793,800 396,900 396,900 84
1,155,000 848,926 424,463 424,463 74

945,000 694,576 347,288 347,288 74
1,800,000 1,638,000 819,000 819,000 91

945,000 793,800 396,900 396,900 84
1,800,000 1,575,000 787,500 787,500 88
1,650,000 1,155,000 577,500 577,500 70
1,134,863 794,404 397,202 397,202 70
1,800,000 1,786,680 893,340 893,340 99
1,800,000 1,575,000 787,500 787,500 88
2,250,000 1,968,750 984,375 984,375 88
19,974,863 16,642,686 8,321,343 8,321,343 82
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4.4 LTI
2016 LTI
2021 2016 LTI 2016 LTI
55.8

2017

oo 40 100

2016 11

TSR 2020 11 60 71 93

10

AMP

TSR 30
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2016 LTI

°

° 25

° 50

° 100

° 50 e TSR
TSR TSR

°

50 50 30
75 ° LTI
100
TSR
° 75
TSR
° TSR

71
TSR
57
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CEO
[}
e 2018
2021
2017 LTI 2017 12 19 2021 12 20
e 2017 11 14
2021 11 14
ROE
[ ]
TSR
e 2019 11 15 °
2019 LTVR 2020 26 2023 12 22
2023 11 15 TSR
e 2020 11 15 °
2020 LTVR 2021 24 2024 12 22
2024 11 15 TSR
LTI LTVR www . nab.com.au/about-us/shareholder-centre/financial -

disclosuresandreporting/annual-reports-and-presentations
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2021 CEO
2021
2021
5.1
2021
/
) 2021
CEO
2021 2,503,866 1,509,375 4,013,241 4,013,241
2020 1,837,165 1,837,165 1,837,165
2021 903,514 396,900 1,300,414 8,865 1,300,279
2020 903,449 903,449 58,340 961,789
2021 1,079,637 424,463 1,504,100 202,252 1,706,352  (201,543)
2020 1,003,831 1,003,831 236,545 1,240,376  (224,607)
2021 900,988 347,288 1,248,276 6,942 1,255,218
2020 903,449 903,449 903,449
2021 1,209,534 819,000 2,028,534 595,888 2,624,422  (472,097)
2020 1,204,597 1,204,597 884,267 2,088,864  (1,490,936)
2021 904,279 396,900 1,301,179 204,660 1,505,839 (201,543)
2020 303,448 303,448 303,448
2021 1,201,430 787,500 1,988,930 1,492,093 3,481,023
2020 101,149 101,149 101,149
2021 1,109,009 577,500 1,686,509 755,082 2,441,591 (590, 116)
2020 1,106,235 1,106,235 360,575 1,466,810 (249,597)
2021 761,178 397,202 1,158,380 1,158,380
2021 1,346,827 893,340 2,240,167 772,787 3,012,954 (590,116)
2020 1,366,499 1,366,499 1,454,442 2,820,941  (1,822,197)
2021 1,203,746 787,500 1,991,246 212,400 2,203,646 (201,543)
2020 1,033,334 1,033,334 113,940 1,147,274
2021 1,503,141 084,375 2,487,516 52,320 2,539,845
2020 1,505,746 1,505,746 739,962 2,245,708
5.1 BNZ
2020
LTI
2021
5.2
2021 5.2
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5 CEO
2001 300A
KNP CEO
CEO
2021 2,480,543 1,509,375 - 23,323 14,278 - 1,265,716 - 5,293,235
2020 1,865,204 - 160,189 22,852 7,664 - 255,279 - 2,311,188
2021 873,563 396,900 - 23,047 7.289 53,093 555,234 - 1,909,126
2020 886,553 - - 20,344 6,083 53,238 127,349 - 1,093,567
2021 1,043,862 424,463 - 23,117 39,280 43 324,667 - 1,855,432
2020 991,429 - 583 20,065 35,752 6,270 179,572 - 1,233,671
2021 874,489 347,288 - 23,047 5,140 62,310 383,864 - 1,696,138
2020 897,838 - 4,433 22,852 4,152 - 82,347 - 1,011,622
2021 1,183,492 819,000 2,257 26,042 21,384 - 535,355 - 2,587,530
2020 1,182,823 - 2,840 21,774 21,221 - 400,689 - 1,629,347
2021 801,835 396,900 - 23,047 13,982 17,405 219,729 - 1,472,898
2020 306,719 - - 5,994 4,188 5,874 81,397 - 404,172
2021 1,201,292 787,500 378,543 23,152 5,577 1,033,703 584,174 870,000 4,883,941
2020 102,876 - 14,042 5,994 361 203,525 - 210,000 536,798
2021 1,081,673 577,500 - 23,117 19,670 61,286 346,078 - 2,109,324
2020 1,086,448 - 583 19,787 19,481 61,454 419,383 - 1,607,136
2021 777,665 397,202 261,174 17,676 3,516 - 354,116 - 1,811,349
2021 1,443,847 893,340 238,391 35,816 34,284 167,333 518,543 - 3,331,554
2020 1,339,989 - 261,177 33,573 32,361 167,791 513,167 - 2,348,058
2021 1,139,169 787,500 - 23,152 11,224 60,817 524,602 - 2,546,464
2020 1,022,185 - 583 20,344 9,697 64,660 220,320 - 1,337,789
2021 1,520,158 984,375 274,890 23,257 12,148 313,399 1,137,646 - 4,265,873
2020 1,556,040 - 130,201 18,672 10,139 314,257 299,613 7,835 2,336,757
2020 677,791 - 2,730 13,514 4,388 261,467 (142,010) 1,109,701 1,927,581
2020 702,254 - 12,399 13,514 12,348 304,461 4,446 1,169,701 2,219,123
2020 290,316 55,703 2,863 5,994 4,552 19,239 60,365 - 439,032
2020 105,454 13,480 - 1,868 1,236 5,394 18,825 - 146,257
2021 14,421,588 8,321,343 1,155,255 287,793 187,772 1,769,389 6,749,724 870,000 33,762,864
2020 13,013,919 69,183 592,623 247,141 173,623 1,467,630 2,520,742 2,497,237 20,582,098
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a)

b)

c)

a

b)

c)

a

2021
27

2017 12

2021

2020 11
21

2019

2022

2017

2020

BNZ
2018 12
2022 12
2022 11
LTI
LTI
44.2
2021
1.2

50
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oOoOooodn
2020
2021 12 22 2021 11
2020
2021
2023 12
2020 12 21 2021 12
24 2023 12 31 2024 12
2018
2020 2019
2021
2021
25 2023 11 25 2024 11 25 2025 11 25
2016 12 2017 12 2016
2016 LTI 2020 55.8
2016 LTI
2019 2020 LTVR
2.2 2022 2021 LTVR
2018
2020 50
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47

2021

(¢ Je

40

30

2021

2020 12

2021

49
54

CEO

2021

2020

47

630,000

47
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2020 12
2021

450,000

52
52
41

LTI

2021

ooooood
2,060,000
2021
53
43
LTVR
CEO

30

CEO
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CEO
LTVR 180,655 2021 24 2,077,533
LTVR 65,036 2021 24 747,914
30 2017 12 13 30 886
17,248 2018 21 (8,624) 8,624 (201,543) 211,374
LTVR 72,262 2021 24 831,013
11,570 2021 24 294,688
LTVR 65,036 2021 24 747,914
LTI 45,699 2016 12 14  (20,201) 25,498 (472,097) 272,064
LTVR 86,714 2021 24 997,211
30 2017 12 13 30 886
17,248 2018 21 (8,624) 8,624 (201,543) 211,374
LTVR 65,036 2021 24 747,914
109,694 2020 11 23,323 2,060,053 438,006
LTVR 86,714 2021 24 997,211
LTI 57,123 2016 12 14  (25,251) 31,872 (590,116) 340,074
LTVR 79,488 2021 24 914,112
LTVR 75,875 2021 24 872,563
LTI 57,123 2016 12 14  (25,251) 31,872 (590,116) 340,074
LTVR 86,714 2021 24 997,211
30 2017 12 13 30 886
17,248 2018 21 (8,624) 8,624 (201,543) 211,374
LTVR 86,714 2021 24 997,211
LTVR 108,393 2021 24 1,246,520
2021
a) 2021 2020 CEO LTVR
2024 12
b) 2021 5.1
c) 2020 11 5.1
2021
a) 2018 2020 12
4.4
b) 2016 12 LTI 2020 12
4.4
2021
a) 2017 12
2020 12
b) 2018 2020 12
5.1
c) 2016 12 LTI 2020 12
4.4

194/490
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ooooOoog
5.3
CEO
2021
2021
CEO
2020 11 18.78 2020 12
2020 11 18.78 2021 12 31
2020 11 18.78 2022 12 31
2020 11 18.78 2023 12 31
2020 11 18.78 2024 12 31
2021 24 25.47 2023 12 22
2021 24 24.90 11.50 2024 12 22
LTWR
5.1
1.2
LTVR 2020 30
17.99
KMP

https://www.nab.com.au/content/dam/nabrwd/documents/policy/corporate/group-

securities-trading-policy.pdf.
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OooooOodd
5.4
CEO
CEO
2021 30 CEO
) )]
CEO

180,655 180,655
59,875 65,036 124,911
50,748 72,262 (8,624) (8,624) 105,762

65,036 65,036
146,262 86,714 (25,498) (20,201) 187,277
17,248 65,036 (8,624) (8,624) 65,036

86,714 86,714
158,109 79,488 (31,872) (25,251) 180,474

75,875 75,875
173,079 86,714 (31,872) (25,251) 202,670
56,443 86,714 (8,624) (8,624) 125,909
134,329 108,393 242,722

Kip 2021 Kip Kip
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OooooOodd
5.5 CEO
CEO
CEO
53,897 53,897
13,446 13,446
62,480 8,624 71,104
11,570 11,570
94,350 25,498 119,848
3,590 8,624 (8,624) 3,590
109,694 (23,323) 86,371
120,213 31,872 (15,172) 136,913
154,096 31,872 (31,500) 154,468
39,811 8,624 48,435
79,818 79,818
Kip 2021 Kip Kip
CEO KMP
CEO
CEO 2,000
CEO
CEO
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26

CEO

2016

NAB
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6
6.1
4.5 2008 2021
2021
790,000 230,000
65,000 32,500
60,000 30,000
55,000 27,500
40,000 20,000
10,000
2022
2021 2021 10
790,000
825,000 230,000 240,000
60,000
65,000 30,000 32,500
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6.2
2021 2020
2020 30
20 2020
CEO
() )
2021 767,837 22,163 790,000
2020 595,226 224,764 21,176 841,166
2021 302,837 22,163 325,000
2020 304,325 21,175 325,500
2021 270,337 22,163 292,500
2020 176,907 16,381 193,288
2021 467,801 22,163 489,964
2020 506,426 21,176 527,602
2021 308,333 308,333
2020 261,349 10,651 272,000
2021 541,693 22,163 563,856
2020 492,782 20,882 513,664
2021 277,837 22,163 300,000
2020 149,553 14,114 163,667
2021 275,337 22,163 297,500
2020 253,325 21,176 274,501
2021 56,085 5,328 61,413
2020 238,740 20,760 259,500
2020 91,932 5,251 97,183
2020 62,280 873 63,153
2021 3,268,097 160,469 3,428,566
2020 3,132,845 224,764 173,615 3,531,224
BNZ
202,463 MLC 100F
2021 31 BNZ

200/490
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6.3
2,000
20
2021 10
6.4
42,120 42,120
19,110 685 19,795
8,700 726 9,426
9,571 9,571
12,120 12,120
11,972 11,972
12,120 2,880 15,000
12,698 12,698
7,703 7,703

2021

201/490

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)

oOoOooodn
7
7.1
CEO
KMP 2001
Cth 10
30 KMP
KMP
KNP 3,375,290 255,694 13,702,702
4,333,332 270,795 17,274,318
14,054,470 283,694 14,199,104
Kitp
16 Kup
Kip Kitp
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oOoOooodn
100,000 KMP
KMP

1,078,592 28,821 1,040,373
1,388,818 34,365 2,930,750 2,957,420
1,638,112 44,920 1,282,862 4,165

CEO
1,830,899 25,334 1,736,289 1,230,013
1,102,482 18,207 1,035,595 1,080,388
3,095,097 21,472 820,175 492,175
4,699,033 55,654 4,392,579 859,062
156,144 6,493,470 8,770,398
715 158,057 11,831,913 12,026,495
3,122,483 95,849 2,956,470 3,184,679
46,823 4,413,206 727,916
442,183 18,678 525,935 25,428
989 47,682 2,391,907 2,512,866
3,320,357 57,640 3,235,693 52,784
CEO
KWP
2021 KWP KWP
7.2
KMP
KMP
KMP

KMP
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OooooOodd
7.3
KMP
982 (982)
NAB T 104 (104)
NAB T 700 (700)
2021 15 1999 29 2,000
100
7.4
KMP
2021 30

NAB

NAB
NAB
NAB

1,500

820
2,000
700
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( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
11,378 5,096 169 12,221 4,561 86
(953,476 )| (427,05 | (4,162 )|(2,024,120 )| (382,212 )| (7,207 )
4,270 826 - 4,913 1,837 6
(357,826 )| (69,219 ) G| 11,709 )| (@53,941 ) G03 )
15,648 5,922 169 17,134 6,398 92
(1,311,302 )| (496,264 )| (14,162 )|(1,435,829 )| (536,152 ) (7,710 )

33

€Y)

4

@

®
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ASIC

2021

AASB

IFRS

2020

2001

30

83.80

38

23

2021
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AASB
IASB
ASIC

www . nabgroup.com

59 )131

103
193

11 UFJ
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(€D)
)
30 2021 2020 2021 2020
@ 17,148 1,437,002 20,921 1,753,180 15,433 1,293,285 19,030 1,594,714
886 74,247 2,190 183,522 815 68,207 2,017 169,025
@ (4,241) (355,396) (9,234) (773,809) (6.241) (522,996 (1 g5y (913.839)
13,793 1,155,853 13,877 1,162,893 10,007 838,587 10,142 849,900
@@ 2,93 246,037 3,250 273,104 3,506 203,803 5 g0, 334,530
@O (7.863) (658,919) (9,221) (772,720) (6,046) (5B2,075) (;; 514y (948,113)
/ 17 202 16,928 (2,752) (230,618) 192 16,000 (2,462) (206,316)
9,068 759,898 5,163 432,659 6,759 566,404 358 30,000
(2,597) (217,629) (1,665) (139,527) (1,696) (142,125) (885)  (74,163)
/ 6,471 542,270 3,498 293,132 5,063 424,279  (527)  (44,163)
37 (104) (8,715) (935)  (78.353) - - - -
/ 6,367 533,555 2,563 214,779 5,063 424,279  (527)  (44,163)
/ 3 251 4 335 - - - -
/ 6,364 533,303 2,550 214,444 5,063 424,279  (527)  (44,163)
193.0 161.7 82.1 68.8
185.2 155.2  80.5 67.5
196.3 164.5 112.7 94.4
188.2 157.7  108.6 91.0
(€))
()
®) BNZ

208/490
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@
®
30 2021 2020 2021 2020
/ 6,471 542,270 3,498 293,132 5,063 424,279  (527)  (44,163)
1 84 1 84 - - - -
(78)  (6,536) (118)  (9.888)  (63)  (5.279)  (56)  (4,693)
- N ¢ - - -
/ 3 251 e (84 . . . .
1,173
22 1,844 32 2,682 18 1,508 14
(52)  (4.38) (87) (7.291) (45) (3.771)  (42)  (3,520)
/ (318) (26,648) 121 10,140  (395) (33,101) 161 13,492
185 15,503  (234) (19,609) 127 10,643  (171)  (14,330)
301 25,224  (37) (3,101) 27 2,263 0} (587)
@ a4 @,173)  (22)  (1.844)  (14)  (1,173)  (22)  (1,844)
377 31,593 40 3,32 377 31,593 40 3,352
(102)  (8,548) 3 251 (102)  (8,548) 3 251
(47)  (3.939) 29 2,430 ®) (503)  (8) (670)
382 32,012 (100)  (8,380) 14 1,173 @) (335)
330 27,654  (187) (15,671)  (31)  (2,598)  (46)  (3,855)
6,801 560,924 3,311 277,462 5,032 421,682  (573) (48,017)
37 (104)  (8,715) (935) (78,353) . . . -
8 670 @ (168) - - - -
6,705 561,879 2,374 198,941 5,032 421,682  (573) (48,017)
37 3 251 4 335 - - - -
6,702 561,628 2,370 198,606 5,032 421,682  (573) (48,017)
(€))
@
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©))
30 2021 2020 2021 2020
50,832 4,259,722 64,388 5,395,714 50,336 4,218,157 63,555 5,325,909
©) 107,546 9:012365 4 aa3 3,966,505 oo s 8,229,747 4, 1ac 3,702,703
) 6.430 538834 g gy 718,920 5 gg 496,012, 4, 621,200
1)) 50,020 4191676 g4 gap 5,441,721 45 16 3,596,361 g4 g5, 4,602,631
10 41,878 3,509,376 40,355 3,381,749 41,849 3,506,946 40,324 3,379,151
11 2,794 234,137 3,860 323,468 3,305 276,959 3,885 325,563
[6)) 18 27,474 2:302.32L g4 744 2911547 p6 010 2,246,762 g4 51, 2,867,133
) 12 621,156 52:052.873 g3 ggp 48,936,016 goq 5y 44,375,955 5oy g9 42,136,232
36 3,017 - - 36 3,017 - -
) } - } 38,509 3:234.596 4 g4, 3,506,779
2,953 247,461 3,647 305,619 2,454 205,645 2,895 242,601
2,814 235,813 2,374 198,941 1,838 154,024 1,486 124,527
- - - - 4,402 368,888 3,806 318,943
22 4,113 344,669 3,809 319,194 1,757 147,237 1,757 147,237
) 23 7.022 663864 5 ge 594,812 ¢ g0 574,700 ¢ g, 516,543
37 - - 1,479 123,940 - - 1,837 153,941
925,968 77,596,118 866,565 72,618,147 854,833 71,635,005 811,111 67,971,102
) 74,160 6:214.608 4o 205 3,919,577 oo 1o 5,758,317 4, 4.0 3,724,826
) 4664 390,843 g gy 446,403, ppy 345,256, o, 395,620
16 27,046 2,266,455 29,971 2,511,570 7,136 597,997 8,911 746,742
) 18 24,031 2:013.798 g5 oo 2,708,729 oo yoe 2,193,716 g5 179 2,947,330
13 605,043 50,702,603 546,176 45,769,549 535,551 44,879,174 484,338 40,587,524
271 22,710 192 16,090 115 9,637 150 12,570
24 2,834 237,489 3,820 320,116 2,620 219,556 3,628 304,026
) ) - ) 38,682 3:241.552 41 467 3,474,935
14 109,154 9,147,105 126,384 10,590,979 102,501 8,589,584 120,297 10,080,889
15 6,831 572,438 6,191 518,806 6,831 572,438 6,191 518,806
29 2,430 25 2,095 - - - -
) 25 9126 (64759 ;g5 663,361 7 gop 664,115 ;... 598,835
37 - - 221 18,520 - - - -
863,189 72,335,238 805,272 67,481,794 800,374 67,071,341 756,469 63,392,102
62,779 5,260,880 61,293 5,136,353 54,450 4,563,664 54,642 4,579,000
27 43,247 3,624,099 45,476 3,810,889 42,461 3,558,232 44,690 3,745,022
28 550 46,090 99 8,296 99 8,296 34 2,849
18,982 1,590,692 15,717 1,317,085 11,899 997,136 9,918 831,128
62,779 5,260,880 61,292 5,136,270 54,459 4,563,664 54,642 4,579,000
- - 1 84 - - - -
62,779 5,260,880 61,293 5,136,353 54,459 4,563,664 54,642 4,579,000
@
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oooooog
“)
30 @ 2021 2020 2021 2020
@ 18,194 1,524,657 23,160 1,940,808 16,420 1,376,750 21,073 1,765,917
@ (4,580) (384,558) (10,151) (850,654) (6,489) (543,778) (11,675) (978,365)
2 1,844 43 3,603 1,573 131,817 1,329 111,370
/( 107 8,067 (2,114) (177,153) 964 80,783 (1,341) (112,376)
@ 3,210 268,998 3,164 265,143 2,047 171,539 985 82,543
(6,130) (513,694) (7,167) (600,595) (4,873) (408,357) (5,462) (457,716)
(1,833) (153,605) (2,580) (216,204) (1,251) (104,834) (1,975) (165,505)
8,981 752,608 4,355 364,049 8,400 703,920 2,934 245,869
)
@ (2.813) (235,729) 492 41,230 (3,217) (269,585) 667 55,895
(62,430) (5,231,634) (9,943) (833,223) (62,430) (5,231,634) (9,943) (833,223)
12,453 1,043,561 (3,860) (323,468) 10,167 851,995 (1,405) (117,739)
1,166 97,711 2,861 239,752 680 56,984 2,181 182,768
@ (34,370) (2,880,206) 3,067 257,015 (26,385)(2,211,063) 3,499 293,216
@ (985)  (82,543) 342 28,660  (564) (47,263) 99 8,296
/C )
@ 3,100 259,780  (569) (47,682) 2,578 216,036  (566)  (47,431)
55,044 4,688,107 25,800 2,169,582 50,682 4,247,152 22,977 1,925,473
1,173 98,207 66 5,531 (1,374) (115,141) 838 70,224
@ (1,133)  (94,945) (3,438) (288,104) (1,527) (127,963) (2,686) (225,087)
( )/
21,027 1,762,063 11,006 922,303 18,965 1,589,267 10,971 919,370
(1,354) (113,465) 3,623 303,607 (1,844) (154,527) 2,558 214,360
(8,222) (689,004) 29,537 2,475,201 (14,269) (1,195,742) 29,190 2,446,122
/
36 759 63,604 33,802 2,840,150 (5,869) (491,822) 32,124 2,691,991
(29,740) (2,492,212) (21,066) (L,765,331) (29,724) (2,490,871) (21,037) (L,762,901)
26,301 2,204,024 21,411 1,794,242 26,284 2,202,509 21,374 1,791,141
190 15,922 (10) (838) (685)  (57,403) - -
/
- - - - 434 36,360 (1,486) (124,527)
- - - - 62 5,196 (29)  (2.,430)
(124)  (10,391) (138) (11,564) (106)  (8,883) (138)  (11,564)
Qi)  (17,682) - - () (18,101) - -
747 62,509 - - 1,132 94,862 - .
(858)  (71,900) (972) (81,454) (589)  (49,358) (721)  (60,420)
1 84 7 6,117 - - 7 587
/
(3,694) (309,557) (702)  (58,828) (3,408) (285,590) (2,030) (170,114)
@ /
37
@
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30 @ 2021 2020 2021 2020

(30,062) (2,519,196) (34,524) (2,893,111) (24,813) (2,079,329) (29,800) (2,497, 240)
13,008 1,097,612 14,996 1,256,665 10,053 842,441 12,939 1,084,288

- - 4,904 410,955 - - 4,904 410,955
(486)  (40,727) - - (486)  (40,727) - -

(164)  (13,743) - - (164)  (13,743) - -
(2,000) (167,600) - (2,000) (167,600) - -

2,365 198,187 1,098 92,012 2,365 198,187 1,098 92,012
(1,731) (145,058)  (649)  (54,386) (1,731) (145,058)  (649)  (54,386)

(2,682) (224,752) (2,323) (194,667) (2,678) (224,416) (2,319) (194,332)
(383) (32,095) (322) (26,984) (337) (28,241) (278)  (23,296)

(22,045) (1,847,371) (16,820) (1,409,516) (19,791) (1,658,486) (14,105) (1,181,999)

/ (24,980) (2,093,324) 16,370 1,371,806 (29,068) (2,435,898) 15,989 1,339,878
62,041 5,199,036 47,026 3,940,779 58,806 4,927,943 44,164 3,700,943

820 68,716 (1,355) (113,549) 724 60,671 (1,347) (112,879)

36 37,881 3,174,428 62,041 5,199,036 30,462 2,552,716 58,806 4,927,943

(€Y /
37
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®)
(©) ®
®
2020 30
2019 10 38,707 306 16,500 55,513 8 55,521
- - 3,498 3,498 - 3,498
/ - - (939) (939) 4 (935)
- (104) (83) (187) - 187)
- 1 ®3) (©) - O]
- (103) 2,473 2,370 4 2,374
5,880 - - 5,880 - 5,880
750 - - 750 - 750
/ - (39) 39 - - -
139 (139) - - - -
- 74 - 74 - 74
O] - - (3,256) (3,256) 0) (3,260)
@ - - (39) 39) - (€5))
©®)
- - - - O] Q)
2020 30 45,476 99 15,717 61,292 1 61,293
2021 30
- - 6,471 6,471 - 6,471
/ - - (107) (107) 3 (104)
- 385 (55) 330 - 330
- 3 5 8 - 8
- 388 6,314 6,702 3 6,705
274 - - 274 - 274
13 - - 13 - 13
(164) - - (164) - (164)
(486) - - (486) - (486)
/ - 27 @n - - -
79 (79) - - - -
- 100 - 100 - 100
- - (2,939) (2,939) 0) (2,943)
- - (13) (13) - (13)
(1,945) 15 (70) (2,000) - (2,000)
2021 30 43,247 550 18,982 62,779 - 62,779
@ 27
@ 28
@
) 29
®)
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Ooooooog
) @
®)
2020 30
2019 10 3,243,647 25,643 1,382,700 4,651,989 670 4,652,660
- - 293,132 293,132 - 293,132
/ - - (78,688)  (78,688) 335 (78,353)
- (8.715) (6,955)  (15,671) - (15,671)
- 84 (251) (168) - (168)
- (8,631) 207,237 198,606 335 198,941
492,744 - - 492,744 - 492,744
62,850 - - 62,850 - 62,850
/ - (3.268) 3,268 - - -
11,648 (11,648) - - - -
- 6,201 - 6,201 - 6,201
) - - (272,853)  (272,853) (335)  (273,188)
(@) - - (3,268) (3,268) - (3,268)
®)
- - - - (587) (587)
2020 30 3,810,889 8,296 1,317,085 5,136,270 84 5,136,353
2021 30
- - 542,270 542,270 - 542,270
/ - - (8,967) (8,967) 251 (8,715)
- 32,263 (4,609) 27,654 - 27,654
- 251 419 670 - 670
- 32,514 529,113 561,628 251 561,879
22,961 - - 22,961 - 22,961
1,089 - - 1,089 - 1,089
(13,743) - - (13,743) - (13,743)
(40,727) - - (40,727) - (40,727)
/ - 2,263 (2,263) - - -
6,620 (6,620) - - - -
- 8,380 - 8,380 - 8,380
- - (246,288)  (246,288) (335)  (246,623)
- - (1,089) (1,089) - (1,089)
(162,991) 1,257 (5.866)  (167,600) - (167,600)
2021 30 3,624,099 46,090 1,590,692 5,260,880 - 5,260,880
@ 27
@ 28
(©)
o) 29
®)

214/490



EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)

OoooOooo
® @
2020 30
2019 10 37,921 113 13,772 51,806
- - 27) (527)
- (©) (39) (46)
- %) (566) (573)
5,880 - - 5,880
750 - - 750
/ - %) 7 -
139 (139) . -
. 74 . 74
. . (3,256) (3,256)
- - (39) (39)
2020 30 44,690 34 9,918 54,642
2021 30
- - 5,063 5,063
- 14 (45) (1)
- 14 5,018 5,032
274 . . 274
13 - - 13
(164) - - (164)
(486) . . (486)
/ . 15 (15) .
79 79) . .
] 100 . 100
® - - (2,939) (2,939)
® - - 13) 13)
(1,945) 15 70 (2,000)
2021 30 42,461 99 11,899 54,459
o 27
@ 28
® 29
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) ®
2020 30
2019 10 3,177,780 9,460 1,154,004 4,341,343
- - (44,163) (44,163)
- (587) (3,268) (3,855)
- (587) (47,431) (48,017)
492,744 - - 492,744
62,850 - - 62,850
/ - (587) 587 -
11,648 (11,648) - -
- 6,201 - 6,201
- - (272,853)  (272,853)
- - (3,268) (3,268)
2020 30 3,745,022 2,849 831,128 4,579,000
2021 30
- - 424,279 424,279
- 1,173 (3.771) (2,598)
- 1,173 420,508 421,682
22,961 - - 22,961
1,089 - - 1,089
(13,743) - - (13,743)
(40,727) - - (40,727)
/ - 1,257 (1,257) -
6,620 (6,620) - -
- 8,380 - 8,380
@3) - - (246,288)  (246,288)
@3) - - (1,089) (1,089)
(162,991) 1,257 (5,866)  (167,600)
2021 30 3,558,232 8,296 997,136 4,563,664
@ 27
@ 28
®) 29
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oOoOooodn
2021 30
NAB
2021 11
)
)
)
)
) 2001 1959
ASIC
APRA
2001 AASB
AASB
1ASB
IFRS
ASIC 2016/191

37
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ASIC

2021/195
°
)

2020 AASB 2021 10
AASB  2020-8 — — AASB
2020-8 IBOR ARR
AASB AASB
AASB AASB 16 AASB 2020 8
ARR
2020 10
IBOR

18
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ooOoooOoo
IFRIC
2021 IFRS IFRIC
Software as a Service SaaS
RMBS
RMBS
e 2020 30 135,955 2019
30 75,585
e 2020 30 135,955 2019
30 75,585
e 2020 30 1,484

e 2020 30 1,484
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137
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2020 30 5,018

4,710
2020 30 3,561 2,703
2020 30 3,783

3,179
2020 30 1,544 1,542

2020 30

1,477

221/490



EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)

oOoOooodn
coviD-19
COVID-19
COVID-19
COVID-19
COVID-19
ECL
COVID-19
ECL 17
CGU COVID-19

CGU 22
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2020
2021 86 400

86 400
MLC

IFRS

2021 30

NI NI
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2021 D
MLC
@

5,339 3,962 1,018 2,017 561 - 13,797

877 483 1,304 505 (160) . 3,000

6,216 4,445 3,202 2,522 401 - 16,806

(2,547) (2,197) (1,369) (933) 7)) - (7.817)

3,669 2,248 1,853 1,589 (370) - 8,989

(109) 95 (186) 12 405 - 217

3,560 2,343 1,667 1,601 35 - 9,206

(1,080) (693) (460) (447) 45 - (2,635)

2,480 1,650 1,207 1,154 80 - 6,571

- - - - 13) - 13)

2,480 1,650 1,207 1,154 67 - 6,558

@ - 2 18 (99) - (63)

- - - @ (23) - 24)

2,476 1,650 1,229 1,171 (55) - 6,471

- - - - (131) 24 107)

2,476 1,650 1,229 1,171 (186) 24 6,364

® 208,189 222,510 276,448 96,734 122,087 - 925,968
@
(&3]
(©)]

224/490



EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)

oooooog
2020 @
NLC
@
5,400 4,017 2,075 1,872 507 - 13,871
878 514 1,382 520 25 . 3,319
6,278 4,531 3,457 2,302 532 - 17,190
® (2,429) (2,204) (1,388) (894) (2,092) - (9,007)
3,849 2,327 2,069 1,498 (1,560) - 8,183
(322) (256) (170) (140) (1,874) . (2.762)
3,527 2,071 1,899 1,358 (3,434) - 5,421
(1,055) (629) (483) (381) 876 . (1,672)
2,472 1,442 1,416 977 (2,558) - 3,749
- - - - (39) - (39)
( 2,472 1,442 1,416 977 (2,597) - 3,710
(©) (€)) (D (20) 27 - (34)
- - - . ) . )
2,463 1,441 1,385 957 (2,748) . 3,498
- - - - (788) (151) (939)
2,463 1,441 1,385 957 (3,536) 151) 2,559
® 196,772 217,712 317,342 86,413 46,214 2,112 866,565

(6]
@
®

(O]

10
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(€3] 63) ®)
2021 2020 2021 2020
13,206 13,859 6,363 5,618
2,741 2,431 982 862
843 929 97 133
16,790 17,219 7,442 6,613
(61) (83) - -
16,729 17,136 7,442 6,613
@
) BNZ
(©)]
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0000000
)
2021 2020 2021 2020
60 265 38 240
@ 16,754 19,538 14,122 16,366
@ . . 987 1,367
® 148 738 101 678
186 380 185 379
17,148 20,921 15,433 19,030
- 11 - -
733 1,214 692 1,125
153 965 123 892
886 2,190 815 2,017
18,034 23,111 16,248 21,047
01 268 86 261
1,662 5,102 1,269 4,166
1,157 2,118 1,084 2,014
@ - - 2,700 3,110
195 202 195 202
329 458 324 455
3,434 8,148 5,658 10,208
17 54 17 54
426 620 202 231
443 674 219 285
364 412 364 412
4,241 9,234 6,241 10,905
13,793 13,877 10,007 10,142
@
@
) 2021 18 2020 49
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OOoooo0
@
2021 2020 2021 2020
472 1,279 393 1,305
@ (233) 26 (19) 16
372 @17) 107 (116)
611 1,088 481 1,205
® - - 1,561 1,204
12 36 12 35
1,054 1,020 872 835
473 440 333 325
®HG) 434 452 111 222
® 226 122 136 76
2,199 2,070 3,025 2,787
(O]
278 238 - -
(152) 137 - -
126 101 - -
2,936 3,259 3,506 3,992
@
10 2021
245
(3) MLC 45
(O]
(5) 2021 60 2020 80
211 2020 162
MLC 37
®) BNZ
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OOoooo0
24
e @
2021 2020 2021 2020
® 3,483 3,402 2,956 3,150
— 302 285 288 269
@ 590 214 561 234
@ 202 452 195 462
4,577 4,353 4,000 4,115
64 92 158 193
628 776 461 554
70 95 59 85
762 963 678 832
® 47 43 46 44
417 1,263 417 1,101
160 162 135 138
85 257 4 625
152 171 126 141
740 741 656 684
77 84 65 60
® 558 663 539 724
16 225 89 2,578
OO 272 206 191 272
2,524 3,905 2,268 6,367
7,863 9,221 6,946 11,314
@
@ MLC
37
(©)
%) BNZ
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MLC
MLC 37
2021
20 2020 244
531
2020
2020
950 806
2020 134
2021 MLC
70 2020 239 2021
2020 214

NWMH 2020 2,339

37
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)
2021 2020 2021 2020
9,068 5,163 6,759 358
30 2,720 1,549 2,028 107
7 5 7 5
(78) (60) @7 (32)
@13) 32 @15) 32
(35) (56) (35) (56)
®) 3 3 (©)
(46) 23 @7 40
@ 10 @an 2
58 61 58 61
- - (181) (135)
MLC - 64 21 72
NWMH - - - 702
m 34 (105) 90
2,597 1,665 1,696 885
1,986 2,544 1,273 1,574
611 (879) 423 (689)
2,597 1,665 1,696 885

()
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2021 2020 2021 2020
187 219 154 162
1,276 1,447 1,001 1,264
306 232 290 218
42 25 28 25
149 294 - -
373 674 371 659
360 496 284 358
126 161 91 105
352 393 312 355
3,171 3,941 2,621 3,146
(218) (294) 167) (251)
2,953 3,647 2,454 2,895
5 5 - -
71 62 - -
11 9 9 7
26 133 30 148
114 22 113 22
20 88 15 74
247 319 167 251
(218) (294) 167) (251)
29 25 - -
2021 2020 2021 2020
1,829 1,684 1,829 1,684
314 351 314 351
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)
2021 2020 2021 2020
6,364 2,559 6,364 2,559
13) (39) 13) (39)
- - 194 162
@ ) ) 9 -
6,351 2,520 6,554 2,682
107 939 107 939
6,458 3,459 6,661 3,621
3,290 3,068 3,290 3,068
- - 229 258
@) B ) 16 -
- - 5 7
3,290 3,068 3,540 3,333
193.0 82.1 185.2 80.5
196.3 112.7 188.2 108.6
(3.3) (30.6) (3.0) (28.1)
(€Y}
(2) 2020 12 17 2013 12 17 1,717 12020 11
®) 2020 30 2020
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NO
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YES EST AT g 2R Ld?
v X y YES
Ty wia - L g Fywia - "
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AASB

18

239/490



EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)
oOoOooodn

12

11

10

(€5)

18

(6]

18

13

14

15

()

16

@

18

(6]
@

240/490

18



EDINETOOOO

OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)

36
2021 2020 2021 2020
1,094 1,366 939 1,197
49,164 61,542 48,982 61,016
574 1,480 415 1,342
50,832 64,388 50,336 63,555
89,708 18,934 81,297 16,914
(6] 17,838 28,399 16,910 27,271
107,546 47,333 98,207 44,185
(&) 42,486 25,111 39,849 24,900
(€3] 31,674 21,662 28,866 19,549
74,160 46,773 68,715 44,449
(O]
@
2020 34,409 2020
31,866 2020 14,270
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2021 2020 2021 2020
31,660 42,071 27,199 36,361
4,153 5,827 2,878 3,096
12,240 15,965 10,961 14,394
1,967 1,074 1,878 1,073
50,020 64,937 42,916 54,924

2021 2020 2021 2020
3,280 3,282 3,279 3,280
25,027 23,240 25,027 23,240
6,642 6,648 6,642 6,648
6,929 7,185 6,901 7,156
41,878 40,355 41,849 40,324
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ooooood
1

2021 2020 2021 2020

2,556 3,860 1,678 2,552

238 - 1,627 1,333
2,794 3,860 3,305 3,885
2,556 2020 3,860
1,678 2020 2,552
52 2020 66
33 2020 35
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12
2021 2020 2021 2020
360,000 341,729 308,041 298,154
236,156 219,591 199,102 184,665
13,879 13,009 13,474 12,611
4,588 4,347 2,801 2,484
4,871 5,259 4,158 4,426
(@) 7,006 6,257 6,650 5,940
() 626,500 590,192 534,226 508,280
173) (219) @73) (282)
(5,171) (6,011) (4,407) (5,179)
() 621,156 583,962 529,546 502,819
(€Y}
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2021 2020 2021 2020
108,494 134,181 85,217 107,044
302,414 261,260 268,838 234,933

45,193 34,708 45,193 34,709

89,350 72,221 77,715 64,163

29,244 18,679 28,357 18,362

30,348 25,127 30,231 25,127
605,043 546,176 535,551 484,338
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2021 2020 2021 2020
67,278 85,274 64,759 83,711
2,264 3,126 - N
23,715 25,659 21,845 24,769
15,897 11,817 15,897 11,817
- 508 - -
109,154 126,384 102,501 120,297
33,721 38,663 31,361 35,390
29,512 37,633 27,334 36,351
27,555 30,898 25,902 30,421
6,371 5,261 6,356 5,219
4,297 4,916 4,297 4,916
3,655 3,835 3,208 3,362
4,043 5,178 4,043 4,638
109,154 126,384 102,501 120,297
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Ooooood
® 2021 2020 2021 2020
@
1,137 2021 - 208 - 208
10,000 2021 - 133 - 133
150 2021 - 152 - 152
650 2021 - 650 - 650
10,000 2021 124 134 124 134
450 2023 470 484 470 484
943 2023 940 939 940 939
1,000 2024 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
1,000 2025 1,110 1,103 1,110 1,103
1,250 2025 1,250 - 1,250 -
600 2026 1,104 - 1,104 .
1,175 2026 1,178 1,175 1,178 1,175
225 2026 225 237 225 237
275 2027 300 316 300 316
20 2027 27 30 27 30
20 2028 28 30 28 30
1,500 2029 2,165 2,356 2,165 2,356
1,500 2030 1,933 2,104 1,933 2,104
1,250 2031 1,740 . 1,740 .
205 2035 205 205 205 205
215 2040 186 215 186 215
245 2040 212 246 212 246
100 2040 86 100 86 100
1,250 2041 1,614 - 1,614 .
15,897 11,817 15,807 11,817
(€Y} Tier 11
@
2015 12 17 BNZ 550
BNZ BNZ
Tier 2021 17 BNZ APRA RBNZ

BNZ
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2021 2020 2021 2020

5 21 5 21
6,826 6,170 6,826 6,170
6,831 6,191 6,831 6,191
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250 NAB CPS Il - 1.72

NAB
NAB
NAB
NAB

NAB

- 1.50
- 1.87
2.39

- 500

- 600

1986 10 NAB CPS Il - 2013 12 17

NAB
NAB
NAB
NAB
12
NAB

2016

2019 20

- 2020 12 17

- 2019

12
— 2020
17

NAB
NAB
NAB
NAB

NAB

NAB CPS Il -
3.25

BBSW

LIBOR 0.15

NAB

NAB

NAB

NAB

NAB

- BBSW

- BBSW

- BBSW

4.95

BBSW 3.75

BBSW 4.00

NAB CPS Il 2020 12 17

NAB
NAB
NAB
NAB
12
NAB

NAB
NAB
NAB
NAB
12
NAB

2024
2028 19
2029 12 17

— 2031

- 2027
17

- 2022
2026 17
- 2027 12 17
— 2029

— 2025
17

NAB CPS Il -

NAB
NAB
NAB
NAB

NAB

- 1.50
-1.87
-2.39
- 500

- 600

Tier Tier

( i

Tier

@ 2020 12 17 NAB CPS 11 NAB CPS 11
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oooooog
2021 2020 2021 2020
18,416 22,348 5,570 5,845
2,324 856 - ;
- 562 - -
4,228 3,089 - -
2,059 3,092 1,547 3,042
19 24 19 24
27,046 29,971 7,136 8,911
78 2020 118
2020 56
161
83 53 2020 10
2020 21,230 5,222
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17
ECL
°
°
°
12 ECL ) ECL 12
ECL
ECL
ECL ECL ECL
ECL
19

ECL
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COVID-19

90
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ECL

ECL
LGD
12
LGD
EAD
12 ECL 12
ECL
ECL

ECL

ECL

EAD
PD
12
PD LGD EAD
PD LGD EAD
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ECL
GDP
COVID-19
COVID-19
COVID-19
12 ECL
ECL
2021 2020 2021 2020
122 2,990 19 2,651
270) (169) (169) (130)
(54) (69) “42) (59)
(202) 2,752 192) 2,462
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ECL ECL ECL
12
ECL
2019 10 368 2,227 523 782 3,900
12 ECL 335 (319) (16) - -
ECL
(83) 142 (59) - -
ECL
() (83) 85 - -
ECL
w (46) (107) 154 -
(146) 1,981 399 756 2,990
- - - (169) (169)
- - - (700) (700)
@ ®) (€] (©)] (10)
2020 30 470 3,897 824 820 6,011
12 ECL 213 197) (16) - -
ECL
(69) 240 171) - -
ECL
(@) (59) 61 - -
ECL
w (31) (93) 125 -
(358) (188) 281 387 122
- - - (270) (270)
- - - (413) (413)
- (299) - - (299)
3 13 3 1 20
2021 30 256 3,376 889 650 5,171
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2020

2020

ECL
139

ECL

2020
30

30

141

ECL

64

30
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OoooooO
ECL 65
[ ]
[ ]
ECL
2021 30
2022 2023 2024 2022 2023 2024
GDP 5.9 2.2 2.5 (0.5) (3.0) 2.0
30 4.5 4.0 3.8 8.4 10.6 10.9
5.5 3.0 2.0 (18.0) 14.1) 4.3
ECL
ECL ECL
100
ECL
2021 2020
ECL
5,171 6,011
100 4,291 5,611
100 6,984 7,774
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OoooooO
ECL
2021 2020
5.0 15.0
62.5 60.0
32.5 25.0
100 100 2021 ECL
2020
2020
15 2021
2020
25 2021 32.5
ECL
2021 2020
ECL
1,248 1,245
3,770 4,252
153 514
5,171 6,011
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ECL ECL ECL
12
ECL
2019 10 300 1,883 474 624 3,281
12 ECL 233 (221) (12) - -
ECL
an 132 (55) - -
ECL
() 74) 76 - -
ECL
w (31) @7 129 -
(38) 1,747 335 607 2,651
- - - (130) (130)
- - - (618) (618)
() () 1 (€©) ®)
2020 30 414 3,434 722 609 5,179
12 ECL 192 (180) (12) - -
ECL
(18) 175 (157) - -
ECL
w (53) 54 - -
ECL
w (26) (85) 112 -
(382) (179) 283 297 19
- - - (169) (169)
- - - (322) (322)
- (299) - - (299)
@ - 1 @ @
2021 30 203 2,872 806 526 4,407
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oOoOooodn
ECL
ECL 2021
2020 30 772

2020 30 83
2020 30 689

ECL 211
109

119

ECL 562

57

64
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84
[ ]
[ ]
2021
32 2020 10 2020
19
2021 2020 2021 2020
(6] 1,258 1,866 1,031 1,299
@ (664) (840) (526) (609)
® 594 1,026 505 690
w 30 2020 38
2020
2020 2020 19
@ 14 2020
2020
?) 638 2020 1,065
2020 740
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APRA COvID-19
APRA
2021 30

2021 2020 2021 2020
919 26,989 919 25,602
1,265 18,104 1,265 18,051
36 680 36 637
2,220 45,773 2,220 44,290
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2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020

24,254 30,914 22,084 30,021 24,658 31,326 24,948 33,450
3,220 3,830 1,947 2,255 2,153 2,888 1,230 1,721

27,474 34,744 24,031 32,276 26,811 34,214 26,178 35,171

2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020

7,218 6,389 6,178 6,527 6,867 6,132 5,854 6,112
4,697 5,601 6,674 8,649 5,875 6,462 9,667 12,180
222 218 201 136 222 217 201 136

12,137 12,208 13,053 15,312 12,964 12,811 15,722 18,428

12 25 12 19 12 23 12 16
10,360 16,548 7,330 12,452 9,914 16,353 7,502 12,761
870 1,513 932 1,718 870 1,513 931 1,718
11,242 18,086 8,274 14,189 10,796 17,889 8,445 14,495
2 74 85 156 5 7 88 159

822 525 642 359 842 528 664 363

51 21 30 5 51 21 29 5

24,254 30,914 22,084 30,021 24,658 31,326 24,948 33,450
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2021 2020 2021 2020
- 137,799 10 112,785 - 127,152 9 106,602

2,609 103,037 2,620 95,600 1,788 79,426 2,098 88,825

49 6,340 273 11,972 49 6,340 273 11,972

209 72,029 379 57,912 137 58,868 266 44,031

352 5,530 547 9,757 178 2,646 241 5,191

™ 1 3,002 1 663 11,221 1 32
15 106,774 29 54,817 15 99,476 20 49,853

1,288 64,408 1,222 65,451 1,072 55,180 1,199 63,594

7 1,492 145 5,449 7 1,492 145 5,449

19 58,864 82 40,418 12 46,290 80 23,892

618 8,643 772 7,505 124 4,366 263 3,990

1 - 1,047 5 2,990 - 1,047 5 2,527

€))

266/490
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2021 2020

12 12

91,837 235,087 48,542 375,466 106,450 121,833 37,649 265,932

7,832 - - 7,832 17,421 - - 17,421
3,342 797 - 4,139 3,034 619 - 3,653
5,872 5,700 2,601 14,173 2,917 11,065 3,280 17,262

39,830 91,543 36,072 167,445 28,257 90,823 41,971 161,051

77,379 209,176 45,231 331,786 93,449 96,038 34,891 224,378

7,832 - - 7,832 17,421 - - 17,421
1,471 797 - 2,268 1,940 619 - 2,559
5,376 1,287 349 7,012 2,092 6,694 395 9,181

32,524 73,551 28,531 134,606 27,799 84,143 40,477 152,419
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2021 2020 2021 2020
1.352 1.337 1.349 1.333
1.466 1.461 1.491 1.489
1.803 1.790 1.815 1.788
1.458 1.579 n/a n/a
1.440 1.560 n/a n/a
1.696 n/a n/a n/a
2021 2020 2021 2020
(0.01)
0.11 4.50 3.20 0.11 5.39 0.03 5.31 1.95 3.05 - 1.95 5.39 -
0.61 2.96 - 0.62 3.52 - 0.61 2.73 - 0.62 3.52 -
0.40 7.13 0.02 7.29 1.00 7.13 0.09 7.29 0.40 7.13 0.02 7.29 1.00 7.13 0.09 7.29
(0.22) 0.2 (0.2 (0.2 )
2.61 2.59 2.61 2.59
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28
2020
2020
2020
2021 2020 2021 2020
)

21,513 - 21,013 - 21,513 - 21,013 -
7,581 @n 14,102 131 - - - -
1,423 47 2,399 147 1,423 47 2,399 147
42,059 781 52,503 1,850 39,539 773 50,940 1,790
@ 20,803 696 22,807 1,159 - - - -
11,327 (160) 7,848 410 11,327 (160) 7,848 410

@

(@]
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oOoOooodn

30
w
2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020
(©) 404 10 (419) 7 (15)
(447) 357 445 (356) @ 1
927) (801) 689 841 (238) 40
(37 32 37 (32) - -
(1,414) ®) 1,181 34 (233) 26
334 422 (318) (425) 16 ®3)
(380) 284 380 (284) - -
(756) (553) 720 572 (35) 19
(802) 153 782 137) (19) 16
(1) 2021 245
2021 2020 2021 2020
(444) 360 (380) 288
(55) (61) © 14)
2021 2020 2021 2020
(724) (818) (720) (571)
887 640 714 458
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ooOoooOoo
IBOR
AASB 2019-3 — 2019 10
AASB — AASB
Libor Libor Libor
AASB  2019-3
° AASB 2019-3 6.8.1 6.8.8
[ ]
[ ]
° IBOR
2021 30 1.4 2020 30 2.4
2021 30 38.4 29.8

2020 30 42.2 33.8
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ooooOood
IBOR
IBOR

2021 2020
Libor Libor Libor Libor Libor Libor
4,580 - - 7,215 361 -
50,273 4,384 4,153 47,750 3,159 4,606
167,399 4,384 4,153 160,592 3,520 4,606

2021 2020
Libor Libor Libor Libor Libor Libor
4,580 - - 7,215 361 -
50,273 4,384 4,153 34,113 542 4,606
160,909 4,384 4,153 152,264 2,708 4,606

AASB 2020-8 — — 2020
10
ARR AASB AASB

ARR
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ARR
°
°
°
2021 3
LIBOR

°
°

ARR

IBOR

FCA
LIBOR
2023 30
LIBOR
2021 9 30

ICE
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LBOR
IBOR 1BOR
IBOR

LIBOR
LIBOR

2021 12 31

12 LIBOR
LIBOR
LIBOR ARR
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@
2021 2021
Libor Libor Libor Libor Libor Libor
11,099 4,129 75 6 11,099 4,129 75 6
®) - - - ®) - - -
1,846 154 5 82 1,753 154 (€Y) 82
(€]
° 1BOR
BBSW BKBM
° ARR
°
°
°
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19

APRA CPS
220

BEAR

www . nab . com.au/about-us/corporate-governance
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ESG
ESG

276/490



EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)

OOooOoOoOoo
2021 30
FLA
2020 30 89
2021 2020 2021 2020
) 49,738 63,022 49,397 62,358
@ ®) 107,546 47,333 98,207 44,185
1 6,430 8,579 5,919 7,413
@ o) 50,020 64,937 42,916 54,924
) 41,878 40,355 41,849 40,324
) 2,794 3,860 3,305 3,885
@ ) 27,474 34,744 26,811 34,214
@ %) 626,500 590,192 534,226 508,280
1 - - 38,599 41,847
® @)
1 6,261 5,724 5,519 5,045
(€D © , , , ,
918,641 858,746 846,748 802,475
h) 21,409 20,626 20,633 19,707
t) 185,369 173,656 163,196 153,090
206,778 194,282 183,829 172,797
1,125,419 1,053,028 1,030,577 975,272

(O]
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@

(b)

©

©)

1SDA
1SDA

1SDA
CSA

O]
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®

LMI
LMI LVR 80

@

W)

279/490



EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)
oOoOooodn

2021
™ 75,219 (52,723) 22,49  (11,115) (245)  (4,531) 6,605 4,978 27,474
72,172 (9.865) 62,307 - (62,307) - - - 62,307

1,106 (1,035) 71 - - - 71 628,985 629,056

148,497  (63,623) 84,874  (11,115) (62,552)  (4,531) 6,676 633,963 718,837

™ (73,803) 52,723  (21,080) 11,115 179 5,928 (3,858)  (2,951) (24,031)
(98,801) 9,865  (88,936) - 88,936 - - - (88,936)
(4,562) 1,035 (3,527) - - - (3,527)  (608,068) (611,595)
(177,166) 63,623  (113,543) 11,115 89,115 5,928 (7,385) (611,019) (724,562)
™ 69,026  (46,823) 22,203 (8,406) 45)  (4,116) 9,436 4,608 26,811
71,603 (9,865) 61,738 - (61,738) - - - 61,738
491 (454) 37 - - - 37 535,867 535,904

141,120  (57,142) 83,978 (8,406)  (61,983)  (4,116) 9,473 540,475 624,453

™ (70,236) 46,823  (23,413) 8,406 179 5,789 (9,039)  (2,765) (26,178)
(95,737) 9,865  (85,872) - 85,872 - - - (85,872)
(3,341) 454 (2.887) - - - (2.887) (532,664) (535,551)
(169,314) 57,142  (112,172) 8,406 86,051 5,789  (11,926) (535,429) (647,601)
(1) 2021 30 1,340 1,005
2,082 1,852
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2020
™ 111,672 (83,311) 28,361  (12,372) (459)  (5,169) 10,361 6,383 34,744
98,058  (13,731) 84,327 - (84,327) - - - 84,327
@ 1,12 (1,082) 70 - - - 70 593,982 594,052
210,882  (98,124) 112,758  (12,372) (84,786)  (5,169) 10,431 600,365 713,123
@ (111,868) 83,311  (28,557) 12,372 909 8,126  (7,150)  (3,719) (32,276)
(70,647 13,731 (56,916) - 56,916 . - - (56,916)
@ (4,338 1,082  (3,256) . . - (3,256) (547,427) (550,683)
(186,853) 98,124  (88,729) 12,372 57,825 8,126  (10,406) (551,146) (639,875)
@ 100,267  (71,796) 28,471  (14,318) (459)  (4,722) 8,972 5,743 34,214
97,134  (13,731) 83,403 - (83,403) - - - 83,403
@ 594 (562) 2 . . . 32 510,800 510,832
197,995  (86,089) 111,906  (14,318) (83,862)  (4,722) 9,004 516,543 628,449
® (103,475) 71,79  (31,679) 14,318 909 7,411 (9,041)  (3,492) (35,171)
(69,992) 13,731  (56,261) - 56,261 . - - (56,261)
@ (3,218) 562 (2,656) - - - (2,656) (481,682) (484,338)
(176,685) 86,089  (90,596) 14,318 57,170 7,411 (11,697) (485,174) (575,770)

(D 2020 30 3,382 2,580

5,436 4,985
@
AASB 132

281/490
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AASB 132
12
AAA A
BBB BBB
BB
D

98

12

23
99

11
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17
2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020
(€]
99,145 116,598 14,675 2,692 - - 113,820 119,290
242,260 220,507 35,567 27,769 - - 277,827 248,276
93,082 88,053 132,179 124,460 - - 225,261 212,513
- - 2,101 1,948 7,491 8,165 9,592 10,113
434,487 425,158 184,522 156,869 7,491 8,165 626,500 590,192
41,615 40,344 - - - - 41,615 40,344
263 11 - - - - 263 11
41,878 40,355 - - - - 41,878 40,355
476,365 465,513 184,522 156,869 7,491 8,165 668,378 630,547
66,797 71,894 15,872 5,007 - - 82,669 76,901
57,722 55,675 18,770 16,991 - - 76,492 72,666
17,478 16,583 29,474 27,433 - - 46,952 44,016
- - 248 211 417 488 665 699
141,997 144,152 64,364 49,642 417 488 206,778 194,282

()
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2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020
(©)

71,933 91,170 13,626 2,671 - - 85,559 93,841
217,280 196,163 29,640 26,941 - - 246,920 223,104
78,255 65,802 114,597 116,434 - - 192,852 182,236
- - 2,096 1,943 6,799 7,156 8,895 9,099
367,468 353,135 159,959 147,989 6,799 7,156 534,226 508,280
41,586 40,313 - - - - 41,586 40,313
263 11 - - - - 263 11
41,849 40,324 - - - - 41,849 40,324
409,317 393,459 159,959 147,989 6,799 7,156 576,075 548,604
61,763 66,599 15,202 5,007 - - 76,965 71,606
51,853 47,925 15,520 16,540 - - 67,373 64,465
14,176 10,311 24,688 25,833 - - 38,864 36,144
- - 247 210 380 372 627 582
127,792 124,835 55,657 47,590 380 372 183,829 172,797

(©)
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@ @

2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020

®
8,038 7,831 - - 1,359 1,304 9,397 9,135
47,576 43,348 - - 12,253 11,271 59,829 54,619
™ 17,208 17,262 . - 7,149 BTI0 5y 447 23,972
® 62,918 59,303 - - 13,163 12,588 76,081 71,891
® 7,013 6,971 - - 6,217 5,644 13,230 12,615
30,828 31,830 121,260 62,540 45,998 44,283 207,086 138,653
2,347 2,067 27,773 26,427 2,413 1,566 32,533 30,060
11,344 11,052 - - 7,679 7,731 19,023 18,783
6,873 7,102 - - 14,500 14,977 21,463 22,079
358,736 340,504 6,719 6,923 62,187 55,717 427,642 403,144
18,426 17,266 - - 11,864 11,794 30,290 29,060
16,162 16,676 - - 6,762 6,801 22,924 23,477
9,193 8,990 98 372 4,709 4,654 14,000 14,016
® 18,133 17,839 4 5 10,435 9,242 28,572 27,086
623,885 588,041 155,854 96,267 206,778 194,282 986,517 878,590
6,921 6,705 - - 1,162 1,132 8,083 7,837
33,392 29,199 . - 10,027 9,158 43,419 38,357
™ 15,788 15,900 . - 6,379 6,069 22,167 21,978
® 55,097 51 743 . - 11,052 10,600 66,149 62,343
® 5,974 6,028 - - 5,238 4,722 11,212 10,750
37,375 29,777 111,439 58,226 44,678 42,892 193,492 130,895
2,202 1,898 27,742 26,426 1,689 905 31,723 29,229
8,320 8,205 - - 5,718 5,629 14,038 13,834
6,085 6,175 - - 12,041 12,415 18,126 18,500
306,878 297,022 6,692 6,893 57,860 52,028 371,430 355,943
15,090 14,396 - - 9,867 9,921 24,957 24,317
14,043 14,744 - - 5,692 5,671 19,735 20,415
8,289 8,013 98 372 4,021 4,019 12,408 12,404
® 15,953 15,839 4 5 8,405 7,636 24,362 23,480

531,497 505,653 145,975 91,922 183,829 172,797 861,301 770,372

(©)
@
(©)
(©)
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2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020
4,319 20,320 173 505 45,246 42,197

) 83,982 19,934 9,235 3,090 14,329 24,309

@ 5,789 7,410 511 1,166 130 3

6y} 42,984 54,577 7,014 10,013 22 347

31,833 30,466 - - 10,045 9,889

1,916 2,552 878 1,308 - -

(Y 17,390 22,080 2,567 3,559 7,517 9,105

@ 509,809 487,170 89,585 79,767 21,762 17,025
o) 5,817 5,069 1,030 809 993 1,184
703,839 649,578 110,993 100,217 100,044 104,059

4,192 20,223 - - 45,205 42,135

) 83,957 19,925 ) ) 14,250 24,260

) 5,789 7,410 ) ) 130 3

W 42,894 54,577 ) ) 22 347

31,832 30,466 - - 10,017 9,858

1,915 2,552 - - 1,390 1,333

(6h) 19,204 25,047 ) ) 7,607 9,167

@ 508,189 486,192 ) ) 21,357 16,627
&) 5,812 4,991 } } 983 1,154
703,784 651,383 - - 100,961 104,884

(©)
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IRRBB IRRBB
IRRBB
[ ]
[ ]
[ ]
[ ]
VaR
VaR
VaR 99
VaR 99
VaR
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VaR 550

VaR

e VaR

VaR

e VaR

e VaR

e VaR

VaR
30

30
2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020

99
2.8 0.8 4.6 2.3 0.9 0.5 9.3 5.6 2.6 0.9 4.1 2.2 0.8 0.5 8.4 6.1
8.6 10.1 13.6 10.8 7.8 5.6 27.3 25.0 7.8 7.8 12.0 9.3 6.6 5.1 23.4 213
3.0 4.7 3.2 4.2 1.9 2.8 4.7 6.2 2.9 4.7 3.1 4.2 1.9 2.8 4.7 6.2
1.1 1.1 1.3 0.7 0.5 0.3 3.3 1.7 1.1 1.1 1.3 0.7 0.5 0.3 3.3 1.7
2.2 2.1 2.6 1.8 1.7 0.9 3.9 4.4 1.8 1.9 2.2 1.5 1.2 0.7 3.6 3.9
2.3 1.7 2.3 1.9 1.1 1.1 3.2 3.3 2.1 1.7 2.0 1.7 1.0 0.9 3.1 3.1
(8.8) (9.2) (11.9) (9.1) n/a n/a n/a n/a | (10.1) (8.8) (10.8) (8.6) n/a n/a n/a n/a
99 VaR 11.2 11.3 15.7 12.6 9.1 7.5 29.5 24.2 8.2 9.3 13.9 11.0 8.1 6.7 26.4 23.6

9.3 10.0 8.5 4.9 5.7 2.3 11.7 10.0 9.3 10.0 8.5 4.9 5.7 2.3 11.7 10.0

20.5 21.3 24.2 17.5 14.8 9.8 41.2 34.2 17.5 19.3 22.4 159 13.8 9.0 38.1 33.6
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IRRBB IRRBB
VaR EaR
IRRBB
IRRBB APRA
[ ]
[ ]
e VaR EaR
e 99
[ ]
e FEaR 12
[ ]
[ ]
[ ]
IRRBB VaR EaR
30 30
2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020
347.3 366.6 346.3 317.4 324.0 255.9 361.6 391.3 | 347.3 366.6 346.3 317.4 324.0 255.9 361.6 391.3
35.3 48.5 42.3 31.1 23.6 21.9 62.2 48.5 - - - - - - - -
38.7 24.5 28.8 21.5 22.0 12.0 38.7 33.1 38.7 24.5 28.8 21.5 22.0 12.0 38.7 33.1
(€]
12.7 24.2 20.6 39.7 11.3 18.0 30.8 67.6 12.7 24.2 20.6 39.7 11.3 18.0 30.8 67.6
11.7 12.7 15.2 8.8 7.4 4.2 23.4 12.7 - - - - - - - -
(1) IRRBB EaR
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. HQLA

APRA CLF 2022
2021 10 CLF ADI HQLA
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2021 30
2020 170,141
2021 30
39,704 2020 81,617
12,476 2020 15,010
8.1 @ 2020
(¢H) Tier
TFF RBNZ
2020 19  RBA ADI
TFF TFF

31,866
2020
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194,498
RVBS

RVBS
2021
6.7 2021
RBA
TFF
2021 17,596
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oOoOooodn
12 12

2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020
50,832 64,388 - - - - 50,832 64,388
@ 107,346 46,643 200 690 - - 107,546 47,333
@ 6,430 8,579 - - - - 6,430 8,579
1) 9,622 10,640 39,517 54,294 881 3 50,020 64,937
6,767 7,321 35,111 33,034 - - 41,878 40,355
2,435 2,313 359 1,547 - - 2,794 3,860
[(€Y] 1,133 939 2,087 2,891 24,254 30,914 27,474 34,744
) 112,481 117,627 503,804 461,076 4,871 5,259 621,156 583,962
@ 6,844 6,306 150 - 10,844 12,101 17,838 18,407
303,890 264,756 581,228 553,532 40,850 48,277 925,968 866,565
(6] 40,255 32,464 33,905 14,309 - - 74,160 46,773
(€] 4,664 5,327 - - - - 4,664 5,327
11,730 9,035 15,316 20,936 - - 27,046 29,971
() 522 857 1,425 1,398 22,084 30,021 24,031 32,276
599,285 540,321 5,758 5,855 - - 605,043 546,176
23,586 24,838 85,568 101,546 - - 109,154 126,384
- - - - 6,831 6,191 6,831 6,191
(€)) 6,977 6,302 1,754 1,649 3,529 4,223 12,260 12,174
687,019 619,144 143,726 145,693 32,444 40,435 863,189 805,272
(383,129) (354,388) 437,502 407,839 8,406 7,842 62,779 61,293
50,336 63,555 - - - - 50,336 63,555
(€)) 98,007 43,495 200 690 - - 98,207 44,185
(€H] 5,919 7,413 - - - - 5,919 7,413
() 5,248 6,421 36,787 48,500 881 3 42,916 54,924
6,766 7,320 35,083 33,004 - - 41,849 40,324
682 1,271 2,623 2,614 - - 3,305 3,885
(6] 787 829 1,366 2,059 24,658 31,326 26,811 34,214
@ 92,359 97,818 433,029 400,575 4,158 4,426 529,546 502,819
(Y] 5,509 5,556 674 - 49,761 54,236 55,944 59,792
265,613 233,678 509,762 487,442 79,458 89,991 854,833 811,111
(€)) 35,840 30,179 32,875 14,270 - - 68,715 44,449
(€] 4,120 4,721 - - - - 4,120 4,721
2,393 437 4,743 8,474 - - 7,136 8,911
(6] 323 765 907 956 24,948 33,450 26,178 35,171
531,418 481,691 4,133 2,647 - - 535,551 484,338
23,573 24,820 78,928 95,477 - - 102,501 120,297
- - - - 6,831 6,191 6,831 6,191
@) 5,905 5,552 1,487 1,445 41,950 45,394 49,342 52,391
603,572 548,165 123,073 123,269 73,729 85,035 800,374 756,469
(337,959) (314,487) 386,689 364,173 5,729 4,956 54,459 54,642

€))
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30
2021 2020
621,156 - 4,645 616,438 621,083 | 583,962 - 4,506 580,524 585,030
605,043 - 605,068 - 605,068 | 546,176 - 546,530 - 546,530
109,154 - 112,563 - 112,563 | 126,384 514 128,297 - 128,811
6,831 6,061 1,156 - 7,217 6,191 5,236 1,128 - 6,364
529,546 - 2,786 527,076 529,862 | 502,819 - 2,528 501,338 503,866
535,551 - 535,590 - 535,590 | 484,338 - 484,137 - 484,137
102,501 - 104,447 - 104,447 | 120,297 - 122,264 - 122,264
6,831 6,061 1,156 - 7,217 6,191 5,236 1,128 - 6,364
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2021 2020
@ 33,604 16,326 - 50,020| 42,075 22,862 - 64,937
3,211 37,748 919 41,878 | 3,200 36,427 719 40,355

- 2,560 234 2,794 - 3,860 - 3,860

@ - 27,32 148 27,474 - 34,636 108 34,744

- 102 - 102 - 100 - 100

@ - . 135 135 - - 116 116
36,005 84,062 1,436 122,403 | 45,284 97,885 943 144,112

1,201 25,755 - 27,046 | 1,371 28,600 - 20,071

@ - 23,935 9% 24,031 - 32,188 88 32,276
1,291 49,690 9% 51,077 | 1,371 60,788 88 62,247

@ 29,143 13,773 - 42,916| 36,365 18,559 - 54,924
3,210 37,720 919 41,849 | 3,209 36,39 719 40,324

- 307 234 3,305 - 3,885 - 3,885

@ - 26,663 148 26,811 - 34,106 108 34,214
@ - - 51 51 - - 44 44
32,353 81,227 1,352 114,932 | 39,574 92,946 871 133,391

852 6,284 - 7,36| 1,343 7,568 - 8911

@ - 26,082 9% 26,178 - 35,083 88 35,171
852 32,366 9% 33,314 | 1,343 42,651 88 44,082

(©)
@
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(@)
2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020

108 77 719 479 116 91 88 56
) 21 - - 14 1 ®) 31
- - 5 13 7 () - -
30 14 379 91 241 29 12 -
- - (384) (215) ©) - - -

7 (6) 318 429 - - - -

6 - (118) (78) - - - -

1 2 - - - - 1 1
148 108 919 719 369 116 96 88
) 21 - - 14 1 (5) 31
- - 5 13 7 ®) - -
108 77 719 479 44 44 88 56
) 21 - - 13 - ®) 31
- - 5 13 - - - -
30 14 379 01 228 - 12 -
- - (384) (215) - - - -

7 (6) 318 429 - - - -

6 - (118) 78) - - - -

1 2 - - - - 1 1
148 108 919 719 285 44 96 88
) 21 - - 13 - (5) 31
- - 5 13 - - - -
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oOoOooodn

21
(€N @)
2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020
62,003 28,050 33,708 33,454 2,212 3,051 58,487 26,741 28,841 29,211 2,329 3,108
49,092 25,432 25,836 28,648 2,212 3,126 46,072 24,146 21,694 24,544 2,329 3,108
n/a n/a n/a n/a 2,212 3,057 n/a n/a n/a n/a 2,330 3,114
n/a n/a n/a n/a 2,281 3,186 n/a n/a n/a n/a 2,373 3,159
n/a n/a n/a n/a (69) (129 n/a n/a n/a n/a 43) (45)
@
(@) 96,789 2020 132,882
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10
CGU
CGU
cGU
CGU CGU

CGU

CGU CGU
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° CGU
[ ]
[ ]
2021 2020 2021 2020
1,964 1,838 - -
1,956 1,890 1,703 1,705
177 65 54 52
@ 16 16 - -
4,113 3,809 1,757 1,757
9,627 8,860 6,333 5,940
(5,514) (5,051) (4,576) (4,183)
4,113 3,809 1,757 1,757
@
2021 2020 2021 2020
1,838 2,864 . _
126 - - -
™ - ®27) - -
- (199) - -
1,964 1,838 - -
1,890 2,628 1,705 2,263
500 629 404 520
(11) (12) ®) (12)
(429) (301) (397) (260)
@ - (950) - (806)
@ - (106) - -
6 2 6N -
1,956 1,890 1,703 1,705
o 37
(2) 2020
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CGU
C ) C )
2021 2020 2021 2021
68 68 9.0 3.4
258 258 9.1 4.9
1,512 1,512 9.0 3.4
86 400 126 - n/a n/a
1,964 1,838 n/a n/a
(1) 86 400 2021
86 400
23
2021 2020 2021 2020
635 789 537 685
278 263 238 213
755 952 393 872
342 345 647 -
120 102 38 29
(€))
~ MLC 472 411 477 441
4,274 3,428 3,727 3,318
1,046 808 801 606
@ 7,922 7,008 6,858 6,164
@ 31 (©)
@
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2021 2020 2021 2020
1,003 818 968 744
134 348 81 326
1,231 2,069 1,221 2,019
1
@ 376 585 350 539
2,834 3,820 2,620 3,628
@
2021 2020 2021 2020
348 202 326 214
@ 75 323 23 289
(215) (100) (194) (68)
74) (128) 74) (109)
@ ) 39) ) )
134 348 81 326
2,069 2,002 2,019 2,068
109 373 143 983
143 643 143 ,
(1,041) (799) (1,035) (792)
® (49) (240) (49) (240)
1,231 2,069 1,221 2,019
@
10) MLC 2020
37
(3) 2021 9 MLC 100F MLC

304/490



EDINETOOOO

OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)

25
2021 2020 2021 2020

802 1,283 796 1,105

1,100 805 626 408

3,710 3,536 3,423 3,491

1,967 1,555 1,659 1,319

1,457 737 1,421 823

1 9,126 7,916 7,925 7,146

@
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2021 2020 2021 2020
1,691 1,331 1,381 1,084
50 32 45 28
1,741 1,363 1,426 1,112
779 480 673 411
1,967 1,555 1,659 1,319
1,967 1,555 1,659 1,319
2021 2020 2021 2020
357 433 306 383
37 32 35 30
394 465 341 413
35 31 30 26
15 49 11 44
2021 2020 2021 2020
336 362 291 317
991 840 850 697
799 515 656 439
2,126 1,717 1,797 1,453
567
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27
2001

2021 2020 2021 2020
43,247 43,531 42,461 42,745
- 1,945 - 1,945
43,247 45,476 42,461 44,690
2021 2020 2021 2020
43,531 36,762 42,745 35,976
- 2,954 - 2,954
- 1,250 - 1,250
- 750 - 750
274 976 274 976
- 700 - 700
79 139 79 139
(164) - (164) -
(486) - (486) -
13 - 13 -
43,247 43,531 42,461 42,745
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30

2021 2020
3,290,093 2,883,019
- 212,014
- 88,337
- 35,141
10,949 39,745
- 26,898
1,058 1,445
3,434 3,494
7 -
(6,173) -
(17,377) -
3,281,991 3,290,093

25
19 19
Q) -
25 12 19
3,282,003 3,290,112
(6,005) (5,572)
3,275,998 3,284,540
2021 15 1999 29 2,000

100
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2021 2020 2021 2020
288 (39) (200) (243)

25 26 - -

86 307 69 346
(266) (396) 175) (264)

136 115 136 115

266 77 266 77

15 8 3 3

550 99 99 34

2021 2020 2021 2020

(39) 20 (243) (214)

21 - 15 -

15 - 15 -
301 (36) 27 0
©) 1) ©2) 4 22)
288 (39) (200) (243)

(€3}
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29
2021
2020 30 30 987
2021 30 60 1,979
n/a @7
2021 30 n/a 2,939
n/a 4
n/a 2,943
2020
2019 30 83 2,393
2020 30 30 895
n/a 32)
2020 30 n/a 3,256
n/a 4
n/a 3,260
2021 30 30
2021 11
2021 30 67 2,199 100
2021 2021 12 15
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2021 30
1,024
2020 30 1,017
942 2020 423
30
2021 0.01
2021 2020 2021 2020
13 39 13 39
2021 15 1999 29 2,000
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2021 2020 2021 2020
4,166 4,252 4,421 4,216
6,907 3,272 6,907 3,272
3,860 3,313 3,538 3,016
6,476 9,789 5,767 9,203

21,409 20,626 20,633 19,707
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CLS
LCH ASX
2021 2020 2021 2020
185,369 173,656 163,196 153,090
185,369 173,656 163,196 153,090
147,506 136,823 146,662 136,267
21,328 20,010 - -
16,535 16,823 16,534 16,823
185,369 173,656 163,196 153,090
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250

27,733 2020 28,141
MLC
MLC
MLC
MLC
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)

)

)

)

2016
ASIC

ASIC
2017 11
2021
TBL
CYBG CYBG RGL
RGL
CYBG TBL
1 TBL 2 TBL
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2020 12
2021 10

RGL

AML CTF

AML CTF

AUSTRAC

AUSTRAC

“ Know

Your Customer”
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ooo0000
2021 NAB NAB Designated Business Group NAB DBG 2006
2007
AUSTRAC AUSTRAC
— AML CTF
AUSTRAC
AUSTRAC AUSTRAC
AUSTRAC AUSTRAC
AUSTRAC
AUSTRAC
AUSTRAC

° National Credit Code
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2021 24 AsSIC
AsIC
2021 28 ASIC
2019 12
the Wage Inspectorate Victoria
NSW Employee Relations
2021 10
2021 10
2015 ASIC
JBWere MLC MLC
NAB NAB
MLC NAB
MLC 100F
MLC

JBWere MLC
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MLC NAB
JBWere
JBWere
2009 2018 NAB
1.3 JBWere
80
2015 10 2009
a b
MLC NAB
JBWere
MLC
MLC NAB MLC
110F
MLC
LC
2021 5 31
MLC 100F

MLC 100F
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MLC
100F
MLC
NULIS MLCN
2019 10
NULIS
MLC
NULIS
2020
MLCN
2021 26
MLC

MLC
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NULIS MLCN
100F
IMF
NULIS
2016
TUSS
NULIS
NULIS
MySuper
NULIS
NULIS MLCN
NULIS
NULIS MLCN
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@
2021 30
100
NZ 100
100
2021 31 100F
19
35
RBNZ 2021 31
50
RBNZ BNZ
RBNZ 2022
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()
MLC
20 30 MLC MLC
20 30
2021 2020

MLC
1,585 1,549
222) (167)
222) (167)
MLC 222) (167)
20 (44) (34)
- ®3)
44) @37

MLC
7,746 6,810
4,954 4,327
2,792 2,483

MLC
20 558 497
- 128
(86) (214)
MLC 472 411
2021 MLC 2020
2021 MLC 20 106 2020
138
MLC
1995
MLC
APRA
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MLC
MLC

1,063

2021 30
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(D)
2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020
15,857 13,401 3,461 4,947 19,318 18,348
6,889 7,194 - - 6,889 7,194
22,746 20,595 3,461 4,947 26,207 25,542
8,892 8,392 - 20 8,892 8,412
31,638 28,987 3,461 4,967 35,099 33,954
19
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2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020
22,694 20,388 888 1,228 23,582 21,616
48 206 1,442 1,812 1,490 2,018
4 1 1,131 1,907 1,135 1,908
1O 22,746 20,595 3,461 4,947 26,207 25,542
@ 26,032 2020 25,422 175
2020 120
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30

30
2021 2020
380 (1,247)
(434) 1,486
(29) 141
(83) 380
30
2021 2020
(1,713) (1,743)
1,752 1,294
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0000000
2021 2020 2021 2020
251 243 251 243
‘1) 12 16 8 8
(€3}
KMP
KMP
KMP 5.1
6.2
KMP
KMP
2021 202 @
17,689,685 16,146,764
8,321,343 69,183
1,155,255 592,623
448,262 420,756
187,772 173,623
1,769,389 1,467,630
6,749,724 2,520,742
870,000 2,497,237
- 224,764
37,191,430 24,113,322
(D 2020 BNZ
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KMP

2020

30

KMP

45

KMP
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2021 2020 2021 2020
11,442 12,971 9,409 10,138
5,275 5,792 4,829 4,278
45 60 45 60
- 26 - 26

16,762 18,849 14,283 14,502

4,206 4,163 1,969 2,083
647 606 267 283
124 - 124 -

- 6 - -

4,977 4,775 2,360 2,366

21,739 23,624 16,643 16,868

1,134 3,274 - -

22,873 26,898 16,643 16,868
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ASX
ASIC
ASIC

2021 2020 2021 2020
11,442 12,971 9,409 10,138
213 299 121 126
5,062 5,409 4,707 4,068
45 170 45 170
16,762 18,849 14,282 14,502
4,206 4,163 1,969 2,083
647 606 267 283
124 6 124 -
4,977 4,775 2,360 2,366
21,739 23,624 16,642 16,868
1,134 2,754 - -
- 520 - -
1,134 3,274 - _
22,873 26,898 16,642 16,868

2021
(www.nab.com.au/about-us/corporate-governance 2021
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ASX
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VR LTVR
VR LTVR 1,000
LTIl
VR
°
2018
°
2019
CEO 2019
2018
LTI
CEO
2019
LTVR
° CEO
2018
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VR

LTVR

CEO

CEO
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2021 2020
) )
1,399,188 21.76 1,686,075 26.86
530,881 23.79 433,537 21.36
1,164,526 23.00 1,041,183 25.38
2021 30 27.83 2020 30 17.75
2021 9 30 24.93 2020 19.92
2021 2020
10 1,776,614 2,794,858
o 1,878,890 456,144
o) (489,130) (984,769)
(520,603) (489,619)
30 2,645,771 1,776,614
30 3,986 -
@
24.93 2021 30
2021 2020
30 30
) )
1,590,967 35 741,323 25
o 913,357 7 875,305 8
@ 141,447 26 159,986 30
@
24.93 2021 30
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2021 2020
4.0 4.0
0.31 0.64
30 16
24.90 26.24
5.00 6.30
11.50 10.07
19.01 22.84
3.79 3.73
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35
ADI 1959 APRA APRA
ADI PCR PCR
APRA
CET Tier
CET CET Tier Tier Tier Tier
Tier Tier
ADI
[ ]
CET
APS o
111
[ ]
ADI  CET PCR
ADI 2.5
D-SIB CET
APRA
APRA ADI PCR ADlI PCR APRA
APRA
Extended Licensed Entities
APRA
APRA
2021
2021 30 CET 13.00
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2021 2020 2021 2020
6,364 2,559 5,063 (527)
159 218 149 194
(347) (915) @) (770)

@n (234) 12) 27)
(505)  (3,186) 515 (2,548)
1,165 2,027 1,040 1,898
100 74 100 74
16 424 89 2,578

2 - 2 -
(148) 2,821 (150) 2,521
1,088 2,184 878 1,655
258 (387) 450 (705)
267 G7) 226 (118)
29 (331) 2 (401)
661 (836) 445 (833)
27 (15) ®) 143

(8,222) 29,537  (14,269) 29,190

19 - 19 -
a1 - 7 -
(121) - (121) -

5 9 2 -

759 33,892 (5,869) 32,124
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2019 10 25,998 143,258 6,482 - 6,414 137,599 6,482 -
552 14,444 1,100 - - 12,939 1,100 -
(4,140)  (30,384) (649) (322) (573) (29,227) (649) (278)
AASB 16
- - - 1,425 - - - 1,204
- - - 473 - - - 404
- - (750) - - - (750) -
342 512 - - 204 450 - -
(404) (1,446) 8 (21) (200) (1,464) 8 (11)
2020 30 22,348 126,384 6,191 1,555 5,845 120,297 6,191 1,319
713 12,385 2,365 - - 10,053 2,365 -
(4,054) (26,008) (1,731) (383) (191) (24,622) (1,731) ((337)
- - - 789 - - - 678
247) (2,096) - - 2 (1,660) - -
(344) (1,511) 6 6 (86) (1,567) 6 (€Y)
2021 30 18,416 109,154 6,831 1,967 5,570 102,501 6,831 1,659
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2021 2020 2021 2020
™ 50,832 64,560 50,336 63,555
871 1,607 - -
25,296 31,806 16,001 28,363
76,999 97,973 66,337 91,918
(39,118) (35,932) (35,875) (33,112)
37,881 62,041 30,462 58,806
) NLC 37
2021 2020 2021 2020
274 976 274 976
- 750 - 750

2020
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37
MLC
2020 31
MLC 100
1,240 100F
MLC 2020 30
MLC 199
2021 31
MLC
2016 MLC 80

MLC
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1,440
200

2020 30

50

30

2021 2020
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2021 2020
MLC
749 1,258
(695) (1,194)
MLC 54 64
MLC ™ 175) (1,308)
53 340
MLC (68) (904)
(50) (199)
MLC (118) (1,103)
MLC
MLC 14 168
(104) (935)
(107) (939)
3 4
@ MLC
€))
2021 2020
MLC
(724) (728)
@ (396) 27
(374) )
MLC (1,494) (772)
MLC
(50) (98)
(50) (98)
) MLC 402
10) MLC 1,240 36
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0000000
2021 30 2020 30 1,837
2020 NWMH
2020 30 MLC
2020
NLC »
172
226
01
1
827
162
1,479
9%
6
119
21
@
2021 30 2020 30
1,479 2020
30 221
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38
86 400
86 400
2020 12 86 400 18.3
29 2021 19 216
18.3 45
5.8
86 400 86 400
300 227
86 400 86 400
126
86 400

2021 30

2021

216
45

261

2021

772
511

261

126
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39
2021 30
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@ 85 191
2001
(b) 2021 30
2021 30
©
(d) 2001 295A
2021 11
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

INCOME STATEMENTS

Group™! Company
For the year ended 30 September Note 2021 2020 2021 2020
S sm im sm

IFbEresl ncame

Efectiva Intarest income! 17,148 20,511 15,433 19,030

Fair value through prafit or los Bag 2,180 s 2047
Interest expense! f4.241) (7234 {6.241) (10,905)
Fet interest income i 1 11,877 10,007 10,142
Other Incoumet 4 2,938 1,259 3,506 8992
Oparating Expensegay 5 {7,863} (@) (Bod6) (10314}
Credit impairment write-back / [charge] 17 o2 (2,752 192 (2462
Pretit befoe neome tax 9,068 5163 6,750 358
Intome tas papenis h (2,587} {1,665| 1,696} |B85]
et prabt / [loss) for tha year fram continulng aperations BAT1 3498 5061 (527}
Rt loss after tax for the year from disconzinued operaiions a7 [104) [935] - -
Met prafit / [loss) for the year 6,367 2,563 L % [527)

Atributable o non-controlling imMerests E 4 .

Anmibutable 10 owners al NAS 6,064 2.559 5,083 1527}
Earnings per share cents cents
Baslc 7 103.0 821
EMurtesd i 1852 B0s
Bl From continuing operations 7 1963 1137
Dsluted from continuing operations T 1882 ple-a)

Ith Infonmancn i presenied oh & CONORING Operations Bast, unbess ctheratue stased.
|2} Comnparative informaticn has been restated 1o allgn to the presentation In the currens perod. Reder to Nole 1 80t of preparstion.
{3} Cosnparative iformatisn has been reatsted 1o reflect produdt reclassiication (n the Groug's BNE Lile bustreis

BE  Matinnal Sscralls Zank
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

For the year ended 30 September Male

Met pml'll-.f l|l!|'!.“ for the fear from tﬁﬂ.‘ll‘ll.ﬂl‘ll] mﬂ‘iﬂl‘.ﬂ
Other comprehensive inoome
Items that will not be reclassitied to profit or loss
Artumrial gadns on defined henefit wipsranmaton plans
Fair value changes on financial labilities designated at fair valus seributable io
thee Group™s own credit rigk
Revatuation of land and butldimgs
Equity indirumsents at falr salue ihrowgh other comgrehendlve Intame reservi:
Roaluation gaing [ |lossed)
Ta s M. frarsterned Uii{lh' o equity
Total iterns that will not be reclassified to profit or loss.
ftems that will be reclassified subsequently te profit or loss
Cash Alow hedge resenve;
fLoses) f gaits i cash Now Bedging imruments
Cont of hedging reserve
Fonelan currency ranslatian resarye:
Currency adjustments on translation of forelgn aparations, net af hedging
liznsder 1o the income statement on dispesal or partal dsposal of
1|:|rn|gh Gperanans®
Dbt instrumands at fair value through other comprehensh Incoma reserve
Resaluation galns
Tramafer od 16 the income itatement
Tam on e transferred directly o egquity
Total iterns that will be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
Othaer comprehensive income for the year, net of incoma tax
Total comprehensive income for the year from continudng operations
Rt loss after tax for the pear from discontinued operations 7
Other comprehensive income for the year from discontinued operations, net of
Imcome tax
Total comprehensive income for the year
Aftribidable to non-cortiolling interests LI
Total comprehensive income attributable 1o owners of NAB

Group™ r.'-unwny
2021 2020 021 2000

__dm $m_ 4m sm
6471 1,428 5,083 =27}

1 1 -
[73) (118} (B3} {55}
- (1] - -

E ] -
12 33 18 14
52} E7) a5} 4z}
318} 131 [¥95) 161
185 [234) 127 {171}
o1 137 27 i
{14} 22 {14) (22
ar L 37T dn
[183) 3 102} 3
a7 2 16} (5
3_[_.'1 (160 H |4}
30 [1E7| {31} i}
5,801 1,311 5,032 |573)

[104) (935 +

# 12 -
8,705 2,374 5,082 |573)
£ 4 - .
6,702 2370 5,032 [573)

(4} Infarmamicn B preiented an & danlinsing operation bR, unledd ctherekie itaed,
|2} Partial disposals of Sorelgn aperations include returnd of capital made by foreign brandhet.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BALANCE SHEETS

Graup Campany

As at 30 September Note 2021 2020 20211 2020

im im sm sm
Assots
Cash and liquid assets B 50,832 64,383 50,336 63555
D from ather banks't B 107, 548 47,333 ag.2a7 A4 185
Collateral placed 6,430 B57 5019 FA13
Trading securities™ 9 0,020 64,937 42916 54,924
Deebrt insmamams 1w 41,878 40,355 41,849 40,324
Other Anancial asse1s i | 2,794 3560 5305 FEES
Dreritive assels L& 27,474 3,744 26,411 e lls
Loans and advances™ 12 BXL 156 583,962 520,546 50X E19
Currend fam sints 38 16
Duie fram contralled entities! - - 8599 41,847
Delerred tax assets B 2,953 3,547 1454 A9
Propedty, plant and equipment 2,814 2374 138 1,485
Irvestments incanbrolled entities . 4402 3,805
Goodwill and ciher ntangible siosts 22 4,11% 35049 1,757 1,757
Cithsrr anaely™ 2 7,912 068 6858 5164
Assets hald for sale E 1 - 1479 - 1,837
Total assets 915,968 Eoh5ES 854,833 211111
Liab#lines i = —
Duid 1o citbir banks!Y R 74,160 45173 68,715 A4 445
Collateral received 4,664 5327 4,110 #7231
Other freancis] llabilbes 16 ¥rode 2581 T136 24811
Derivative Habilioes™ 18 14,031 32276 26,178 35171
Depoaits and other borneadmgs 13 65,043 EAR1TE 535,551 48£7315
Current tax Habilities I 192 115 150
Proseisions 24 2,834 3,820 2,620 658
Duie 1o comtrallad entthesv - - 38682 41,467
Bongds, notes and subardinated debt 14 109,154 1k 384 102,501 120,357
Other delbi [ssyss 15 6E3L B8 6831 f.1a1
Dalerrad Lax [Esbditnes & 29 ELY - .
Other liabilitas™ 25 9,126 7916 TAIS Tlds
Liabiilties directly associatod with 2ot held for wale a7 . M .
Total Habilithes 853,189 BO5, 272 hﬂ.i-?l T5EAET
Net assets 62,779 61,253 54453 54,642
Equity
Contribuned equity 2T 43,247 A54T6 azq61 A4 G50
Resenay 28 550 95 wa 34
Rstaired prafics 18,982 15,717 11859 94913
Total ety {parent ety ingenest) £2,779 61,797 54,859 [FTrT]
Non-controlling interet in controlled entitied . 1 -
Total equity 62,779 61,203 54,450 54,642

|1 Cesnparainee ialormation has been restated 1o align to ke presentatian in the cursent period, Reler 1n Nalr 1 Basfi of preparation,

BE  Matinnal Acralis Bank

352/490



EDINETOOOO
O00000000000000ooooooOoan(eos7s0)

OoOooogooo
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
GrCHp Company
For the year ended 30 Seplember™ 2021 2020 021 2020
_ $m sm sm sm
Cash Mlows from operating activities
Irterast recetved = 18,194 23,160 16,429 20073
Irterest pasdit [4,589) (14,153} {6.489) 111,675}
Peidands reonived b r] [E] 1573 139
Nl Drasdiing Incodme receseed [ {pasd) 107 (2,114) o654 (1,241}
Ctheer Income recebvedhl 3,210 §,184 roa7 gL

Operating exparses pald
Income tax pald
Cash flows from operating activities before changes in sperating asets
and Rabilithes
Changes in operating assets and labilities
et [Encrease] [ decrease in
Collaterad placed
Dreposils with ceniigd Darks and ather reguildtody suhorities
Trading seurities
Oihes financlal assers designated ar [y value
Loans and advancesd
Other assegs™
Mt iricrease [ (decrease) in
Callateral recalwed|
Deposis and olhe: bonowings
Other financial liabilides designated a1 falr value
Othaer HabilRgest
et funds advanced ta and recelpts from ather banks
Mot movement in derivative ssets and labilies
Changes In operating assets and labilfties artsing from cash flow movements
et cash provided by [ (used inj operating activities
Cash Mows from Investing activities
Movernent (0 debt imsErumenis
Purchases
Provesds. irom dispotal and maturity
Nl moemant inother cabt and equity Insiruments
Nl imeemieal in amoweids dus fom /(6| comtralled &nivies
Ral movemant in shares in controlled entitied
Mt mowve et inshare In assoclates and joing wentine
Purchase of controlled entities and business combinations, net of cash acquired
Proceeds from sale of controlled entithes, net of codls and cash disposed
Purchase of property, planl. equipment and softwarns
Procesds fram sale ol propery, plan equipment and soltware, net ol casts
Met cash provided by / {used In) Investing activities

[6,130) (7,167 (4,873) (5,462}
(1333 {2,580 {1251} (a7s)

081 4,355 8,400 2934
{2313 452 {3.217) B&T
[62,430) {9,943| [62,430) (3,943}
12,453 {3,860 10,157 {1,405}
1166 1EA1 60 LIEL
{24,370) 3 e [26.385) 14H
[385) 42 [S64) o
1,100 568 2578 [5G}
55,044 15,850 50,683 224877
1173 [ {1374) A3
(1133} {3,438 {1527} {2,685}
21,087 11,006 18,965 10,471

{1,354) 3,623 {1,884} 2558
(8222) 9557 (14389) 919

759 33.852 {5.869) 12124

[2.740)  [21.066) [29.724) {25,037}
26,301 21,411 26,184 1,474

190 {10} 1685} -
- a4 (3,485}

; : 62 (PL]]
[124) 134 {106} {128}
(221} £ [218} .
7 1,132 .
[358) (972} is89) |721)
1 73 E 7

{3.604) (o) (a08) (2090

1) The statement ef cach Nows includs met cavh inflews | |ostfiewa] fram aperating, Inveizing and Ararcing stibdiried on disgontinued eperationd. Reler 1o Nale

37 Dhcotinurd op for furthes inf; ior.

|2} Coenpantive infarmaticn has been restated to allgn 1o the prosentation in the curmnt porad, Reler 1o Male 1 Baiii of preparatian,
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)

For the year ended 30 Septembers

Cash fMows from financing activities

Repaymants of honds, notes and subordinated debt

Proceeds from ke of bondd, notes and subortmated debt, net of codts
Proceeds from bssue of ordinary shares, net of costs

Payments for sharne buy back

Purchase of shares for dvidend reirvestmont plan noutratisation
Repayrménts of ather comributed squity

Procesds from asher dobi stes, et of costs

Repayrieis of other debil issuis

Pvidends and ditributions patd {eoluding dividend rolrmyestiment plan)
Repayments of other Ainancing activicies

Net cash provided by f {used In) financing activities

Weet Intrease | (dacrense) in cash and cash e lvslents

Cash and cavh equivalants at beginning of period

Effects of sxchange rate changes on balance af cash held in forelgn currencies
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

£

Groap Company

2021 2020 2021 2020
Sm Sm sm sm
BoOEY) (34524 [Raga3)  |20800)
13,008 14,985 10,053 12833
- 4,604 - 4,904

[488) (486}

f164) (154}
[2.000) + f2.000) .
2,365 1,088 2,365 1,098
(1,731 [ (1.731) [643)
{2,582} {23231 12,578} 2319}
(283} 322} (k] [278])

{Im} (1680 [,l.i.ml_ {14,105}

R4880) 16370 [29,068) 15,98
632,041 A7.006 58,806 A4,164

B2 (1,355 I {1,347}
37,821 B2.041 30,452 55,805

{1} The staternet of cach fiows include net cach inflows | |ouiflows) from operating, investing and financing activities on discontinued operations: Refer 1o Mot

37 Desel d epesrationg dof furthes Lk e
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Iion-
wontrolling
Interest
in
Contribated Retained controlled Total
equity™ Reserves'™  profits Tolal  entities equity
Group™! 5m sm smi sm &m Smi
¥ear to 30 Seprember zozo
Balance a1 1 Detaber 2009 3R, TOT 106 16,500 55.01% E LR
et prodit for the year frem continking operatipns - - FA9H 3,498 . FAa7
Mt profit £ [loss) i the year from dicontinued operatiom . 1939} 1939 i 1935}
Other comprehensive income for the year freem continuing operations [104) B3 1187 - | 187}
Orher comprehanddve ineame for the year from discantinued aperations | (k1] {21 . i
Total comprahermsiae income for the yoar . [101) 2473 2.3m [ 1374
Tramdactions with awners, reconded duectly bn equity
Conributions by and distributions to owners
Issuie of ardinary shares 5,BED 5,880 5,580
Comesrsian of comertible molos Te0 750 753
Teansfer from f {0o] retatned profits - 133) i - -
Transfer from equity-baed compermation reserve 1359 (WEE] .
Equity-based compensathon T - T4 - T4
Ditviderudy paldw - . (3,256)  [3.2%8) [a) {3,260}
Distribitions on oihes equily indlumens= - {39 (33 - {39}
Changes in cwnership inferesis™
Mowement of non-controlling interest in controlled entities - - - - [n "
Balance a% at 30 September 2020 ah4% 2 1217 61,292 i b1.253
Year ta 30 September 2021 ; m
Mol prodit far the year from continuing operations . - BATL 64T - BATL
Nat profit / {loss] for tha year from discontinued operations - - (107} {107 1 (104}
Ot compreheniive income foe the yaar from continuing operations . 385 (55} 330 - 330
Ctheer comprehensive income for the year from discontinued eperations - i 5 B - 3
Teal comprehinshe incame lor the year - T 6314 702 3 B.705
Transacticns with avwners, recorded directly in equity
Cantributian by and distribulion bo awners
Issue of ardinary shares m - - I + 74
Tax on deductible trarsaction codts 13 - - 13 . 13
Ovi-amarket puiehiase of shares for dividend relavesimen
plan rieutralisation [154] - - |154) - (164)
Share buy:beck [a56] = = |3886] = (a845)
fransfer from / (to] retained prafits - 7 {27 - - -
Transfer from equity-based compensation reserye m (Fil] . . . .
Equity-based compensation - 100 - 100 - 100
Dividani pald : . (2833 [2500) 4y [2za3)
Diistribuitinns on ather poerty indtruments - - {13} [13) - [13]
Redemption of Mational Income Securities {1.545) 15 (ma)  [2,000) - [2, i)
Balance as 3t 30 September 2011 43,247 550 18982 62,779 - 6,779

(3 Rt 1o Nane 27 Contribuled equiry lof Turther Setm,

|2) Rafer io Note 28 Reaemeet for further details.

(30 InBormation i presenied on & oantinuing opersticn b, usleis stherwte iLsled.

43 Rafer io Nare 20 Diddesay and diptributions Toe fuithe deoaty,

(8] Changes b o hip indareits bn conbrollnd entithe that do mot revali bnoa loss of contsal

Annual Hranoal Repon 301 §1
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (CONTINUED)

Contributed Retalned Total
equity™  Reserves™ profits equity
Company s5m &m sm sm
Year to 30 Seplember 2020
Balance at 1 Detaber 2009 man 113 1T 51,806
Mat |oss for the year from confinuing operations = 3 1527} 527}
Othar coamfidehdnidlve coms lad the year fnaim contl ming operationrs 17 i39) [ 19]
Total comprehensive income lor the yoar - i7 ] 15#3)
Trandactiodia with owners, reconded disectly bn equity
Contributions by and distributions to ownors
Issue of ardinary shares L BEO - - 588D
Comersian of comertible notes 50 150
Trassder froim f (bo) relained paolis - 7 7
Transder from equity-based comporsation roserve 133 (1385]
Equity-based compensatian = T4 - 74
Ditvidends pald - . (3,256} [3.258)
Do on athes Squily Malmments . (39} [EE]]
Bal as at 30 Sop ber 020 44,630 34 Rt ] B4 64
Year to 30 Seplember 2021 ™
Nat profit for the year from continuing operations - - 5063 5063
Orther comprehendive ineome for the year rem continuing aperations - 14 [as) (21}
Total comprehersive income: for the yoar - 14 W 5032
Trancacricns with awners, reconded divactly n eguity
Contributions by and distribution to ewners
tssuie o ordinary shares 7 = * 274
Tax on deducrible rrarsaction (oL 13 N - 13
On-mar ket purchase of shares for dovidend retrvestiment plan neutralisation 164) - - |164)
Share buyback (L1 - - 1485}
Tramsfer from J (hol retadned peotits - 15 [15) -
Transfor from equity-bawed comporsation roterve ™ (79 - -
Equity-based compensation - 100 - 100
Ditvidonds paidi - . [2,935) [2,935)
Disirfburions on other Bquity nacumens™ - - [13) 13}
Redemption of Mational Income Securities [1,545) 15 (7o) |2, 000
Balance as at 30 September 2021 42,8651 90 11,890 54,450

|8} Bafer us Nate 37 Contributed squiry foe lurther detais.
|2)  Raler us Mare 28 Redenani e further details,
13 Rirlar i Note 20 Dividenati Brd ditribulions e luthe: Sl

9F  National Ascralis Bank
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

INTRODUCTION

NOTE 1
BASIS OF PREPARATION

Thiesia are Lhiz fivancial staliements of Nalional Australia Bank Limited (NAB or Lhe Company) logether wilh its controllied entitie
[Group] far the year ended 30 Seplember 202 1. National Australis Bank Limited, incorporated and domiciled in Australia, is a
tar-profit company limited by shares which are publicly traded on the Australian Securitios Exchangs,

The directors recolved 1o authorise the issue of these financial statements on 0 November 2021, The directors have the power
to amend and reissue the financlal statements.

The financial staterments includg Information 1o the extent the Croup considers 11 materlal and relevant to the understanding of

users. Disclesed information i considerad materlal and relevamt i, for example:

+ The dollar armount is significant n size or by nalure,

+ The Group's results cannot be understocd by wers without the specific disclosure.

= The Informatian 1s important 1o help users understand the iimpact of skgnificant changes in the Growp's business during the
financlal year, for example, a business acquisition, disposal, or an impalrment J/ write-down,

* The Infermation relates to an aspect of the Group’s eperations which is important to its future performance.

= The Informatian is required under legislative requirements of the Corporations Act 2001 [Cth), the Benking Act 1958 (Cth) or
by the Group's principal regulatars, including the Australlan Securities and Investments Commission {ASIC) and the Australlan
Prudential Regulation Autharity (APRA)L

Basis of preparation

This general purpose inancial repant has been prepaned by a for-profit compary, in accardonce with the requirements of the

Corporations Act 2008 (Cth) and accounting standards and inlerpretations issued by the Ausirallan Accownting Standards Board

[AASE], Complinnce with standards and interpretations Ssued by the AA58 ensures that this inancial report complies with

International Financial Reporting Standards [IFRS| as ssued by the Imernational Accounting Standards Board (1A58).

Amaumnts ara presented in Australian dallars (unless otherwise stated), which is the Campany's functional and presentation

currancy. These amounts have been rounded to the nearest million dollars (5m), except where indicated, as allowed by ASIC

Corparations Instrument 2016/191.

Uniess otherwise stated, comparative information has been rastated for any changes to presentation made In the current year.
Discontinued operations are excluded from the results of continuing operations and ane presented as a single amount in the
Group's Income statement and statement of comprehansive income with comparative information restated accordingly. Balance
sheets are not reguired to be restated for the effect of discontinued operations. Refar to Note 37 Discontinued operations for
further detail

To comply with its abligations as an Australian Financial Services Licence kobder, the Group includes the sepasate financial
statements of tha Company in this financial report, which is permitted by ASIC Corparations (Parent Entity Financial Staterments)
Imstremant 2021,/195.

Basis of measurement

The financial repor has been prepared under the historcal cost conventian, except for

+ Cortaln assets and liabdlites (including derivative instruments] measured at lair value through profii or loss or ather
comprehensive income,

+ Fimanclal assets and liabilities that are atherwise measured on an amertised cost basks but adfusied for changes in falr value
attributahle tothe risk being hedged in quatifying tair value hedge relationships

MNew and amended accounting standards and Interpretations

Interest rate benchmark refarm

The Group has early adopted AASE 2020-8 Amendments foe Austraiian Accounting Stendards — Interest Rute Berchmack Reform —

Phase 7 released by the AASE in September 2020 and mandatorily effective for the Group from 1 Oclober 2021, AASE 2020-8

amends AASE T Financls! instruments: Disclosures, AASE 9 Financial lnstrurmerds, AASE 4 ndurance Contracts and AASE 16 Leases

tor pddnoss warkous accounting issues arising from the cessation of some nterBank Offered Rates (IBOR) and the transition

to Alternative Reference Rates (ARRs), AASE 20208 provides reliel from certain accounting regulrements, inchuding hedge

accounting and the medification of financial assets and Habilities, 1o facilitate the transition (o ARRs

In accordance with the transitional provisions, the amendmeants have been applied retrospectively 1o impacted assets and

lighitities far the financial year commencing 1 October 2020. Mo assets or Nabilities were restated as a result of the transition.

Additional information about the Group's exposure to IBOR reiorm is presented in Kore 18 Derfealives and hedge accounting.

annual Heancal Repon 3034 83
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NOTES T0 THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 1BASIS OF PREPARATION (CONTINUED)

IFRIC ogenda decision on Software 05 @ Service armongements

i April 2021 the IFRS Interpretations Committee [IFRIC) Bssued its final agenda decision on Configuration or Custamisation

Costs in o Cloud Compuling Arrongement. The decision provides additional guidanoe on the treatment of costs for configuring
or customising a supplier's application software in a Software as 2 Service (53a5) arrangement and requires entities to assess
whather any configuration ar customisation costs incurrad result in the recognition of an intangible asset. If these costs ane
imcurred in an arrangement where the Group controls the underlying software, they can be capltalised as part of an Intangible
asset, If no intangible asset can be moognised Because the software provider controls the underying software, then these costs
are expensed as the services are recelved, The implementation of this agenda decision did not have a material effect an the
Group's financial statements,

There were no other new or amended accounting standards or interpretations adopted during the period that have a material
Impact on the Group.

Change in accounting policy
Intragrowup transactions with consolidated securitisation entities

During the current year the Company amended its accounting policy in respect of certain intragroup transactions with
consolidated securitisation entities. The accounting policy change applies only to securitisation entities where the Company
holds all of the issued securities, such as Internal residential mortgage backed securities [RMBS) transactions. Previously these
transactions were accounted for as debt securities hald by the Company [assel] and a loan to the structured entity (Hability),
The revised accounting policy recognises that there is no impact 1o the overall financial position of the Company as a result of
these internal RMBS transactions. The change in accounting policy provides rellable and more relevant information as it more
fairly represents the sconomic substance of the transactions, while aiso aligning to current market practics in accounting for
such structures.

The change in accounting policy had no impact on the Ainancial statements of the Croup. The change has bean applied
retrospactively and impacted the prior period financial statemenis of the Company as follows:
* A decrease of $135,0955 million in "Due from controlled entities’ as at 20 September 2020 [30 September 2019

575,585 million)
* A decrease of $135,955 million in "Due to controlled entities” as at 30 September 2020 (30 September 2010:

575,585 million)
« A decrease of 51,484 million in “Interest income’ for the year ended 30 September 2020
= A decrease of $1,484 million in “Interest expense’ for the year ended 30 September 2020
Changes in comparatives
Presentation of investment management income
During the current year the Group updated the presantation of expenses related to its Investment management businesses, A
separale sublotal relating 1o "Total net investment management income’ s now presented within *0ther income® in the Income
Statement. “Investment management expense’ is comprised of expenses that are direct and Incremental 1o earning Income from
the provision of investment management senvices and Is presented together with 'Investment managemant income'. Praviously
these expenses were Indluded within "Operating expenses’ in the income statemani.

Prosenting subtotals of ‘Investment management income’ and 'Investment managemant expense’ fogethar in ‘Other Income’
batter reflects the rosulis of the Group's investmont managerment activities,

The change has been applied retrospectively and impacted the prior period Binancial statements of the Group as follows:

* A decrease of 5137 million in 'Othar income” and '‘Operating expenses’ for the year ended 30 September 2020

The change in presentation had no impact on the financial staltements of the Company.

Reler o Male 4 Other income lor the disclosura ol "Net investment management incoma’

Presentation of derivatives

During the current year the Group updated the balance sheat presentation of derivatives. Previously trading derfvatives were
presanted together with trading securities as "Trading Instruments’ on the balance sheet while "Hedging derivatives” were
separately presented on tha balance sheet, In the current year trading derivatives are presented together with hedging

derivatives as ‘Derivatives’ on the balance sheet. This presentation allows users to understand the Growp's full exposure
tor derivatives.

The change has been applied retrospectively and impacted the prior period financial statements of the Group and Comgany.
Resler 1o More 18 Dertvatives and hedge accounting Tor the disclosures relating 1o wading dervatives previously included as pan
of Note 8 Trading securities

i Mational Aurralla Sank
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1BASIS OF PREPARATION (CONTINUED)

Presentation of colloteral ploced and collaterol received

During the current year the Group updated the balance shee: presentation of collateral balances placed with and received
from financial institutions and other counterparties, The revised presentation resulls in two new batance sheet Bne iterms

for 'Collateral placed’ and 'Collateral received' which now include all collateral balances across the Group. This presentation
enhanoes the ability of users of the finoncial statements to understand collateral balances within the Growp,

The change has been applied retrospectively and impacted the prior period financial statements of the Group and Company as
detalled below.

‘Cellateral placed” comprises the following amounts;

* 55018 milllon previowsly presented In 'Due from other banks’ as at 30 September 2020 [Company: 54,710 million)

+ 53,561 milllon previcwsly presented in 'Other asseis” as at 30 September 2020 [Company: 52,703 milllon)

‘Cellataral racelved' comprisas the following amounts:

= 53,783 million previowsly presented in 'Due o other banks as at 30 September 2020 [Compary: 53,179 millian)

* 51544 million previously presentad in 'Othar Babilities’ as at 30 Seplembar 2020 (Company: 51,542 million)
Presentation of amounts due from customers on acceptances

During the current year the Group updated the balance sheet presentation of amounts due from customers on acceplances.
Previously these amounts were separately presented on the balance sheet. In the current year these amounts are included in
'Loans and advances' on the balance sheet, given the reduced significance of thesa balances 1o the Group’s financial position.
The change his been applied retrospectively and resulted in an increase of 51,477 million In 'Leans and advances' for both the
Group and Company as at 30 September 2020

Where relevant, comparatbee information has been restated threughoudt the financial stataments as indicated by footnotes,
Critical accounting judgements and estimates

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies, management have made a number of judgements and assumplions
and applied estimates af Tuture events. 3ome of these areas include:

* jmpairment charges on loans and advances

* fair value of financlal assels and llabilities

* jmpairment assessment of goodwill and other intangible assets

* delermination of income Lax

* pravisions for customer-related remediation and other regulatory matters.

Further details of these critical accounting judgaments and estimates are provided in the respective notes (o the

financial statements.

CoVID-19

The COVID-18 pardernic contlnues to have an Impact on global econcmies and remains a source of uncerialnty. Certain sectors,
Including tourism and transport, hospitality, education, retall, personal services and commercial peoperty, are not expected (o
return o pre-COVID-19 activity levels in the short-term, The Group has considered the impact of COVID-19 In determining the
estimates, assumptions and [udgements used to prepare the financlal statements,

The mast skgnificant areas impacted by the uncertainties related to COVID-19 are the measurement of expected credil losses
and thé impaliment asseisment of goodwill,

Measurement of expected credit losses

While the methodologies applied in the expected credil loss (ECLI calcdations remained unchanged from those agplied in the
prior period financial stalements, the Group has incarporated estimates, assumpthons and judgements specilic 1o the impact
of COVID-19 and the associated support packages in the measurement of ECL thraugh forward looking economic adjustments.
These are explained furiker in Note 17 Provision for credit impalrment on loans o amortised cost,

Goadwill

The Group's cash-generating units {CGUS) are impacted by the risks assodated with COVID-19. The Group has utilised estimates,
assumptions and judgements that reflect this uncertainty

The key assumptions used In determining the recoverable amounts of CGLS are disclosed in Nore 22 Goadwill and other
tiitangible assers.

Future accounting developments

There ase no new standards or amendments to existing standards that are ned yet efectivé which are expected to have 2
materkal bmpact an the Group's financlal satements.

Annual firancal Repon oy 9%
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
OVERVIEW

The Growp's reportable segments ane unchanged from the 2020 Annusl Financial Report, wilth the exteplion of the Corporate
Functions and Other segment which now indudes 86 400 fellowing s scquisition by the Group in May 2021

The Group's segment information is presented based on the followdng reportable segments:
* Buciness and Private Banking

= Personal Banking

= Corporate and Institutional Banking

= Mew Tealand Banking

= Corporate Functions and Other, including UBank, 86 400 and eliminations

= MLC Wealth [presented as a discontinued operation).

Refer 1o The Growp's business section in the Repert of the Direclors for a description of the operating activities of each
bnssiness wnlt

Comparative information has been restatec 1o reflect a reallocation of operating expenses between reportable segments in the
current year to batter align with the Group's crganisational restructure. These changes have nat impacted the Group's net profit
but have resulted in reallocations of net profit Between the reportable segments.

The Group evaluates pertormance an the hasis of cash sarnings as it better reflects what s considerad to be the underlying
parformance of the Group, Cash earmings is a non-lFRS kay finandial perfarmance measure used by the Group and the
investment commaunity.

Cash earnings is calculated by adjusting statutory net profit from continuing operations for certain non-cash earmings ems
Non-cash earnings items are those ltems which ane conaldesed separately when assessing pedormance and analysing the
underlying trends in the business, Cash earnings far the year ended 30 Seplember 2021 has been adjusted for distributions,
hadging and falr value velatility, amonisation of soguired intangible assets, and costs related to the acquisition, Integratian and
dispesal of Growp businesses, Cash earnings does not purport 1o represent the cash lows, funding or liquidity positicn of the
Graup, rar any amount fepresented on a statement of cash Nows,

The Growp earns the vast majority of its revenue in the form of net interest incame (MILL MILis the difference between interest
earned on financial zssets and interest paid on financial liabifities and other financing costs,

96 Mational Ausmalla Sank
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEGMENT INFORMATION
oz
Corporate
Business and Hew  Corparate
and Private Perional  Instiultional Iealamd Funations MLE
Bamking Banking Banking Banking  and Other* Wealth  Total Group
Sm &m &m Gm m im sm
Reportable segment information
Mt Irvlerest Encome 5,3%9 3,962 1,918 M7 561 = 13,797
Otheor indoamep E77 483 1,304 0% | 160) . 1,008
Kt pperating Inccame 6,216 3,45 3232 2,522 40 = 16,806
Operating expermes {2,547) {2,197) 11,384] (533) [Tr1) - [#,817)
Underbying profit / (loss) 3,669 2,248 1,557 1,589 {370) = B9850
Cridit impalrmeént [ihage) / write-baik {18 a% {186] 12 405 - 217
Cash earmings before rax
and distribistions 3,560 2,343 1,667 1.601 s - 0,206
Inore Lax [expermse] § Betel |1,080) [EL] [as0] {aa7) a5 - [2,635]
Cash eamnings before distributions 2,480 1,650 1,207 L1154 80 = E.IE'H.
Distributians - - - - 13 - (13}
Cash earmings I.I-il 1,650 1,207 1,154 &7 = 6,558
Falr walue and hedge nelfec hamid - .{-ll - i 1= [,!9] - [-HZ]-
Othepr non-cash earnings items - = = 1] [23) ¥ [24]
Mot prafit / (lass) for the year fram
continuing operations LATE 1,650 12129 1L1n [55] - EATL
Kot boss attributable to the owmers of
NAR from discontinued operations = 5 x = 131) 4 {107]
Net profit [ [loss) attributable to the
awners of NAD 2476 1,650 1129 1im [188) Fi 6,364
Reportable segment assets ! 208,189 222,510 276,448 96,734 122,087 - 225,968

1) Information i peesenied on & cantiring operaticns Badl, unbsss othoratie stated.
|3} Corpeaiate Funceiend and Oiher intludes eliminathon.
1) Repostasble seqgement sisets include inter-compasy balsnces whaoh ae eliminated within the Corposate Functans snd Other segment.

Annual Hranoal Repont 301 §7
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 2 SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

Fogo™
Eorporate
Business and Hew  Corparate
and Private Personal  Institufional 2ealand Functions MLE
Banking Banking Banking Banking and Othert Wealth  Total Group
4m 4m 4m &m 4m sm $m

Reportable segment information
Hat inl2rest nooms 5,400 4017 2,075 LA72 L1 - 13871
Other noome ETR G1d 1,382 520 14 E RN
Net operaling inoomse 6,478 4,531 3457 2392 532 - 17190
Operating experses |3429) | 3,204} [1.188] 1834) (2.083] (2007}
Underiying profi / {loss) 3,849 2,317 1,069 LA5E [1.560) ’ & 183
Credit impairment {ihangi) J wiite-back [EPF]] {2%4) {0 {140 [1.874] (2, ek}
Cash earmings £ (loss) betone tax
and distributions ER i 4071 1,59 1.358 [3.434) - 5421
Incnme i {experme] f bt {1.055) {6 (483) 1381) AT . (167}
Cash samnings { (loss)
belore distributions LA 1kdd 1416 wrr [2.558] - 1,749
Destributians - - . - [35) - 33}
Cash sarnings / (loss) 2472 1443 1416 9rT (2,547 3710
Falr walue and hedge inelfectiveness [ay |1y |31) [20) 7 [34)
Other non-cash earnings ems - . - [178] - 1178}
Net profit / [loss) for the year from
continuing operations 2,463 1441 1,385 a57 {2, 748) - Faoq
Nt boss attributable to the owners of
NAB from discontinued eperathons . - . . {758 [151] EEE]
Net prafie / (loss) anributable o the
owners ol NAR 2,463 1441 1,385 o957 [3,536] 1158} 2553
Reportable segment avsets 19%, 172 414714 314,302 Bb413 46,214 FARF Bbb.SES

|8} infarmation b presenied on & continding operstions basls, unless otherwise stated.

|3} Cowporate Functions and Diher includes eliminatians.

|3} Cosnparative information has been restated 1o reflect & resfocation of operaring espenses betvwesn Business units 1o betier align with the Group's new
ciganisatianal wraciure.

() Heporisble segeeent assets include inlercompany balences wivich are eliminated wiikin the Corpomie Functons and Other segment.

Major customers
No single customer contributes revenue greater than 10% of the Group's revenues,
Geographical information

The Group has operations in Australia (the Company’s country of domiclle), New Zealand, Europe, the United Kingdom, the
United States and Asla. The allocatlon of income and non-current assets |s based on the geographical location in which
transactions are booked,

Graup
Incomess Non-ourrent assets'™
021 i i) 2021 2000
im &m sm sm
Australis 13,208 13,359 5,363 S 618
Meow Tealand 2.M1 .41 982 RG]
Dther International B43 229 ar 133
Tatal before inter-geographic aliminations 16,790 17218 TAAE 613
EEmination of inter-geographic iems (61} a1 - -
Total 16,729 17,136 7,482 6,613

|t} Coenparaites inlormateesn has been reststed (o align to the presentation in the curent perbod. Reler to Nele 1 Boals of preparation.
|2} Commparmiies intormatien has been restased 1o reflect product meclassificanion in the Group's BNZ Lile business.
|3} Conssof goodwill and other intangible ascets, proparty, plant ard sguipment and irvestsments in jolst ventures and assodiate.

§8 . Mational Awcralis Bank
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 3
NET INTEREST INCOME

Accounting policy

Interest income and expense are recognised in the income statement using the effective interest method. The effective
interest method measures the amortised cost of 3 financial asset or financial lability wsing the effective interest mte. Tha
effective interest rate discounts the estimated stream of future cash payments or receipts over the expected life of the
financial instrument to the net carrying amount of the financial Instremeant,

Fees and costs which form an Integral part of the effective Interest rate of a financial tnstrument {for example,

boan origination fees) are recognised using the effective interest method and recorded in interest income or expense
depending on whether the underlying Instrument s a financlal asset or lability.

Ineludad in net interest Income ane tnlerest hkome and axpense on trading securitios, hedging instruments and fnanclal
instruments measured at fair value through profit or loss.

Graup™ Campany
021 1020 021 2010
im &m 4 sm

Imtere st income
Effective inerest method
Amortised cosl

Duie from other banks () 26% 38 240

Lewarts and athaances™ 16,754 19538 14,122 16366

Due from controlled entitless - - 987 1367

Onhes trtsne s noompd 143 FEL] i1} 678
Fair value throwgh ather comprehansive Income

Debe inmuments 188 380 IBS EF]
Total efiective nterest method 17,148 0,921 15433 19,030
Falr walue throwgh pralit or o

Duie from other hapks 5 11 5 =

Trading insfrumaonts 733 1214 BE2 1,13

Other financial assats 153 965 123 B9
Total fabr value thraugh probit of loss =R 2180 215 2017
Total interest income lllﬂ-l- 23,111 IE_.II-‘I- 21047
Interest expenie
[Hfective intedest method

Due 1o other barks 91 it BE 261

Deposils and oiher borowings 1,662 5102 1269 4,166

Bands, noles and subardnaed delil 1,157 2ilis 1,088 2014

Due fo controdled entities™ - - 1,700 il

Onher debt Biues 195 D 195 208

Oither inlerasd eupense 329 53 FFi a5h
Total effoctve Brerest method 1434 B148 5,658, I0.208
Falr walue throisgh prodit or o

Trading Instruments 17 54 7 54

Oiher financial labilities 426 a0 202 i1
Total fabr value thraugh prafit o los Ty a74 219 185
Barnk lovy 364 412 364 412
Total interest experie 4,41 3,234 E.241 10805
Met interest income 13,793 13817 10,007 10,142
5} ink | b po dl o & gantieaing opsratinm bak, unkeis othersdee soaned.

2} Commgraratien inlurmatic has been ieitated 1o align b the prosenlatian in ihe curtend peiksd, Rrlei 59 Nole 3 Bai of preponstion,
|30 1 the 301 Ananeiad year, the Group and Campany ereogeiued cusiemereslatpd reredlanion chasges of $tR million (30000 So9 sillion] as 5 meduction in
edliar wlenedl inseme, Tharae cosli mainly rebite to th ieland of Irdeiesl Tram var e Basking selalad mallirs,

Annual Hranoal Repon 301 99
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NOTES T0 THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 4
OTHER INCOME

Aceounting palicy

Classes of ather income are measured as follows:

fem _
Trading instruments

Hedge ineffectiveness
Fimancial instruments
pesignainc st oo yvahe
Dividend revenue
Banking fees, money

transfer fees and fees
and commissions

Net fnvestment
I'I'hll'llﬂll‘l‘ll‘ﬂl ncomae

100 Mational Aidsralls Sank

Measurement basis :

Trading derivatives - Total fair value change (including imeres! income or expensa), with
the exceptian of some tnstruments that form part of an economic hedge relationship.
Trading securities - All fair value changes except for interest income or expense, which is
recognised within net interest Incomea.

Represents hedge ineffectiveness arising from hedge accounting, which are the fair value

movemnents (exclhading interest Income or expense) that da not offset the hedged risk.
Includes fair value movements on such ems, other than interest Income or expanse and
moavements attributable 1o the Group’s own cred't risk.

Dividend revenise s recognised in the income statement on an sccruals Bask when the
Group's right 1o receve the dividend 1s estatdished,

‘Unless Included in the effective interest rate, fees 2nd commisshons are recognised on an

accruals basts when the service has been provided or on completion of the underlying
transaction. Feas charged for providing ongolng servicas {lor example, maintaining and
administering existing facilities) are recognised as income over the period the service
1= provided.

When a third party is Involved in providing goods or services to the Group's cusiomes, the
Croup assesses whether the nature of the arrangement with its customer s as a principal
or an agent of the third party. When the Group is not acting in a principal capacity, the
ingorme earned by the Croup s net of the amounts paid to the third party provides, The net
consideration represents the Group's income lor Facilitating the transaction.,

Investment management incame iy recognised on an accruals basks as the services are
provided and is presentad nel of direct and incrernenial imvestment management expenses
Incuered I thee proviskan of hese services.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 4 OTHER INCOME (CONTINUED)

Group" Campany
X H0 2021 2030
sm 4m sm

Cains less losses on Ananclal instruments at fair value
Trading Insirurments LI 1278 i 1.30%5
Hadige incfecthveness! [233) 26 [1) 16
Financial instruments desigrated at fair value i rr {217] 107 (115}
Total gains less losses on financial instrements at fair valse 611 1,088 am1 1,206
Other eperating income
Diddend ienenue

Cantrolled entitles™ 3 1,561 1194

DOher entivies 12 16 12 k.1
Bankirg fees 1054 020 a7z B35
Mongy tramfer fees 473 440 333 L
Fees and commis sions!= 434 457 111 in
Otheer INCoimae 226 172 136 ™
Total ather operating incoma 2,199 2070 3025 2787
Net investment managemient income *
Irepsiment managemsent oome i 138 d
IFrvesiment rrandgemsn epen s {183} 137 -
Total net investment management income 126 m -
Total ather income 2,936 3,259 3,506 3902

|4}  Information s presented on & contireing operations basls, unlesa othersiie stated.

[2) Represents hedge ineMectivenes: of desigrsted hedging relstiombaps, bn the 2031 Frncis] yee, operstional erfuncements wene implememed (o reduse
fuluse wolat#ity in earnings relafed to bedge acoounting. This resulted n & one-of 5245 million chage

[}  mafhedes 545 millicn red pre-completion dvidend income recelved fram WAL Weahlk,

[4)  Comparatve informaticn has been restated (o align to the presentation in the currend period. Beler to Male 1 Bsais of preponation,

(58 In phe 3031 Anancial year, the Group recogrised customer-relsed remedission charges of 560 million [2020; $60 milion| snd the Company recogrised
oaromer-related remediation charges of £211 milicn {2008: 5563 milllon) as a rﬁi..u:hm in fees and commbadons. {ustomerrelated remediastion chasges of
the Company ncluces ML Wealth-related mattery which are pe d Ini o wiesl ap at a Gronp level, Reder to Mate 37 (Naronfineed operaiion
far furt her information.

6} Comparative information hae been restated fo rellect prosduct reclaasi Feation in the Group’s DNZ Lile bunrires.

Annual Hranoal Repon 30 160
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NOTES T0 THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 5
OPERATING EXPENSES

Aceounting palicy
Operating expensas ane recognised as services are provided to the Group, over the period inwhich an asset s consumed
oronce @ Hability is created.

Amounts recelved by the Group as a relmbursement for costs Incurred are recognlsed as a reduction of the
related papense.

Annual leave, long service leave and other personnel expenses

Salarkes, annual leave and other employee entitlements expected to be pald or settled within 12 months of employees
rendering sendce are measured at their nominal amounts using remuneration rates that the Group expects to pay when
the liabititkes are settled, A Hability is recognised for the amount expected 1o be pald under short-term cash bonuses
when the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided

by the employes and the obligation can be estimated reliably. All other employee entitlements that are not expected

b0 e paid or settled within 12 months of the reporting date are measured at the presamt value of net future cash

flows. Employee entitlemants to long senvice leave are accrued using an actuarial calculation, which includes assumptions
regarding employee departures, leave utilisation and future salary increases.

Termination benefits are recognised as an expansa when the Group Is demaonstrably committed, without realistic
possibility of withdrawal, to a formal detalled plan to either tarminate employment before the normal retirement date, or
te provide termination benefits as a resull of an offer made (o encourage voluntary redundancy, Termination benefits for
voluntary redundancy ane recognised as an expenss |f the Group has made an offér of voluntary redundancy, It ks probable
that the offer will be accepted, and the number of acceptances can be estimated reliably,

Refer 1o Note 24 Provisions for batances of provisions for employes sntitlements.

1or  Mational Aiesralls Sank
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 5 OPERATING EXPENSES (CONTINUED)

Personne| expenses
Salaries and related on-Costs!
Superanmuatisn costs-defined contribution plans
Merfor mance-based compensation'
Other gapenies't

Total personnel expenses

Oceupancy and depredation expenses.
Rental evpense

Depraclation snd impalrmem

Other prpenses

i = e

Ganeral expenses
Fees and commlwlans sxpenip
Amprisation of intangible assets
Advertkiing and marketing
Charge 1o provide for operational risk event losses
Cammundiatbans, postage and statlonery
Camputer equipment and software
Dt communitatiion and pradessing changes
Professbonal fees™
ImpadrmeEnk losses recognlied
Other expanueyiee

Total general eaperses

Total operating eapenses

Group™ Campary™
X2 i} 2021 2030
m &m S S
3,483 3,402 2956 3150
302 285 288 259
500 214 561 234
202 452 195 452
4577 4353 4,000 £115
6 a2 158 193
628 76 a1 554
0 9z 5 &
L I —
a7 43 a5 4
417 1263 a1 1,1m
160 162 135 138
85 257 4 625
153 171 135 141
740 141 656 84
” B4 65 &
558 ] 539 124
16 225 ' 2578
Frr] Fa L] 191 i72

Fr T 3,905 2268 6,367
7,863 3371 B85 11,31

2} InBarmaiien b presenied on & contleaing operstions bash, ualeds sthereise sbsed.
|2} Opertieg expenses of the Comgaery includes ameounts which are presensed n discontinued operahons & a Group level These include coviomenrelated
and payredl remediation charges, MiLE Wealth sepamition charges, and chasges in the provishan lor litigation. Reler 1o Mote 37 Dscanninued aperaions lod

further wiormaton.

|3) Companative inlormarken has been restaced 10 allgn to the presentacon in the curment penod. Refer e Mote 1 Bais of prepanstion.
|4) Comgparatwe information has been restated 1o refiect product reclassifcation in the Group's BNE Life busines.

Customer-related and payroll remediation

Cisstamer-related remediation recognised by the Group relates to costs Tor executing the remediation programs for banking-
related matters: Payroll remediation relates to costs to address potential payroll issues relating to bath current and former
Australian colleagues, comprising payments 1o colleagues and costs 1o execufe the remadiation program. The charges
recognised by the Company include both costs related to the ramediation programs for banking and ML Wealth-related
matters. Further information about MLC ‘Wealth-related matters 15 included in Mole 37 Discontinued operoiions.

I the 2021 financial year, included im the losses for operational risk events 15 55 millian of write-back for the Croup and
520 million charges for the Company (2020 §244 million charges for the Group and 531 millon charges for the Company).

Capitalised software policy change

I thhe 2020 financlal ye ar, the Group made a change to the application of the software capltalisation policy by ingreasing

the threshald for capitalbation of software from 52 miltlan to 55 mildan. This reflected a change in agpraach 1o managing
projects which was intended 1o improve busingss accountability for projects less than $5 million, This resulted in an accelermtad
amartisation charge In the Group of 5050 millien (S806 millon n the Company) for the 2020 financial yeas.

367/490
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 5 OPERATING EXPENSES (CONTINUED)

Impairment of property-related assets

i 2020 the Group recognised a charge of 5134 million for the impairment of property-related assets which bs reflected within
depreciation and impairment. This was primarily related 1o plans to consolidate NA3's Melbourne office space with more
colleagues expected to adopt a flexible and hybrid approach to working over the longer term

Impairment losses recognised

The Company recognised an Impairment loss of 570 million (2020 5239 million) in respect of its Invastment In ML Life as a
result of the ongoing challenges facing the life insurance industry, The Group did not recogrize any impairment in 2021 (2020:
5214 million). The recoverable amount of the investmant has been determined with referance (o its value in use,

In 2020 when the investment In NWAH was classified as held for sale the Company recognlsed an impalrment loss of

52,339 million. Refer to Note 37 Discontinued operations for the impact of the discontinued operation on the Group resulis.

NOTE 6
INCOME TAX

Accounting policy

Income tax expense (or benefit] s the tax payable o recefvable) on the current year's taxable income based on

the applicable tax rate in each jurisdiction, adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabitities. Income tax

expense ks racognised in the income statement except to the extent that it relates to ftems recognised directly in other
comprehensive inceme, in which case it is recognised in the statement of comprehenshve Income, The tax assoclated with
these transacthons will be recognised in the income stalement at the sama time as the underdying transaction.

The income tax benefit related to research and development expenditure is recognised as a reduction in the related assen
or aperating expense, depending on the nature of the expenditune,

Deferred tax assets and [iabilities are recognised for temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and
Habilities and their carrying amounts. Deferred tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted as at the reporting date and are expacted to apply when the related deferred tax asset is reakised or
the deferred tax liability is settled.

Delerred tax assets are only recognised for temporary differences, unused tax lossas and unusad tax credits it it is
probable that future taxable amounts will arise to utilise those temporary ditferences and losses. Deferred tax assels are
reviewed 3t each reporting date and are reduced (o the extent that it s no longer probable that the related tax benefit will
e realised.

Deferred tax assets and deferned tax abilivies are offset where there is a legally enforceable right to offset curment tax
assets and current tax llabilithes and they melate to come taxes levied by the same 1ax suthority o the same taable
entity, or on different tax entities which intend elther 1o settle curment tax Babilites and assets on a net basis or 1o realise
thie assets and settle thie Habilinies simultanecusly

The Company and its wholly owned Australian subsidisries are part of 3 tax consolidated group. The Company Is tha
head entity in the tas consolidated group, The members of the tax consolidated group have entered into tax funding
and tax tharing agreements, which sat gut the funding obligations of membérs. Any current tax Habilities / assets and
deferred tax assets from unused tax losses of subskdiaries in the tax consolidated group are recognised by the Company
and funded in line with the tax funding arrangemeanis.

Critical accounting judgements and estimates

The Group undertakes transactions in the crdinary course of business where the income tax treatment requines. the
axercise of judgement. The Group estimates the amount expected 1o be pald to tax autharities basad on s understanding
and interpretation of redevant tax laws. The effect of uncartainiy over income tax treatments is reflected in determining
the relevant taxable profit or tax loss, tax bases, unised tax losses and unused tax credits or tax rates, Uncertain tax
positions are presanted as current or deferred tax assets or labilities as appropriate.

104  National Auisralls Sank
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 6 INCOME TAX (CONTINUED)

Income tax expense
The income tax expense for the year recanciles to the profit befare income fax as follows:

Croup™ Campany
021 N 2021 20H0
£l m i 30
Profit before income tax 9,068 5162 8,755 158
Prima facle income fax expense al 300 70 1543 2028 o7
Tam eftect of permanent diferences:
fssessabie forelgn income 7 5 T 5
Fodeign Lax rate differentes *8) L] [ar) (42}
Losses nid fax efected 113) LF [15) 32
Fasreigh biranch income ot assessabile 35) [5E] (35} (56}
Cheor prosdsion in prinr yoar (8] 3 3 Ell
Otfshore banking unit adjustment 4} 13 {an ]
Restatemont of dedormed tax balances for tax rate changes [1) 10 {11} 2
Hon-deductible interest on convertible instruments 58 [ 58 il
Dividend income adjustments |181) {135}
Impatrment of investment in MLC Lie - ] ki T2
Impairment of irvestmient in K&MAH - - oz
Ot m EL ] [105) )
Income tax expense 2,587 1,565 1,695 BEh
Cuiffen 1ax expenie 1,986 1544 1273 1,574
Delorred ik capenseyf (benefit) 611 (a79] 423 (683}
Total income tax expense : 2507 1,665 L6896 BES

2} Infarmaiicn kb presenied on & sontifeing operaticm baib, unlei ctherede atsted,

Annual Hranoal Repon 0 106
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 6 INCOME TAX (CONTINUED)

Deferred tax assets and Habitities

The balance comprises temporary differences attributable to:

Group Company
201 2020 2021 2000
4m Sm §m im
Deferred tax aviels
Spectic provision for credit impatrment 187 na 154 162
Collective provision for credit Impalrment i3%e 1,447 6581 i, 2564
Employee entitlements 306 31 90 218
T losses a2z %5 28 5
Unieallsed dervathées in funding vehicles 149 194 .
Delsér priwhiom s &74 T 653
Depreciation 360 456 84 358
Esenes 16 el 91 103
Dtheer 352 353 32 355
Total deferred tax assets 317 3,041 2,621 3145
Sot-cif of delorred Las labilithes pursuart 1o set-off provisions {218} | Fouk! [1&T) |51}
Mot deferred tax Jisets 1953 3.547 2,454 2.B95
Deferred tax liabdlites
Intargble assers 5 5 -
Depretiation Tl &2
Dfined benediz superannuation plan assets 1 q 9 7
T ]
Cash fiow hedge reserve ¥ 133 30 148
CHhest ppasrves iid 3 113 33
DOther n &R 15 T4
Total deferred tan Habflties 247 119 157 281
Deferred tax labilides se1-off against deferred tax assots pursuant 1o set-off provisions {218} [2oa) [167) [251)
MNet deferred tax Hability Fo] 5 - -
Deferred tax assets not brought to account
Dhafierted tax assels have nal been browght to account for the fallowing realised losses o the utilisation of the losses B not
regarched as probabie:
Group Company
2021 0 2031 2030
im im Sm sm
Capital galns tax losses 1829 1,584 1829 1,684
Ireome tax losves 314 151 314 151

106 Matioral Audsralls Bank
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 7
EARNINGS PER SHARE

Group'!
Basic Diluted
! Fiiks piiFidl 2031 ratraid

Earmings {$m}
Net profit attributable to owners of NAB 6,264 2559 6,364 2,553
Destributions on other equlty Instruments 113) |35 Il!'_i [EE]]
Patential dilutive adjustimenss {after tax)

Irderest sxpense on canvertible nates - - 158 162

Irterest aspense on convertible preference sharesis - - a .
Adjusted sarnings 6,351 2,520 6,554 FXTH
Rt loss attributable o owners of NAB from discontinued operations 107 935 7 534
Adjusted earnings frem continuing aperations 6,458 3459 B661 3671
welghted average number of crdinary shares (milifons)
Wtirl gt aveerag ruenBier of arddinuary shares [nael of Sreasuny shares) 3,30 4.06= 3,250 40
Potential dilutive welghted average number of orcinary shares

Coamaertible nated = 22 258

Carwartibla preference sharegkes - 16

Share-Based paymenls - 5 T
Total weighied average number of ardinary shares 3,290 1,068 3,540 EEEE]
Earmings per share jeents] stiributable to owners. of NAT 1830 831 1853 805
Earnings per share {conts) fram continuing operations 196.3 a7 188.2 1086
Earnings per share {cenis) lram discarinued operations 3.3 (30LE) [3.00 |28.1)

|4}  Information s presented on & contirering operationg basls, unlesa othersie stated.

[2) O 17 December HidS, the Group redeemed the 51,717 milbon Convertible Preference Shares 1 isveed on 17 Decermiter 20173, in sccondsroe with the
redemptian nofice fwwed on 5 Moverber 2020,

[3) Corwertible prefeence thares were excluded from the caloulation of dluied esmings per share in the Seslember JE0 Full yosr as the comversion conditions
had not been met s at 10 Seplember K00,

Annual Hranoal Repon 30 107
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
OVERVIEW

Financial instruments represent the majority of the Growp's batance sheel, including loans and advances, deposits, trading
securities and derivathves

Initial recognition of financial nstruments

A fimancial asset or financtal liahifity 15 recognisad on the balanca sheet when the Group becomes a parly 1o the contracteal
provisions of the instrument. The Group reeognises regular way transactions on the frade date.

All financlal instruments are [nitially recognised at falr vaiue. Directly attributable transactbon costs are added to or dedwcted
fram the carrying value of the asset or labllity on Initial recognition, untess the Instrument s measured at falr value through
prafit or loss, in which case they ane recognised in profit or boss,

Classification

Subsisguently, lianckal insirgmenis are measured elther a1 amanisied cost or Tair value depending on hisr Classilication
Classification af financial assels is diven ||3,l thie Geroup's Dusingss. model foar rruknasg g Uhie assel and e contlractual cash [| TSI
o thix asset, The Group wes the follonwing Towchart 1o determine the Appropriale class fication for fimanciall asseis

Derivative instruments

Debt instruments Equity instruments

Fair value option elected? Held for trading?

solely repaymentsof principal and
interest? Fair value through other
comprehensive income option elected?

Held to Hild not to

collect cash callect cash

flows and Tiows or for
for sale sale

Hild 1o
collect cash
flows

Fair value through profit Fair value through other
or loss comprehensive income

MNen-derivative fimanctal liabilities 3re measured sl amortised cost unless the Group elects to measura the financal [Eability ar
falr value through profit or loss. The Group will eled! to measwre a financlal Habiity at falr value through profit or loss I such
measierement significantly reduces or eliminates an accounting mismatch.

Refer to the table at the end of this section for a summary of the classification of the Groug’s finandal instruments.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

OVERVIEW (CONTINUED)

Measurement
Finawncial instruments measwred at amortizsed cost

Amortised cost 15 the amount at which a financial asset or financial Uabfiny s measered a7 inial recogniton minws principal
repayments, plus or minus the cumulative amortisation of ramsaction costs, premiums or discounts using the effective nterest
miethed, and for Bnanclal assets, adjusted for any loss allowance,

Financial assets measured at foir value through other comprehensive income

Galns or Losses arting from changes in the falr value of debt Instruments measwrad a1 fair value through ether comprehensive
Income are recognised In other comprehensive Income and accumulated In a separate component of ecuity, Upon dispasal,
the cumulative galn or loss previously recagnised In other comprehansive Income 15 reclassified from equity o the

Income statement.

Imvestments in equity instruments that are neither held for trading nor contingent consideration recognised by the Group in a
business combination to which AASB 3 Business Combingtions applies, are measured at fair value through other comprehensive
income, whare an irmevocable election has been made by management. Amounts recognised in other comprehensive income
are not subsequantly transferred 1o profit or loss. Dividends on such investments are recognised in profit or loss unless the
dividend clearly reprasents a recovery of part of the cost of the investment,

Finarchal instruments at fair value through profit or loss

Changes in the falr value of finandal assets are recognisad in profit or loss,

Where 3 Ainanclal [ability s designated at fale value through profit or Loss, the movement in falr value attributable to changas in
the Group's own credit risk 1s calculated by determining the changes In own credit spreads and §s recognised separately in other
comprehansive incoms,

Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

Derlvative financlal Instruments are contracts whose vadue 15 derived Trom an underlying price, index or ofher variable, and
Include Instruments such as swaps, forwasd rate agreements, fulures and opiions.

Al derlvatives are recognised initially on the balance sheet at falr wvalue and are subsequently measured at fair value through
prafit or loss, except whers they are designated 25 a part of an effective hedge relationship and dassified as hedging
derivatives, Derivatives are presented as assets when thelr falr value ks positive and as liabifities when their fair value

Is negative.

Thee method of recognising the resulting fair value galn or loss on a derivative depends on whether the dertvative is designated
as a hedglng Instrument, and If so, the nature of the item belng hedged. Refer to Note 18 Derfvatives and hedge aocounting,

Derecognition of financial instruments

The Group derecognises a financial asset when the contractual cash Nows from the assel axplee o I ransfers its rights 1o
recelve contractual cash flows from the financial asset bn a transaction in which substantially il the risks and rewards of
owmership are transferrad, Amy Interest In transferned financial assets that s created of retained by the Group 1s recognised 3s a
separabe asset o Hablliy,

Thie Group removes a financial Bability from the balance sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged,
cancelled or expires.
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OVERVIEW (CONTINUED)

Summary of classification and measurement basis

Classification and
Type of instrument A Abrement
Fhm m - —
Loans and advances [cusiomer loans Amaortised cost
and facities)
Trafineg securities [bondk, noles or seouribes
Isswed by gavernment, Anancial Institutiom or
olher corporates)
Falr value through
Orther financial assets REETA DTS
Debl instrements |bands, notes of secutitles Falr vakee through
Iesieed by government, Hnancial instituiions of  obher
other comparates) comgrehiEnsiue
Income
Derivatives {forearcs, swaps, futures, options)  Falr values®

Resdan Mate L
Cash flows represent solely paymants, of Mote 12 looms
princkpal and Interesy, held with the cbjertive  @nd advances

te collect contractual cash flows

l.".rhulpﬂ purpose i selling or repurchaning In Mee g

the near term, ar part of a poitfolia of financlal  Troding securies
Irntrumenls that are managed Llogetber and

T welaich fhere s evidende of shor-enn

prodit Lking _

Cash flows are nat solely payments of Mode 11 Otber
princkpal and imterest or designated at fair financin assets

value throuwgh profit or loss toeliminate an

BCCT g mismasch

Cashi e represent solely payments of Node 10 :
principal and interest, held with the objective  Debt instruments

te bath eallect contraciual cash flaws ar to sell

Trading derivatives - not in a gualifying Mot 18 Derharives
hedging relationship mnd hedge accoumnding

Hadging cerhatlves - desigrited in a qualifying
hedging relationship

(a) Fair walue movenenh on iradeng deduatives ane recogrised bn profil oo loss. Thie recagrition ol the Tair value movements on hedging derbwatives will depend
on ithe type of hedge (2. lwir valise hedge. cash Blow hedge, or hedge of a pet investment], Beler to Nale 18 Dermvrtves and bhedpe aocowsthing,

Financial lHabilities
Classification and
Type of instrument MEaRement
Finaneial Habititie: e
Depeosits and other borrowings [deposits,
cammercial paper. repurchase agreemants]
Barids and notes
Amoilised cos
Perpetis noles, convertible preference shares
and canvertible notes
Certain bonds, nates and Seposits Fair vabue througs
profit or loss™
Darivatives (Borwards, swaps, lutores, optians) Falr wabaet

Reasan MNote
Mot designated at fair value through profit fose 13 Deposits and
or loss other borrowings
Merie 14 Bords,
hisles o
sutondieted debe
Noie 15 Other
bl fsues
Iiéuqnn:ed i falr walue l‘.'lrnu'q.lu profit or boss Mot 16 Ctfer
[ elEmEnate an acoauniing mimatch Jimancin tatilinkes
Tradling derivativss - ot in @& qualifying Nmf- :.l]'ﬁ'-;r}mrhn
hm:lgnq :ﬂahml.Hp and hedge accounding
Hedging certatlves - designated in a qualifying
hadging relaticnship

(1) Ewept hnhlqummuﬁlmhmnlnrmmdhlmhemlwm

12} Fair walue

arg recogrised by profit oo losa. The recegnition of the Teir valise movements on hedgivg derbwtives will depend

en irading o
nn!heb'pen!lmdne!‘l.u lwir vabise hedge. cash Blow hedge. of hedige of a net investment]. Beler to Nole 18 Dervnitees and hedpe gcoounting,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 8
CASH AND BALANCES WITH OTHER BANKS
Accounting policy
Cash and liquid assets, and balances with other banks are initially measured at fair value and subsequently at
amortised cost.

For the purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash eguivalents Include cash and liquid assets [Including
reverse repurchase agreements and short-term government securitiesh and amounts due from other banks net of amounts
due io other banks that are highly liquid, readily corvertible o known amounts of cash within theee months and

are subject 1oan insignificant risk of changes in value. They are held for the purposes of meeting short-term cash
commiiments [rather than for lowestment or other purposes).

Refar to Mote 36 Notes to the stolement &f cosh fTows for 3 detailad reconchliation of cash and cash equivalents.

Group Company
021 10 2021 2030
im Sm $m s
Cash and liquid asscis
Cioins, notes and cash a1 bank 1,094 1366 e 1197
Rewerse repuchase agreements 49,164 61,543 48,982 E1.096
Other (Ircluding bl receivabie and remiftances in trangi) £ 1 480 _-I:I_! 1342
Total cash and lguid assets 50,832 64,388 50,336 63,555
Duee from ather banks
Cantral banks £3,708 18334 81,257 IE514
Ortheer banks'™ 17,838 28,399 16,910 Fr R
Total due fram other banks 107,546 FEATE 98,207 4185
Dise o other Banks
Contrl haniy 42,488 5,111 36,845 24500
Orthear bankstd ¥L,674 2L,66F 2B RER 18,549
Total due to sther banks 74,160 26,773 T a4.249

|8} Comparatwe information has been restated 1o allgn to the presentaton in the current penod. Reler to Mole 1 Bsaiy of prepanstion.

|3}  inadoded whihin amosnis dee to centeal banks s 514,455 millicn (2830 §18.408 million | for the Group and $31 B8E million | 2055 $14.3 70 milicn| for the
Comgany retating bo the Term Funding Faciey peovided by the RBA and the Tenm Lending Facitrly, Funding for Lending Program and the Term Aucticn Facility
[2024r only] provided by the BENE

NOTE 9
TRADING SECURITIES

Accounting policy

Trading securities comprise securities that are classified as held for trading because they are acquired or incurred
principally for the purpose of selling or repurchasing In the near term, or form part of a portfolio of financial instruments
that are managed together and for which there iz evidenca of sharl-term profit taking. Trading securities are measured at
fair walue throwgh profit or loss.

Group Campany

Py patritl 2021 20

£m sm sm Smi

Gavernment Donds, notes and seurines 31,660 207 7am 36,361
Semb.gowerrament bonds, notes and securitlos 4183 5E27 2ATR 3065
Corparate / financial imttution bonds, notes and securities 12,240 15,965 10,861 14,394
Deheer Bons, modes, securiiie, eguities and ather aisels 1,967 1074 1878 1073
Total trading seourities 0,020 64,937 4206 54,974
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NOTES T0 THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 10
DEBT INSTRUMENTS

Aceounting palicy

Debt instruments are measured at fair value through cther comprehensive income as they are held in a business model
with the objective of collecting contractuzl cash flows or realising the asset through sale and thay have contractual cash
flows whilch are consicered to be solely repayments of principal and interest.

Group Company

0zl il 2021 2020

&m sm sm sm

Covermment honds, rotes and sequriies 3,280 1,287 111 3,280
Simi-gowet i Bands, notes and weourites o a2 21,740 25,027 23,740
Corparate / financial imtrution bonds, notes and securities 6,642 B.5ds B.RAZ BE4
Dther Donds, ot and seturfibes 6,928 TA8S 6,901 T 155
Total debt instrumants 41878 aD,355 21,840 a3z

NOTE 11
OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS

Bccounting policy

Other financial assets are measured al [zl value throwgh prolit or loss. Changes in Talr value and tramsaction costs
are recognlsed in the income statement. Financial assets are measured at falr value through profit or loss when they
have contractual cash flow characteristics that are not considered to be solaly principal and Interast or they have been
designated as such to eliminate or reduce an accounting mismatch that would otherwise arise,

Graup Camgpany
2021 204 201 2000
&m sm S sm
Laans at fair value 2,556 1,860 1,678 2557
Other Arancisl assets al falf value 233 1,637 1,333
Total other financial assets 2,794 3,860 3305 3,885

The maximum credit exposure of loans (excluding any undrawn Facility limits) included in other fimancial asets 1s 52,556 millkon
[v020: $3.860 million) for the Group and £3,678 million (2020: $2,552 million) for the Comparmy:. The cumulative change in fair
value of the loans attributable 10 changes in credit risk amounted to a 552 milllon loss {2020: 566 milllon koss) for the Group
and a 533 million loss (2020: £35 million loss] for the Company.

113  Matioral Audcralls Bank
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 12
LOANS AND ADVANCES

Accounting policy

Loans and advances are financial assets for which the contractual cash fiows are solely repayments of principal and
interest and that are held In 3 businass model with the objective of collecting contractual cash flows.

Loans and advances are Intlally recognised at falr value plus transaction costs direcily attributable to the origination of

the loan or advance, which are primarlly brokerage and origination fees. Subsequently, loans and advances are measured
at amortised cost using the effective Interest rate method, net of any provision for credit Impalrment.

Group Company
221 i1l 2021 2000
m sm sm sm
Loans and advances
Housing laans 360,000 3119 308,041 198,154
Crhaity Berims LEniding 236,156 213591 195,102 1R4 665
Anvset and lease financing 13,879 13,0049 13478 (R1 B
Dverdratts 4,588 4,347 2,801 2484
Cradit card outstandings 4,871 5,259 4,158 LEE. -
Otheit liersilinng™ 7006 5257 5,650 5.940
Total gross lLoans and advances” 626,500 S90,192 534,226 508,180
Dt
Unearned income and deferred net e income {173) |213) |273) |28}
Prewvtilan for credB mpaioment 15171) [6,011) (4,507) (5179}
Total net loans and advances”! 621,156 83,967 526,545 05819
1) Compamite inlarmatian has been mesated 1o allgn o the presentatian in the curment perod. Reler 1o Maie 1 Badld of preparatian,
DEPOSITS AND OTHER BORROWINGS
Accounting policy
D posils and other bormesdngs are initially recognised at fabr value less directly attributable transaction costs and
subsequently measured at amortised corst
Group Company
Pty piiFiel 201 20H)
tm &m sm Smi
T m Cleposits 108,404 134,181 85,217 107,044
On-demand and shoriderm deposits 302,414 261, 260 I6E.HI8 Fi4933
Cartificates of depasil 45,193 3,708 45,193 nm
Deposits not bearing interost 29,350 73321 w5 B4 163
Commeercial paper and other Bormoswings 0,244 18673 28,357 18362
Repurchase agreements 30,348 25137 30,231 iala?
Total deposits and other borrowings 6665,043 546,176 535,551 434,338

Annual Hrancal Repon i 113

377/490



EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)
oOoOooodn

NOTES T0 THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 14
BONDS, NOTES AND SUBORDINATED DEBT

Accounting policy

Bonds, notes and subordinated debt are initially recognised at fair value less directly attributable transaction costs and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the affective interest mathod. Pramiums, discounts and assodated fssue
expenses are recognised using the effective interest method through the income statement from the date of issue.

Group Company
2021 0 2011 2020
$m sm Sm sim

Bursds, notes and subordinated detn '
Pt ecliprri-les im mles 67,278 B 2T 64,753 B3 711
Securitisation notes 2,264 1,126 - .
Covered bonds FER LY 23,559 21,845 FLAE
Subordinated medium-term nates 15,897 11,817 15.897 11817
Orher swubardnated notes - 508 B
Total bonds, notes and subordinated debt 109,154 126,364 102,501 120,297
|ssued bonds, notes and subordinated debt by currency
ALID 13,721 IR563 31361 15,3590
UsD 4,512 37,613 27,3348 35,351
EuR 17,555 3898 25,902 0.Aax]
cap 6,371 5261 5,356 5319
I 4,397 1316 a4.297 49746
CHF 3,655 31,835 5208 3362
Other a,043 5178 4,043 4638
Total bonds, notes and subordinated debt 109,154 126, 384 102,501 120,797
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 14 BONDS, NOTES AND SUBORDINATED DEBT (CONTINUED)
Subordinated medium-term notes

Group Campany
Notional amount'™ xMn plifela] i | 2000

Currency Currency amaunt [m) Maturity / First aptional eall dace? m im 4 s
H=ED 1,137 Froad matused 2031 - il - o
1 10000 Flmad matused 2021 - 133 - 133
ALID 150 Flaed maaluded 2031 - 15X - h L%
ALID &501 Fleating matwed 2071 - 650 - 650
iy 10,000 Fixed due 2021 124 134 125 124
G0 50 Fixed due 2023 470 AR4 a0 a54
ALID a4y Floating dwe 2023 240 q15 940 833
ALID 1,000 Flowating due 2024 1,000 1,000 1,000 Lo0a
Can 1,000 Firxed due 2025 1,110 1,103 1,110 1,103
ALID 1250 Floating due Joig 1,350 - 1,250 -
GEp [Z5] Fized dus 2026 1,104 1,104
ALY L17% Fioasting due 2026 1178 E17s L178 L1175
ALID s Flxed due 2026 s 7 rri EET
ALIDY ikl Flepd due 2037 o] 316 00 ER [
ALD o Fiead due 2037 w n ki 3
ALD o] Fixed dus 2028 28 o 1R 0
(Bt 1500 Fized due 2025 3,165 111 2185 2355
L0 1,500 Fixod due 2030 1933 4,104 1,933 104
LsD LX¥0 Flzed due 2031 1,740 1m0
ALD e Fixed due 2035 205 s 205 305
ALID 215 Fixed dus 2040 186 15 1BG 215
ALID 245 Fixed due 2040 212 246 212 b
ALD 100 Fized due 2040 85 100 BE 100
LS i.¥0 Flaed dhue 3041 1,814 1,614 .
Total 151!9'? 11,817 15897 11817

[1) Subordinated meshum-berm raoles qualily o Tier 2 capilal, in some cases subject fo transitional Desed 18 greabment
|2} Refacts calendar peae of maturity § frst optional coll dote.

Cther subordinated notes

On 17 Decembier 2015, BNE ssued N25550 million of subordinated unsecwred notes in New Zealand (BNZ Subordinated Notes),
treated as Tier 2 capital, subject 10 an adjustment as the nates were ssued by 3 subsidiary te third parties. On 17 lune 2021,
having received APRA and RENZ approval, BNZ exerchsed 115 option to repay all of the BN Subardinated Notes in accordance
with thelr terms
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NOTE 15

OTHER DEBT ISSUES

Aceounting palicy
Perpetual notes, convertible preference shares and convertiole notes are initially recognised at fair value less directly
attributable transaction costs and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective Interest method.

Perpatuad floatng rate notes
Caonvertible prelecence shanes and camaertilde nole
Total ather debt fssues

6,826 6,170 E.170)

Camgany

2021

5 1 5 n
6,831 191 6,831 6,191

The table below highlights the key features of the Group’s other debt Issuances.

Perpetual floating

rate moles
L0250 milllon

Convertible preference shares
NAB LRS- 5172 billior™

Convertible notes

A3 Capital Notes 2 - 51,50 billion

HA3 Capital Notes 3 -51.87 billion

HA3 Capital Motes 5 - 52,39 billlan

HAS Whaolesale Capltal Notes - 5500 millicn
WAS Wholesale Capital Notes 2 - 5600 milllon

Interest
payrment

g Dctober 1965

Semni-armaally In arcears

MAB £P5 11 - 17 December 2003

Chuartietky In arrears

NAS Capital Hetes 2 -7 uly 7015

NAS Capieal Metes 3 - 20 March 2019

WAS Capital Hetes 5 - 17 December 2020

HA3 Wholesale Capital Notes - 12 December 1019
HAZ Wholesale Caplial Notes 2 - 17 uly 2020
NAS Capital Notes 2 - Guaterly I arrears

NAS Capltal Notes 3 - Guanterly In armean

NAS Capital Notes 5 - Guanenly In arfears

HAR Wholriale Capltal Notes - Sermi<annually in
arriegry uriil the optional call date, Guarteryy n
arreans tharealtor,

WAS Wholesale Capital Notes 2 « Guarterly in aemean

Interest rate

0.15% per annum above
tree & month USO UBOR

MAR LIS 1| - 3.25% per annum
above the 3 month BESW

WAS Capital Motes 2 - 4.05% per anminm above the 3
meanth BESW

WA Capital Motes 3 - 4.00% per anmim above the 3
meanth BESW

NAS Capital Notes & - 3.50% par anmiem above the 3
maonth BRSW

NAR Whaolesale Capltal Notes - 4.95% per annum vl
the optional call date. 3.75% per annum abowe the 3
monch BRSW thereafter

HA Whoiesale Capital Notes 2 - 4.00% per annum
above the 3 month BESW

oy final muaturity

116 Matinnal Auscralis Sank

MAB CPS ) worn redesmed an
17 Decernber 2020

Mandatary comersian:
NAZ Capital Metes 2 -8 huly 2024

MAS Capltal Motes 3 - 19 lune 2028

MNAR Capital Metes 5 - 17 December 2020

HAS Whaolesale Capital Notes - 12 December 2031
HAZ Wholesale Cagital Notes 2 - 17 July 2027

issumr corversion option;
NAG Capital Notes 2 -7 huly 2022

NAS Capital Notes 3 - 17 lure 2026

HAS Capital Netes § - 17 December 2027

NAS Wholesale Capital Notes - 12 December 224
WAS Wholesale Capital Notes 2 - 17 luly 2035
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 15 OTHER DEBT ISSUES (CONTINUED)
Perpetual Nloating
rale motes Comvertible preference shares Convertible nates
Dutstanding L3, 77 million MAR CPS 10 =Ml KaA Capital Mofes 2 - 51.50 billon
armoumi WAR Capital Motes 3 - 5187 hillon
MAA Capital Motes 5 - 52.39 bilion
AR Whaleale Capltal Notes - 5500 milkan
KAl Wholrsale Capital Notes 2 - 5600 million
Caplaltreatment  fier 7 capital, subject  Addirional Tlar 1 capital Addirianal Tier 1 capital

e tamsitionad Baced
1li asrangements

(2} 0w 17 Decembaer 3a3c, MAR redeemed all of thee MAS 0P )i for $100 per NAE OF5 11

NOTE 16
OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Accounting palicy

in certain circumstances, the Group applies the fair value measurement option to financial Habilities. This option is applied
where an accounting mismatch s significantly reduced or eliminated by measuring the financlal llability at falr value

through profit or less.

Where [iabilities are designated at fair value through profit or loss, they are initially recogoised at fair value, with
fransaction costs recognised in the income statement as incurred. Subsequantly, they ame measurad af fair valus and amy
gains or losses (excapt for changas in own cradit risk that are recognised in other comprehensive income) are recagnised

in the income stalement as thay arise.

Group Campany
071 020 021 2010
m sm sm i
Other financial Habilites at fair wilue
Bands, notes apd subotdinated debi 18,416 22348 5,570 SR4S
Deapensits and other borrosdngs
Certficates of degosit 234 B5E -
Tesm deposits L -
Commerclal paper and other borowings 4,118 3,089 -
Securities sald shart 2,059 1007 1,547 1042
Other financizl iabilnies 19 2 19 24
Total other Financial labilities 7,045 73,971 7,136 5911

The change in fair value of bonds, notes and subordinated debt attributahle to changes in the Group's credit risk amounts to a
loss for the 2021 financlal year of §78 million {2020: 5118 million loss) for the Group and a loss of 563 milllon [2020: 556 million
loss) for the Company. The cumulative change in fair value of bonds, notes and subordinated dabt attributable to changes in
the Group's credit risk amounts to a loss of 5161 million {2020: $83 million loss) for the Group and a loss of 553 million (2020;
510 million gaim) for the Company. The contractual amount to ba paid at the maturity of the bonds, notes and subordinated
dabi s 517,707 million (2020: 21,230 million) for the Group and 55,222 million [2020: 55,358 milion) for the Company.

381/490
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NOTES T0 THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 17
PROVISION FOR CREDIT IMPAIRMENT ON LOANS AT AMORTISED COST

Accounting policy

The Group applies a three-stage approach to measuring ECL for the following categories of financial assets that ase not
measurad at fair value throwgh profit or loss:

= debt instruments measured at amortised cost and fair value through other comprehensive incoma

* |pan commitments

= financial guarantee contracts.

Exposures are assessed on a collective basls in each stage unbess thene 15 sufficient evigence thal one of More events
associated with an exposure could have a detrimental Impact on estimated Tuture cash flows. Where such evidence exists,
the exposure 15 assessed on an individual basis.

Stage Measurement basis

12-months ECL [Stage 1) The portion of lifetime ECL associated with the probability of default events

[ occurring within the next 2 mosths.

Lifetime ECL— not credit ECL associated with the probability of default events occurring throughaout the life of

impaired (Stage 2) an knstramsent,

Lifetime ECL - credit hpﬂlrid Lifetime Eti, bt Interest revenue 1s measured based on the carrying amount of the
[Stage 3) Instrument net of the associated ECL.

apeach reporting date, the Group assesses the default risk of exposures in comparison to the risk at Initial recognition, to

determing the stage that applies to the assoclated ECL measurement. If no significant increase in default risk 1s observed,

the exposure will remain in 5tage 1. If the default risk of an exposure has Increased significantly since initial recogndtion,

the exposure will migrate to Stage 2. Should an exposure become credit impaired it will migrate to Stage 1.

For this purpose, the Group considers reasonable and supportable Information that is relevant and avallable without

undue cost or effort; This includes quantitative and qualitative information and also forward looking analysis, Refer to

Nele 19 Fingncial risk management.

ECL are derfved fram unbiased and probability-weighted estimates of expected loss, and are measurad as fallows:

+ Financial assats that are not credit impaired at the reporting date: as the present value of all cash shortfalls over the
expecied life of the financial asset discounted by the effective interast rate. The cash shortfall is the differance betwean
thi cash flows due to the Group in accordance with the contract and the cash flows that the Group expects 10 receive.

+ Financlal assets that are credit impalred at the reporting date: as the difference between the gross carrying amount and
the present value of estimated futura cash Mows discounted by the efective interest rate,

+ Undrawn loan commiiments: as the present value of the difference between the contractual cash flows that are due to
the Group if the commitment is drawn down and the cash flows that the Group expects 1o receive,

+ Financlal guarantee contracts: as the expected paymenis to reimburse the holder less any amounis that the Group
BXPEcTs 10 recower.

Credit quality of financtal ossets

The Group's internally developed credit rating system wtitises historical default data drawn from a number of sources o

aszess the potential default risk of lending, or other financial services products, provided 1o counterpartios or customers.

The Group has defined counterparty probabilities of default across retail and non retall loans and advances, including

perfarming (pre-default] and non-performing (post-default) rating grades. In azsessing for credit iImpairment of financial

assets under the expected credit loss model, the Group alkgns impalrment with the definition of default prescribed in its

Credit Policy and Procedunes.

Assessment of significant fncrease in credit risk

When determining whether the risk of default has increased significantly since initial recognition, the Group considers

bath quantitative and qualitative information, Including expert credit risk assessment, forwand looking infermation and

analysis based on the Group’s historical experience.

* For non-retail facilities, internally derived credit ratings, s described above, represent a key determinant of default
risk. The Group assigns-each customer a credit rating at initial recognition based oo available information. Credit risk is
deemed 1o have increased significantly if the credit rating has significantly deteriorated at the reporting date, relative to
the credit rating at the date of initial recognition.

118 Mational Aidsralls Sank
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NOTES T0 THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 17 PROVISION FOR CREDIT IMPAIRMENT ON LOANS AT AMORTISED COST (CONTINUED)

= Retall facilitles use the number of days past due (DPD) or the relative change In probability of default at an account
level, 1o determine whather or not there has been a significant Increase In credit risk.

* |maddition, the Growp considers that slgnificant increase in credit risk occurs when a facility t mare than 30 DFD.

= Consistent with industry guldance, @ customer suppaort payment deferral as part of COVID-19 support packages In
lsolation does not necessarily resull in a significant Increase e credit risk, and therefore does not trigger an automatic
migration from Stage 1 (12-month ECL) to Stage 2 (lifetime ECL) in the credit iImpalrment Tor such loans.

Definitian of default

Default occurs wien a loan obligation Is &0 days or more past due, or when It Is considered unlikely that the credit

obligation to the Group will be pald In full without remedial actkon, such as realisation of security. The offer or uptake of

a COVID-19 related payment delerral does not automatically trigger a defaull event unless there is other evidence that the

customer s unlikely 1o meet their contraciual obligations.

Calculation of FCL

= ECL are coloulated uaing three main parsmeters being probability of delaudt (PD), loss ghven default (LSO} and exposare
At defaull (EAD). Thiese parsmelérs are generally dierrved lrom internally developed statistical modeds cembined with
histerical, current and forvard looking Information, including macro-etonomic data,

= For sccounting purposes, the 12-months and [Hetime PD represemt the expected point-in-time probability of o default
over the neat 12 months and oemalnlng [Hetime of the financi instrument, respectively, bised on conditions exdsting
at the balance sheet date and future econamic cond|tions that affect credit risk.

= The LGD represents expected boss conditional on default, taking into account the mitigating effect of collateral, its
expecied value when realised and the time value of money,

= The EAD represents the sxpected exposure at default, taking into account the repayment of principal and Interest from
the balance sheet date 1o the default event together with any expected drowdown of a facillty.

= The 12-months ECL Is equal 10 the discounted sum over the next 12-months of monthly PO multiplled by LGD and EAD,
Lifetirme ECL is caleulated using the discounted sum of monthly PD aver the expected remaining life multiplied by LGD
and EAD,

Incorporation of farward looking information
+ The Group uses internal subject matier experts from Risk, Economics and Business Divisions to consider a range
of relevant forward [eoking data, including macro-economic lorecasts and assumgrtions, for the determination of
unbiased general eccnomic adjustments and any idiosyncratic or targeted portfolio / industry adjustments, 1o support
the cabcubation of ECL.

+ Forward locking adjustments for both general macro-economic adjustments and more targeted portfolio / industry
adjustments, reflect reasonable and supportable forecasts ol potential future conditions that are not captured within
the base ECL calculations.

= Macro-ccononvic factors taken into consideration include, but are not limited 1o, unemployment, Inf2nest rates, gross
domestic product, inflatien, commercial and residential property prices, and require an evaluation of both the current
and forecast direction of the macro-economic cycle.

= Incorporating forward looking information, Including macro-economic forecasts, increases the degree of judgement
required to assess how changes in these data polnts, will affect ECL. The methodologles and assumptions, including
any forecasts of future econombc conditions, are reviewed regularly,

Critical accounting judgements and estimates

udgorment 1s apalied in determining ECL using objective, reasonable and supportable Information about curment and
forecast economic conditions, Macra-economic variabies used fnthese scenarios, Include (but are not limited 1o) the

cash rate, unemploymant rates, GDP growth rates and residentiol and commerclal proparty price Indioes. Farward

locking macro-ecanomic information and assumptions relating to COVID-19 have baen corsiderad |n these scenarkos,
recagnising that uncertainty stll exists in relation 1o COVID-10, Whan detarmining whethor the risk of default has
Increased significanthy since inltial recognition, both guantitative and qualitathe information is considered, inclucing
expert cradit assessmant, forward leaking information and analysis based on the Group's histerical loss expariance.
Consktant with industry guidance, a customer support payment deferral a3 part of COVID-19 support packages in tsolation
does nol necessarily result in a significant Incroase in credit risk, and themfore does not triggar an autamatic migration
from $tage 1 (13-month ECL) 1o Stage 2 {Lifetirmne ECL) in the cradit impalrment provision for such [oans,
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NOTES T0 THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 17 PROVISION FOR CREDIT IMPAIRMENT ON LOANS AT AMORTISED COST (CONTINUED)

Group Company
21 w3 2021 2030
i Fm m S S
Credit impairment charge on loans at amartised cost
New and increased provishons [ret of collective provision releases) 122 2,950 1 2,651
Write-baths of specific provisions {270y 11867 |165) |13a)
Recoverses of soedific provisions 54} |6%] [az) (54}
Total charge / [write back) to the income statement [202) 1,752 {192) 2462
Stage1l  Staged Stage 3
Liketime

ECL not Lifetime Lifetime

13-mih credit  ECL credit  ECL credit

ECL  impaired  impaired  impaired

Colloctive  Collective  Collective Spedific
prowision  provision provision  provision  Total

Group sm m 4m m sm
Balance at 1 October 2019 jea 3317 523 w2 3900
Changes due to linanclal asels recoghbed |n Bhe opening Balande Uhat Pave

Transferned to 12-menths ECL - collective provision 335 1315 (18]

Translerned to Litetime ECL not credil impatned - collecive provisian (e84 142 [ET]]

Iransfer 1o Lifetime ECL credit impaired - coliective provision 121 183) &5 -

Trandles 1o Lifenme ECL credin impalred -specife proviskon [H] [4E] 117] 154
Rew and increased provisions [net of collective provision releases) (146 1,981 £l 756 1990
‘Write-backs of specific provisians. (165 [164]
Write-olfs from spocific provsions | 7aa) (A
Tifeign durrency translation and ofher adjustments (1] 15] {1 i3] (10}
Balance at 30 September 2020 4m 3,897 Bls a0 5011
Chuangges, dug 1o inanilil ansels recogiied (n s opening Datamte e uve:

Tranalerned to 1-months ECL - collettive provision 213 |197) (18} - -

Transferred ta Litatime LCL not Credit impaired - collative proviskar [65) 240 r) = -

Tranafer 1o Lketime ECL credit impalred - collective provision 121 53] &l - -

Transfer io Ufatime 0L credit impalred - specifc provision 1 31 (93} 125 -
New and increased provisions [net of colloctive provision releases) (358) 188} 281 387 112
Writebacks of specific provishons - - - [ ]
Write:offi from speciic provisions = s = {423)  (413)
Derecogaised In respect of a sale of loans - (xaa) - - [xoa)
Forelgn currency translation and olher adjstments 3 13 3 1 20
Balance at 30 September 2021 256 3376 Ban 650 5171

Impact of mevements In gross carrying amount on provision for ECL for the Group

Prewision for credit impalrment reflects ECL measured using the three-stage approach. The fellowing explains how significant
changes in the gross carrying amount of loans and advances during the 2021 financial year have contributed to the changes in
the provision for cradit impalement for the Group under the expected credit loss model.

Cwerall, the total proviskon for credit impalement decreased by S840 million compared to the balance at 10 Seplamber 2020

Specific provisions decreased by 5170 million compared to the balance at 30 September 2020, malnly dus to work-outs for a
small number of larger exposures in the business lending portfelio in Australia and New Zealand.

i Mational Aussralls Sank

384/490



EDINETOOOO
O00000000000000ooooooOoan(eos7s0)
Oooooooa

NOTES T0 THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 17 PROVISION FOR CREDIT IMPAIRMENT ON LOANS AT AMORTISED COST (CONTINUED)

Collective provisions decreased by 5670 milllion compared to the balance at 30 Septamber 2020, comprised ol @

Collective provisian 12-months ECL (Stage 1) decreased by $214 million as a result of:

= 5130 billion of loans and advances that were repaid, experienced movernent in underlying account balances during the
pertod or migrated from 5tage 1 1o Stage 2 or Stage 3 due to deterloration in credit quality,

= Partial reallocation of forward looking adjustments ralsed for targeted sectors to Stage 2 due to methodology refinements.

= Partially offset by 5141 billion of loans and advances that were newly originated or migrated into Stage 1 from Stage 2 or
Siage 3 due 1o credit guality Improvemeant,

Collective provision Litetime ECL — not credit impalfed (S1age 2] decreased by 5521 million as a result of:

+ 564 pillion of leans and advances that migraied to Sage 1 as a result of improved credit guality or into Stage 3 due 1o
deterioration in credit quality, were repald o exparienced moverment 1n underlying account balanges dl,l"h'H; the poricd,

+ Decrease In net collective provision forward looking adjustments raised for targated sectors Including aviation due 1o a sale
of loans in the aviation portfolio,

Partially offset by:

+ The reallocation of forward looking adjustments raised for targeted sectors from Stage 1 due 10 methodelogy refinaments

= 585 billion of loans and advances migrating into Stage 2 as a result of loans and advances transferred from Stage 1 or
Stage 3.

Collective provision Lifetime ECL — credit impaired [Stage 1) increased by 565 million as a result of:

= 56 billkon of loans and advances that experienced movement in underlying account balances duning the penod or were
transferred into Stage 3 from Stage 1 and Stage 2 due to credit guality detertaration.

= Partially offset by 56 billion of loans and advances that were repald or migrated to Stage 1 or Stage ? due 1o credit quality
improvement or migrated to individually credit assessed with spadific provisions raised.

ECL seenario analysis
The fsliowing 1akde shows the key macre-economic varables used in the base case and downside scenaria at
30 September 2021,
Base case Downside
Financial year Finanial year
022 2023 024 2022 023 2034
) =% % % = %

GOP change (yoar ended Soptember) 59 12 15 [0.5) {3.0) 10
Umemploymens (as a1 30 September) 4.5 40 iE BA 10,6 109
Haute price change lyear ended Septomber) 55 1.0 0 [18.0) [14.1) 43

The probability weighted ECL is & blended outcome taking into consideration the respective scenarios applied across each of
the Group's major loan pertfolios. Tha following table shows the reported 1otal provisions for ECL based an the probability
weighting of scenarios, with the sensitivity range reflecting the ECLimpacts assuming a 100% weighting is apptied to the base
case scenario or the downside scenario (with all other assumptions held constant},

2021 2020
sm G

Total proviskons for ECL
Prabability welghted 5171 G011
100% Base case 4,291 5611
100% Dowiside 6,988 1774

annual Hrancal Reporn 3034 131

385/490



EDINETOOOO
O00000000000000ooooooOoan(eos7s0)
Oooooooa

NOTES T0 THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 17 PROVISION FOR CREDIT IMPAIRMENT ON LOANS AT AMORTISED COST (CONTINUED)

The table below shows welghtings applied to the Australian portiolio, to derive the probabllity welghted ECL.

2021 2020
® %

Macre-etanamics sienata welghtings
Upside 50 150
Bz Cae 6.5 600
Drvwnaie 325 25.0

« The Seplember 2021 total prowiskans lor ECL In the 100% base case and 100% downside scenarios have reduced sinoe
september 2020, drivan primarily by an improverment in the base case macro-economic outlook, the reduction In provisions
frarm a sale of part of the adation pariollo and a lower specilic provision balance.

* The upside scanario weighting has redeced Trom 15% at Seplember 2020 10 5% al Seplember 2021, given the improvemeant
I the base case scemario,

* The doawnside woenario weighting has increased from 26% at Saplember 202010 32.5% a1 September 2021, to reflect
Inereased uncertainty and patentlal headwinds In the outlook,

The table below provides a breakdown of the probability weighted ECL by key portfolios:

2031 2000
smi sm
Totl provision for ECL for key portalics
Hausng 1248 1.24%
Baisiness 1.7ma 57
Othare 152 o4
Total ~ 537 011
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stago 3
Lietime
ECL ot Lifetime  Liletime
1z-mth credit  ECLeredit  ECL credit
ECL  fmpaired  impaired  impalred
Collectlwe  Collective  Collective Specific
provision  prowision  prowvislon  provision Tolal
Balance at 1 October 2019 EiLy) LEEd a4 bt £.481
Changes due to financal assets recognised in the opening balance that have:
Tranafedind o 1 J-inmnths ECL - eollistthn providion FLE] [221) 12
Transferred to Litetime ECL not credit impadred - colletive provision 77 132 155)
Transferred to Lilatime ECL credit Impalred - collective provision L2} 74 % .
Transferred bo Litetime ECL credit impalred - specific provision (1 (31) {97 129
Mew and increased provistons [net of collective provisian relaasss) | 38} 1,747 135 Ba7 2651
Write-backs of specific provisions - - - (130} [130]
Wrike-alls from spestilic provisions - - - [GLE) |61}
Foralgn currency translation and other adjustments [1h 12} 1 El] 15)
Balance a1 30 Septermber 2020 414 944 T By 5174
Changes dus to finandal assets recognised In the opening batance that have:
Tranalerred 1o 13-months ECL - collectiag pravision 192 (180} 1) . =
Transferred to Likstime ECL not oredit impaired - collective provision {1=) 175 [157) - -
Tranalerred to Litetime ECL credit Impaired - coflecive provdsion (1) 153) 51 . =
Transterred to LifeHme ECL credit iImpaired - specific provisipn (1) (P i83) 12 -
New amd inereased provishons [net of eoflecthve provision relaasss) [3nz) (178} FEES 27 19
Write-backs of specific provishons - - - 163} 1163}
Write-alfs from specific provisions - - - (LFH] [LFH]
Derecognised in respedt of a sale of loans - (293} - . (Fa]
Foaraign currency translation and other adjustments (51} - 1 1] (11}
Balance at 30 September 2021 103 1,872 .l 526 4,407
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NOTES T0 THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 17 PROVISION FOR CREDIT IMPAIRMENT ON LOANS AT AMORTISED COST (CONTINUED)

Impact of movements in gross carrying amount on provision for ECL for the Company

Proviston for credit impalrment reflects ECL measured using the three-stage approach. The following explains how significant
changes in the gross carrying amount of loans and adwances during the 2021 financial year have contributed 1o the changes in
the provision for credit impalrment for the Company under the expected credit loss model.

Owerall, the wotal provistan for cradit impairment decreased by 5772 million compared to the balance at 30 Septambear 2020.

Specific provisions decreased by $83 million compared to the balance ai 30 September 3020, maknly due to work-outs for a
small number of larger expasures in the Australian business lending portfolia,

Collectve provisions decreased by 5689 million compared 1o 1he balance at 30 Seplamber 2020, comprised ol

Collective provision 12-months ECL (Stage 1) decreased by 5211 million due to:

+ 5109 billion of loans and advances that were repaid, experienced movement in underlying account balances during the
period or migrated from 5tage 1 to Stage 2 or Stage 3 due to deteroration in credit quality.

+ Partial reallocation of forward looking adjustments raised for targeted sectors to Stage 2 due to methodology refinements.

+ Partially offset by %119 billion of loans and advances that were newly originated or migrated into Stage 1 from Stage 2 or
Stage 3 due to credit guality Improvemant.

Collacthvie provistan Lifetime ECL — ned eradit impaloed (Stage 2) decraased by 5562 milllon due fo;

+ 557 hilllan of loans and advances that wire repald, sxperienced movement in underying acceunt balandes during the
penad, migrated ta 5tage 145 a esult of improved credit quality o inta Stage 3 dus to deteriomation n credit quality,

+ Decrease in net collective provision forward looking adjustments ralsed for targeted sectons including aviation due 1o a sale
of loans in the aviation poniolia,

Partially offiet by:

+ The reallocation of forward looking adjustments raised for targeted sectors from Stage 1 due 1o methodology refinements

* 564 billion of loans and advances migrating into $age 2 ax a result of loans and advances transfarred from Stage 1 or
Stage 3.

Collactive provision Lifetime ECL = credit impaired [Stage 3) increased by 584 million due to:

= 55 hillkon of existing loans and advances that were transferred into Stage 3 from Sage 1 and stage 2 due to credil quality
deleroration or experienced movemant in underfying account balances during the period.

= Partially offset by 55 béllion of laan and advances that were repaid, migrated to Stage 1 or Stage 2 due 1o credit quality
improvement or migrated to individually credit assessad with specific provisions raised.

Write-offs still under enforcement activity

The contractual amount outstanding on loans and advances that were written off during the 2021 finandial year, which are

still subject to enforcement activity was 532 milien (2020 508 millicn) for the Group and $10 milllon [2020: 573 million) for

the Company.

Infarmaticn about total impaired azsets

Thie following table provides details an Impalred assets, Gross amounts are shown before taking into account any collateral held

of other credit enhancements. Refer 1o Nele 13 Financial sk management for analysis of the credit quality of the Group's loans
and advances,

Group Lampany
2021 20 2021 2020
Summary of tatal impaired asets am am ‘m am
Gross impaired assers T 1258 1,866 1,031 129
Cpecilic provhilan for grodit impairmend 14 =2 528} (&)
Kot impakred assets” T M 1036 508 [

1) Gross wmpained disets inghude 430 frilhon (2020 538 milliga) for (ke Graup and Smil (2030 Sl) or the Campany & grass impained o 81 Tnr vaige,
S@million [2020; 436 million| of impaired off-balance sheet credit exposuns for the Groug and 57 millios (2030: 510 million) for the Comrpary,

12} Specilie provitvion fer eredil impairmsent includes $14 milllan [2020: 530 ruillien) lor the Group and sl (2000 Snil} kor the Company ol Esir value credil
adpmimonts on loans at falr walue,

130 The fair value ol secwdity in respect of impained assets i 3638 million (30207 £1.065 million] for 1he Group and $560 rilan (2020: $740 million) for the
Cormpay, Fad vabus amoants of tecurily held in eicoiz of the cutilandhing balsrce ol indsddual impaired suett s not included In thewe smaunte,

Annual Hrandal Repon 3031 133
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NOTE 17 PROVISION FOR CREDIT IMPAIRMENT ON LOANS AT AMORTISED COST (CONTINUED)

Moditications

The Growp has introduced a number of support measures for customers Impacted by COVID-1g, including the deferral of
payments for retail and business customers in accordance with APRA guidance, The terms and conditions related to the
deferrals were considered to be non-substantial modifications and accounted for as a continuation of the existing loan
agreements, In accordance with APRA guidance the deferral program closed on 30 September 2021, No material modification
|j.c||r|_'. ar losies have been recogn iwed in respEct al loans on deferral.

The table below sets out the gross credit risk exposures on deferral:

Graip Carmgiany
031 020 2021 2020
$m im 4m sm
Stage 1 919 989 919 15602
Stage 2 1,265 18,104 1265 18,051
":I.1._',|a i 36 BAO 35 E3T
Tirtasl 2,10 45773 2130 il 290

134  Mational Awtralia Sank
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 18 DERIVATIVES AND HEDGE ACCOUNTING (CONTINUED)

Hedge ineffectiveness

Falr value and cash flow hedoge relationships result in the foliowing changes In value used as the basis for recognising hedge
ineHectivenass for the years ended 30 September:

Hedge ineffectiveness
Change in falr value on Change in falr value on recognised In
hedging instrements hedged fems Income statement™
2021 2020 2021 020 2031 2010
sm sm &m sm smi sm
Group =i e =
Fair value hedges [interest rate risk] 13 404 10 {415 7 (15}
Cash flerw hedgies (interesr mate k) (247} 157 s {1561 [Fi] 1
Cash flow hadges {currency risk) {227} [BO1) GRS Ba1 [FELT] i
Fair value and Caah Mlow hedges [Inmanest mie snd
cusmnency risk] (a7} 12 17 133] - -
Total (1,414} (=) 1,181 34 (233} 15
Company
Fair wlue hedges [interest rate risk) 334 433 {318) {4251 16 13}
Cashi flow hedges [interest rate rish) (xaa) 284 380 {284 - -
Cash flow hedges {currency risk) [756) [553) TI0 L1 [35} 14
Total ] [80Z) 153 AL {137 (1%} 15
(8} I the 2oqs Fnansial year, operaticnal onk: wern tmpl d 1o redduce heture walatility n carmings mlated to hedge accounting, This resulied ina
erw-al §345 millien chasge,
Group Company
2021 2020 Ficki g 2000
S S0 B i
Cash flow hedge |interest rate risk)
Cash flow hedges - gains or Insses recngrised in other comprehensive nonme [2a4) FED [2Ra) JRA
Armoun reclinailied rom the cash Aew hedge reterve 1o Income clatement (L14] [[31] (1] (14}
Croup Campany
2021 2020 2021 2020
§m $m sm §m
Cash flow hedge [currency risk)
Cash flow hedges - gains or losses recogrised In other comprehemaive income (724} E] [720} |57}
Arnount reclassiied lram the casn Aow hedge resseve 1o Icoms satement B&T Gk T4 458
IBOR refarm
Phase 1

The Group early adopied AASE 2019-3 Amendments fo Australlan Accountirg Standards = Interest Rate Benchrmark Reform,
effective 1 Octaber 23019, This standard amends AASE 7 Financial fnstriments: Disclosures and AASE 9 Financiol instruments
to modify some specific hedge accounting reguirements 1o provide relief from the potential effects of uncertainty caused by
Interest rate benchmark reform.

Key exposines

The Group's hedge accounting relationships are exposed to the following significant Interest rate benchmarks subject to
cessation: USD Libsor, GRP Libor and 1Y Libor, These hedging relatbonships are primarily sithio the Group’s Corporate and
Imstitutional Banking division and Treasury functian, in addition to interest rate risk, the Growup is also exposed to foreign
exchange risk and patentially in the future, additional Dasis risk as market comventions develop and ewolie.

Further Infarmatien on significant Inerest rate benchmarks, the extent of risk exposure managed by the Group that Is aflecied
by imterest rate benchmark refarm and the nominal amount of the hedging instrumeants in thase hadging relationships is
caflined below.

Sigrificant assumptions and judgements

The Group has made the following significant zssumptions and judgements in applying AASE 2019-3:

132 National Auitralls Bank
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 18 DERIVATIVES AND HEDGE ACCOUNTING (CONTINUED)

* The Group has applied the assumptions afforded by AASE 2015-3 paras b.8.1-6.8.8 where applicable,

* [isclosure in the 1able below is only shown far hadged items and hedging instruments raferancing imterest rate benchmarks
subject to cessation and where thelr contractusal terms need 1o be updated as a result of cessation,

* \Where 3 single hedging instrument references more than one benchmark rate and both benchmarks are subject 10 cessation
{lor example, in the case of a cross currency swap), the notional amount has been disclosed in the table below twice o
reflect the absolute netional exposwre to Banchmark reform. Likewise, if only ona benchmark rate is sublect to cessation,
the notlonal 1s anly disclosed once in the table below. Since hedging instruments might be in asset or Bability positions, the
table below diicioses the absolute {gross) notional rathes than net natlanals.

* Disclosure in the table below in relation to hedged items Includes externally 1ssued standalone instruments where their
contractual cash Mews are directly Impacted by [BOR relorm. Mot included In the Lable below area:
= Hedged ltem assets amounting 1o 51.4 billlon at 30 Seplember 2021 and 52.4 bilflon at 30 September 2020 (Tor Group and

Company), and
= Hedged ltem llabilitles amounting to 538.4 billlen {for Group] and $29.8 billlon (for Company) at 10 September 2021 and
542.2 billion {{or Group) and $33.8 blllion (for Company] at 30 Seplember 2020,

whaose contractual cash flows are not directly impacted by IBOR reform, are designated in accounting hedge relationships using
hedging instruments affected by IBOR reform.

Extent of the hedge occounted exposure direcily offecied by Interest rote benchmark reform

Croup Group
021 1020
USD Libor  G8P Libor  IPY Libor UsDilibor  GEP Libor IPY Libor
im sm im Gm 4m s
Hedged ftems [carrying walun] !
Bonds, notes and subordinated dabi 4,580 - - 7215 361
Hedging instruments [notional)
Falr value hedges 50,273 & 384 4,153 A7.750 3159 4,605
Cash Maw hedges 167,399 4384 4,183 160,583 3,520 4,606
Company Company
2011 2020
UsSD Libor  GEP Libor 1P Libor UsD Libor  GBP Libor IPY Lior
§m sm $m $m m m
Hedged hems [@rrying value) ; ' ;
Bands, notes and sutsondinated deb 4,580 - . 1215 361
Hedging instruments [natienal)
Fair value hedges 50,273 4384 4,153 ELI E) hag 4,608
Cash flow hedgas 160,909 4,384 4,153 152,264 2708 4,606
Phase 2

The Group has early adogted AASE 2020-8 Amendments o Austroiton Accounting Stondords < Interest Rate Benchmark Reform
- Phase 2, effactive 1 October 2020. This standard amends AASE 7 and AASE 9 1o address various accounting issues arising
from the cessation of some inter-bank Offered Rates and the transition to ARRs. The standard also provides relief from some
accounting requirements, including hedge accounting and the modification of financial assets and liabilities, to facilitate the

transition to ARRs.

Manoging the process {o transition

Thi Group has an established project team which continues to comprehensively assess and manage the impacts of 1BO® reform,

Including overseelng the tansition from the impacted interest rate benchmarks o ARRs across varlous divisions and functions

within the Group. A steering committee comprising senior cxecutives from relevant divisions and functions 15 responsible far

gowernance ensuring clear accountability for decisions made.

The soope of the project team Includes:

* Ascessing the Impact of 1BOR reform on systems and progesses within the Group and Implemanting changes 1o sosition the
Group post IBOR cessatian.

annual Hrancal Repon 3034 133
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 18 DERIVATIVES AND HEDGE ACCOUNTING (CONTINUED)

= Assessing the impact of 1803 reform an legal agreements the Group has executed, devaloping plans to support transition
and Future regulatory changes.

» Periodically updating the Group's Executive Leadership Team and the Board on progress within the Growp, market
davelopments and important transition events.

In March 2021, the Financial Conduct Authority [FCA] and ICE Benchmark Administrator announced the cessation dates for all

35 LIBOR tenors. They confirmed the:

* Discontinuation of all USD LIBOR and GBP, IFY, EUR, CHF UBOR tenovs (1 week, 2-manth tenors only), with the Last
publication date belng 3t December 2021,

* Remalning USD LIBOR tenors (overndght, 1, 3. 6 and 12 month) wdll continue, with last publication on 30 lune 2023,

The Group continuas 1o take active sleps 1o meet jurisdictional requlatory guidance and national working group timelines

to ceass referencing LIBOR in new transactions and actively iransition legacy contracts to ARRe prior 1o the respective LIBOR

cossation datas,

Risk arising from transition

The Group has been warking on and implementing a set of mitigants to eliminate or manage risks arising from transition

te ensure a low probability of occurrence and tmpact to the Group and its customers, 1BOR refarm, including the transition

from LIBOR 1o ARRs, has not resulted in changes 1o the Group's Risk Management Strategy for hedge accounting as at

30 September 2021,

Finoncial instrurnents yet fo transition fo an alternathve benchmark rate

mhp LU} w
2021 2021
USD Ubar  GBP Libar  IPY Libor Others  USD Libor  GAP Libor  IPY Libar Dathers
m sm §m Sm sm Sm sm sm
Man-derbarive inandal assets 1,060 1,1 T [ 11,009 8119 = 6
Mon-darivative financial labititios (5] a a x (L] - a =,
Deriwatives 1,846 154 5 &2 1,753 154 i1 82

[} &Il smaurks represent the ALG ranrying walss

Significant assumptions and fudgements made in compiling the above disclosure foble;

# The disclosure only incledes inantlal instrumeant contracts where contractudl cash Mows reference an IBOR subject to
cessation (lor example, this does not inclede AUD BBSW, NZD BKBM etc.). The disclosure alse excludes fixed rate financial
instrumoents with no varabifity in contractual cash flows.

= The population disclosed incledes financial instrumaent contracts where fallback language 15 updated and awalting
benchmark cossation befarg transitien 1o ARRS accurs,

= A oress currency swap referencing two benchmarks subject to cessation (for example, USDAGRP) has i1s AUD equivalent
carrying value discloted twice (for example, in both the USD and GBP celumn).

= A oress currency Swap referencing only one benchmark subject to cessation (far example, UWSD/AUD) has its ALUD equivalant
careving value disgloted ance (for example, in the USD column)

+ Fimanclal instruments that mature before cessation date are excluded from the above disclosure,

134 National Auttralls Bank
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 19
FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Owverview of risk management framework

Risk is the potential for harm and an inherent part of the Group's business, The Group’s ability to manage risk efectively 15
critical 1o being a safe and secure bank that can serve customers well and help our communities prosper. The Group's rsk
management is in line with APRA Prudential S2andard CPS 220 Risk Manegement,

The Group's Risk Management Framework consists of systems, structures, poficies, processes and pecple within the Group

that manage the Group's material risks. The fisk Management Framework is comprehensively reviewed every three years for
appropriatenass, effectiveness and adequacy by an operationally independent party. The 3oard is ultimately responsible for the
Risk Managemant Framework and oversees 15 operation by management. in addition, directors and senfor executives are hald
accountable for the paris of the Group's operatians they manage or control, conskstent with the BEAR

The Group applies a ‘Three Lines of Accountability’ operating model in relation to the management of risk. The averarching

principle of the model 5 that risk management capability must be embedded within the business 1o be effective. The rale of

each line b

* First Ling - Businesses own risks and obligations, and the controds and mitigation strategies that help manage them,

= Second Une - A functionally segregated Risk funcilon develops risk management frameworks, defines risk boundaries,
provides objective review and challenge regarding the effectiveness of rlsk management within the first line businesses,
and executes spectfic risk management activitbes wheee a functional segregation ef duttes and f or specific risk capability
ks required,

= Third Line - An independent Internal Audit function reporting to the Board monliors the end to-end effectiveness of risk
managemant and compliance with the Risk Management Framawork.

Furthier risk management information for the Group |s disclosed in the Corporote Governance section of the Groap's website at
i Rl o aufabout-us foor porale-governance.

Credit risk
Credit risk overview, management and control responsibilities

Credit ts any ransaction that creates an actual or potential oblgation for a cownterparty or a customer to pay the Groug.,
Credit risk 13 the potential that a countzeparty or customear will fail to meet Its obligations to the Growp in accordance with
agreed terms. Bank lending activithes account for most of the Group's credit risk, however other sources of credit risk also
exist throughout the activities of the Group. These activities include the banking book, the trading book, and other financial
instruments and loans (including, but not Hmited to, acceptances, placements, inter-bank transactions, trade financing, foreign
exchange transactions, swaps, bonds and options), as well as in the extensicen of commitments and guarantees and the
settlement of transactions.

Thir Group struciunes the levals of credit risk it undertakes by placing limits on the amount of risk accepted In relation

to existing or potential counterparties or customers, groups of related counterparties or groups of related cusiomers, and

to geographical and Industry segments, Such rsks arg monitored on an ongolng basis and are subject to annual or mone
frequent review,

In general, the Group does not take possession of collateral it holds as securily or call on other credit enhancements thal would
result in recognition of an asset on the batance sheet.

Exposure to credit risk is managed through regular analysks of the ability of existing or potentlal counterparties, customens,
groups of related counterparties or groups of related customers to meet interest and princlpal repayment obligations and
by changing lending limits where appropriate. Exposumne to credit risk is also managed in part, by obtalning collatesal and
corparate and personal guarantees.

Thee Growp fusther restricts its expesure 1o oredil [osses by entering Inlo master netling arrangemants with counter parties with

wihich It unchertakes a significant volume of tramsactions, Master netling arrangements o not generally result inoan offset of

balarsce sheel assels and liasbilities, as transactions are wsually settled on a gross basis, However, the oredit risk associated

with favourable contracts s reduced by a master netting arrangement to the extent that I any counterparty falled to meet s

obilgations in accordance with agreed terms, all amounts with 4 counterparty are lerminated and settled on o net basis,

Environmental, social and governance (ESG) risks

The Group fs exposed to £5G and other emanging risks. The following items are examples of how these risks may impact

tha Group:

* [ncreases in the frequency and severity of climatic events could impact customers’ ability to service their loans or the value of
the collateral held to secure the loans,

= Action taken by governments, regulators and sotiety more generally, 1o transition to a low-carbon economy, could impact
the ability of some customers to ganerate long-term returns in a sustainable way or lead fo certain assets being stranded in
the future.

Annual Hiranoal Bepon 031 13§
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NOTE 13 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

* Fallure to comply with environmental 2nd social leglslation [emerging and current) may impact customers’ ability to
generala sustainable returns and sendce their loans.

= |f in future, customers don®t hold appropriate levels of insurance for physical assets against certain risks, this may impact the
walue the Group can recover in the evanl of certain natural disasters.

The Growp conskdars these risks as part of the credit risk assesement and due diligence process before a customear i granted
credit and for new product development. The Group also manages its total oredit portfello within established risk appetite and
limits, particularly for specific industries or regions that are mare exposed to these types of risks. As at 30 Seplember 2021,

the Group holds ro forward looking adjustments (FLAs) in kts credit impalrment provisions reflecting the petential impact of
Australian drowght conditions (2020: 489 milllon)

Maximum exposure to credit risk

For financial assets recognised on the balance sheet, the maximum exposure to credit risk s the carrying amount. In certain
chrcumstances, there may be differences batween the carrying amounts reported on the balance sheet and the amounts
reporied in the tables below. Principally, these differences arise in respect of financial assets that are subject to risks other than
credit risk, such as equity instruments which are primarily subject to market risk, or bank notes and coins,

For linancia guarantees granted, the maximum exposure 1o aedit risk 1s the maximum amount that the Group would have lo
pay Il the guarantees are cabled upan, For inrevocabli loan commitments and other credil-relaled commiiments, the maximum
exposure to credil rlsk s the full amount of committed Tacilitles.

The table balow shows the Group's maxkmum exposune to cradil risk far on-balante sheet and olf-balance sheal positians
belore taking inta account any collateral held or other credit enhancements

Group Company

2021 2020 2021 200
Footnote Asm Hm Sm im

Financial assets
Cash and liquid asset fa} 49,738 63.022 43,397 62358
Dy fram other banks' L] 107 546 47,338 o8 207 44 185
Coltateral placed tel 5,430 8574 5,919 1413
| rading secunties™ [+1] 50,000 o, 03y az2.916 54,924
[k i bnsrsands lish 41,878 40,155 41,849 a0,324
Deheer financisl assets 1] 2,794 3,860 1,305 LEES
Derivative ausatssl el 27,474 34,144 2681 34,014
Gross loans and advances'¥ n 6206, 500 590,192 534,226 S0 280
Bue from controlled entithes lgh - 38,599 41,647
Other gigeys [agh I.III £ _ !_.515 : 045
Total 915,641 H3E 74 B4G,738  B02,47%
Contirgdnt Labdllries 1i}] 1,409 0,606 20,633 19,707
Credil-related commitmemits [hh 185,359 173,65 163,196 153,050
Tomwml F06,TTE 194262 183,829 172797
Total credit risk expasure 1175819 103078 1030577 are0n

|t} Companitve inloematien has boen iestated 1o align to the presentation in the curient perbod. Reber to Nole 1 Basfs of preparstion,

[a) The balance of Cash and Hguld assats that iz exposed to credit risk ks comprized primarily of reverse repurchase agreements
and securities borrowing agreements,

[b) The balance of Due from other banks that = exposed to credit dsk & comprised primarily of securities borrowing

agreements and reverse repurchase agreements, as well as balances held with central supenvisory banks and other interest

earning assets. Securities borrowing agreements and reverse repurchase agreements are collateralised with highly Bguid

securities and the collateral 15 in excess of the borrowed or leaned amount.

Balances held with central supervisory banks and other intarast earning assats that are dua from other banks are managed

based on the counterparty's creditworthiness. The Group will utitise master netting arrangaments where passible to reduce

fts exposure to credit risk.

The maximum exposure to credit risk from Collateral placed is the collateral placed with the counterparty before

consideration of any nelting arrangements.

[c
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NOTE 19 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

[d] At amy ane time, the maximum exposure to credit risk from Trading securities and Derfvative assets is limited 1o the current

fair value of instruments that are favourable to the Group less collateral obtained. This cradit risk is managed as part of the
overall lending lmits with customers, together with potential exposures from markel movements.

The Group uses documentation including international Swaps and Derivatives Assaciation (150A) Master Agreemants to
document derivative activities, Under 15304 Master Agreements, il a defaull of a counterparty occurs, all contracts with the
counterparty are lerminaled. They are then settled on a nel basis a1l markel lavels current al the time of default. The Group
also executes Credit Support Annexes In conjunction with 1504 Master Agreements.

Cradit risk from ovar-the-counter trading and hedging darivatives i mitigated where possible through netting arrangements
whereby derivative assets and Habilities with the same counterparty can be affset in certain clrcumstances. Derfvatives that
are cleared through a central clearing counterparty or an exchange have less credit risk than overthe-counter derivatives
and are subject to relevant natting and collateral agreements.

Collateral is abtalred agafmst derivative assets, depending cn the creditworthinass of the counterparty and J or the nature
of the transaction.

[e) Debt Instruments are generally comprised of government, sami-governmeanl, corporate and linanclal institution bonds,

i

nates and securlties. The amount of collateral held agalnst such instruments will depend on the counterparty and the
natwre of the specific financlal instrement,

The Group may utilise credit defaull swaps, guarantees provided by central banks, other lorms of credit enhancemsents or
collateral to minimise the Group’s exposure o cedit risk,

Gross leans and advances and Other financial assets mainly comprise general lending and line of credit products, The
distinction af classification is due o an scoounting desigratian, These lending products will generally have a significant bevel
of collateralisation depending on the nature of the prodhuct,

Other lending to noa-retall customers may be pravided an an unsecurid basis ar secumed (partially ar Tully) by acoeptable
collateral detined in specific Group credit policy and business uplt procedures, Collateral is generally comprised of business
assets, imentories and In some cases persondl ascets of the barrawer, The Group manages its exposune (o these products
by complating a credit evaluation 1o assess the customes's character, Industry, business moedel and capacity to meet their
commitments withaut distress, Coltateral provides a secondary source of repayment for funds advanced In the event that &
customer cannot meet thelr contractual repayment obligations, For amounts due from customers on acceptances the Group
generally has recourse to guarantees, underlying inventories or other assets In the event of delault which significantly
mitigates the credit risk associated with accepting the customer's cradit facility with a third party,

Housing loans ane secured against residential praperty as collateral and, where applicable, Lenders Morgage Insurance
{Lm) s chtained by the Group [mostly in Australla) 1o cover any shortfall in outstanding loan principal and accrued Interest,
LM Is generally eibtained for residential martgages with & Loan to Valuation Ratle (LVR) In excess of BO%. The financial effect
of these measures is that remalning credit risk on residential mortgage loans is minimal, Other retall lending products ane
meatly unsecired (e.q. credit card sutstandings and ather personal landirg).

{g] The balance of Other assets which 15 exposed to credit risk Includes securities seld not delivered, interest rece ivable accruals

and other recelvables. interest receivable accruals are subject (o the same collateral as the underlying barrowings, Other
receivables will mostly be unsecured, There are typlically na collseral or other credit enhancements obtained in respect of
amourts Due from cantrolled entities.

(h} Contingent liabilities and credit-related commitments are comprised malnly of guarantees 1o custamers, standly ar

documentary letters of credit, performance related contingencies and binding credit cormmitments. The Croup will typlcally
hane recowrse to specific assets pledged as collateral In the event of a default by a panty for which the Group has guaranteed
its-abligations to a third party and therefore tond to caery the same credit risk as loans.

\With respect to credit risk on commitments to extend credit, the Group ts potentially exposed 1o loss of an amount equal to
the total unused commitments, Howoever, the likely amount of logs is generally less than the total unused commitments, as
most commitments 1o extend oredit are contingent upon customears maintainkng specific credit standards.

The Group monitors the term to maturity of credit commitments because, in general, longes term cammitments have a
greater degree of credit risk than shorer term commitments.

annual Hrancal Repon 3034 137
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Offsetting financial assets and liabilities

The tables below present the amounts af financial instruments that have been offset on the balance sheet, as well as those
amounts that are subject 1o enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements, The tables exclude financial
Instruments that are not subject to offsetting arrangements but are instead only subject 1o collateral arrangements,

The *Met amounis’ presented in the tables are not intended to represent the Group's actual exposure to credit risk. The Group
utilises a wide range of strategies to mitigate credit risk in addition to netting and collateral arrangements, including placing

limits an the amount of risk accepted in relation to counterparties, customers, groups of related counterparties or customers

and geographical and industry segments.

The amewnts recognised on the balance sheet are presented in the 'Total balance sheet amownt’ column in the tables
bebow, and comprise the sum al ihe 'Nel amount reprofted on Balance sheel” and '"Bmounis nat subijsct to enforgeable
NENING & rang@ments’

2021
Subject to enfarceable netting amangements
Amounts offset on ' ' '
balance sheet Amounts not offset on balanoe sheet
= e . : : i T
ampunt nat sibjec

repestod o Tatal

on Non- enforceable balance

Gross Amount balance  Finanda tash Cash Net netting  sheet

amount  offset  sheet Instruments  collateral collateral  Amoant arrangements  amount

Craup tm sm &m &m sm sm tm sm sm

Derivattve atsets™ 75219 (52,713 12496  (1L135) [295) (4531 6,605 4978 274T4

Reverie fepuichate dgfpemenits T3A7Y (9885} E2.307 = [B2307) - . - Bx 307

Loans and advances Ll0e  (1,035) 7 - - - mn B28,985  B20.056

Total assets 148,497 (63,623} B4E7A  (11115) [62553) (4531) G676 633,963 18837

Dherivative Habilities® (73,803] 52,723 (21,080) 11,115 178 5918  (3.858] (2951} (24,031)

Repurchase Agiesments (98,801 ) 2,865 ‘ﬂ.!]l-] - BE O3E - - - |58, 935)

Depeys ity and othar borowings (8,562] 1035 (3,537 £ s = (3527 (608,068) (611,585)

Total Habdiies [177,166] 63,623 [113,541) 11115 69,115 5928 (7,385 (B11,019) (724,562}
Compary

Drlvative asets 69,026 [45,823) 12,203 {8,408) [245) [4116) 9438 4608 26811

Rewprse rempThass AQresments 71608 (9.B65) 61,738 = [61.73R) - a & 61,738

Lo and advances 48] 454 ar . " - 37 CIT AET EITa0d

Total astets 141,130 [57,142) 83,978 {8,406] [61.983) (4,118} 8473 S40,4T5 G453

Desrbyative Habilities (70,236) 468I3 (23,413 2,506 179 s7Es (9,009 [2,765) (26,178)

Repurchase agneoments (05,737] 9,865 (85,872) s B5,B72 - S - (85,372}

Deposits e ather borrewings 3,341]) 454 (rBET) - - - [2EAT {532,664) (535,551)

Total Habilities [169,318] 57,242 [112,172) 8406 86061 5789 (11926]  [535429) (647.601)

|th  Af 30 Septembar 3001, the ameunt oHisl b derivathe sl induded 51,380 million |Campany: 51,005 millon) of daih collsterml peming ded the amaurl
oftsert for derivative liabiliies inciudes 52,082 milllion |Coenpany: 51, B4l millon) of cath collwieral retting.
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NOTE 19 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

Subject to enforceable netting arrangements
Ampumns affset on

balamce shest Amounts not affset on balanoe shest
Mek Armounts
amsount not subject

reported 1o Total

on Mon- enforceable balance

Gross Amount balance  Financial cash Cath et netting thieet

amount  offset  sheetl il I coll I A arrang s mount

Group m sm m m §m sm m $m sm

Derleative asses 111,672 (83,311) 28,361  {12,373] [458)  (5188] 10,281 6381 3744

Reverse ropasichass agroements 98,058 [13,731) B4,327 [B4,327) B4,327

Lo and advances™ 1,152 {1082 n m 593,087 554,052

Total assets 210882 [95,124) 112,758 (12372] (BATBE)  (5169] 1047 G065 71313

Derivative Rabilites™ (111866 B3,111 (28557 12372 o089 BN [0 {3,719} [32276)

Repurchase agreements {FOEAT TATHL (565161 < 5516 . - [5Es18)

Deepeoraits dind otheer bomrowings™ (8,338 1082  [3,256) - - = [3,256) (SAT427)  (S50,683)

Total Habities (186,853] 9a174 {BBT2% 1237  51En £126  (10,406) {551,146) (639475
Company

Derbaative assets 100267 (71,796 28471 (14,318 [asa) (a7 BST S04 3414

Reverss repurthase agreements a1134 (13,731 83,400 . [(B3403) : : . BiAD

Loans and advances™ a4 [562) 32 - - - 32 510800 S10632

Total assets 197,905 [AG0E9) 110,006 (14,314 [(RLAE2)  (4,720]  O0KM S1E541  EIE443

Derbvative Habilites (03AT5] TLTER {1LE7H 14318 S TA11 a0 (3,403} [35171)

Repurchase agreements (F9,992) 13,731 {56,261) 56,261 : . [SE261)

Deppeosits and other borrowimg® |2,318) a2 [1E5E) - [2,65E] {481,582 |184,338)

Total liabilities {176,685) BGOK9 (90,596) M8 51170 7411 (11647 485,174} (575,770}

1) &t 30 Sepfember 000, 1he amount offiet for derivative sssets incbodes 3,782 million [Company: $2,580 milbon) of cach collateral resting and ihe amownt
cifset for derbeative linbiities inchades 55,438 millian |Company: 54,085 milion] of caoh collateral neting,
12} Commaatve information has been restaied o align to the dhalasure bn the currenl period.

Derivative assets and derivative liabilities
Derivative amounts are only affset on the balance sheet where the Group has a legally enforceable right tooffset in all
clhreumstances and there ks an inteéntion (o setile the asset and labllity on a net basls, or to realise the asset and settle the

linbitity simultaneously, The Group has appied offsetting to certaln centrally cleared derivatives and thebr assaciated collateral
armounts which were deemed o satisfy the 4458 132 Financial Inifruments: Bresentation requirements,

Reverse repurchase and repurchase agreements

Reverse repurchase and repurchase agreements will typically ke subject 1o Global Master Repurchase Agreements or similar
agreements whereby all outstanding transactions with the same counterparty can only be offset and closed out upon a default
o Insobvency event. In some Instances, the agresment provides the Group with a legally enforcaable right to offset in all
clrcumstances. In such a case and where there &5 an Intention to settle the asset and Hability on a net basis, or to realise the
assel and settle the Hability simultanecusly, the ameounts with that counterparty are offset on the balance sheet.

Whare the Group has a right 1o offsat on detault or insolvency only, the related nan-cash collateral amounts comgrise highly
ligqusdd securities, elthir abtaired or pledged, which can be realised in the event of a defaull or inselwency by one af the
counterpartios. The value of such securites oblatned ar pledged must b least equate ta the value af the sxpasune 1o the
counterparty, therefore the net exposure 1s consldered to be nil,

Loans and advances, deposits and other borrowings

The ameounts offset for loans and advances and deposits and other borrowings represent amounts sublect to set-off agreements
that satisfy the AASE 132 reguirements. The 'Net amounis reparied on balanoe sheet' ane included within ‘Overdrafts’ In Mole

12 Louns and Advanges and Onedemand and shart-term deposits” and ‘Deposits not bearing interest’ in Note 13 Deposits and
other borrawvings. The "Amounts not subject to enfarceable netting arangements’ represent all aother Loans and advances and
deposits and other borrowings of the Group, including those measweed at fair value.

Annual Hranoal Repon 301 139

403/490



EDINETOOOO
O00000000000000ooooooOoan(eos7s0)
Oooooooa

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 13 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

Credit risk exposure by risk grade

The following lables show the credit quality of gross credit risk exposures to which the expected credit loss model is applied,
for both recognised and unrecognized financial assets, based on the foliowing risk grades:

= Senlor investment grade: broadly corresponds with Standard & Poor’s ratings of AAA to A« {internal rating 1 to 5),

* Investment grade: broadly corresponds with Standard & Poor's ratings af BEB= 1o BBE- (nternal rating G te 11).

+ Subeimvestment grade: broadly corresponds with Standard & Poor's ratings of BB+ [Internal rating 12 to 23

s Defoult: broadly corresponds with Standard & Poor's rating of D (internal rating 98 and gg),

MNotional stage allocations (Stage 1, Stage 2 and Stage 3) for gross credit risk exposures incorporate the impact of forward
lzoking stress applied in the expected credit loss model. Refer Accounting Policy section of Mote 17 Brovision for credit
impairment on loans at amortised cost for further information.

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Tatal

2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 2031 2000
Group &m S sm sm $m m tm $m
On balange sheet assets
Geross loans and advances
senior imvestment grade 23,145 116,538 13,675 1652 - 113,820 119,250
irrvestiment grade 22368 220,507 5567 27760 & - ITIEYT MEITS
Sub-lroestmiant grade 53,082 E8,053 132,179 134,460 . 215,261 FAFASE]
Defauk = 2 2101 1,943 7401 8,165 9,502 10113
Total gross boans and advances AT AT I5E 1BASIZR 196,864 TASl  BI165 626500 580152
Debit instruments
Seriofr Imaestment grads 41,615 40,344 - . . . 41,615 40,344
Irvestment grade 63 1 - - - - 263 11
Sub-irmeestment grade - -
Deofarubt - - - -
Total debt instruments SLATE 40,055 = : - : S1LNTB 40355
Total an balance sheet assets 476,365 465513 ABA5Z3 156,869 FANL  RI165  GGBITE  6IN5AT
Off balance sheet commitrments
Sarior investiment grads 66,707  TLEM 15,872 5.007 2 s 82,660 76,901
IFreement grade 53,722 6N 18,770 1E,04] - . T 492 TEEEL
Sub-imvestmant grade 17478 16543 WATE 17433 = g 46,951 A5
Delauh - 248 FEE 417 482 565 693
Total aff balance shert commitments 11907 148150 M358 A%RA7 a7 dR% 206,778 19478}

|8h  Conparative inlormation has been reitssed 1o align to the phesentation in the curtent pedad. Reler in Mate 1 Baafi of prepanstion.
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Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total

2021 030 1 030 brird luflu] 1021 2030
Compary 4m m s 4m m im m S
On balance sheet assels
Grogs loans and advances”
Serlor investment grade 71,833 LM 13,626 LET1 N 5,555 53841
iFvesIment grade 17280 106,163 1640 26041 : 296930 213104
Sub-lmaeatment grade 7B 355 &5 802 114,597 116,434 - 192 852 182236
Deefady - - 21,086 1943 6,709 1156 8,895 5,093
Total gross loans and advances IETAGE 153,135 159,959 147,089 8,799 7156  S34,228 508280
Dbt instruments
Serlor imestmant grads 41 Sha 40,313 - . - &1 586 40,319
Irvesstment grada 163 11 - . - 263 1
Sish-Irmassbment gitadle . - -
Deefaut & . % % 1 =
Total debt instruments a1mm 40304 - < . A1M0  40ane
Total on halance sheet assets 409317 393450 158,959 147089 6,799 1156 576,075 SaERDA
Off balance sheet commitments
Sarior invesimaent grade 61,763 66,539 15,302 5007 ¥ 76,965 T1.606
Irvesiment grade 53,853 47,825 15,550 16, 540 . &13m [ .14
Sub-irestment grade 14,178 10,311 24,658 25833 - 348,564 e 144
Dualialt - 247 210 380 EF P 627 Sa
Total off balance sheet commitments 127,792 114835 55,657 47,550 380 3l 183,829 1T

(1) Corgaratioe Elaemariesn hag been reatsted (o allgn to (ke grewataon in the curent peikad. Reter i Mate 1 B of prepareion,

Concentration of exposure

Concentration of credit risk exists when a number of counterparties are engaged in similar activities, or operate in the same
geagraphical areas or industry sectors and have similar economic characteristics so that thelr abitity to meet contractual
obligations it similarly 2ffected by changes in economic, political or other conditions.

Thee diversification and size of the Group 15 such that its ending 15 widely spread both geographically and in terms of the types
of industries i sarves.,
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Industry concentration of financial assets

Net inans SOingen
ki et Other Hranctl sssets™  labilities and credit.
related commitments Tatal
2021 2020 2021 2020 n21 2020 2021 2030
m ot S S sm s $m S

Group
Accommaodation and hospitaiy B038 7831 - - 1359 1,304 9,337 %135
Agriculture, farestry, Hshing
B mining 47576 43,348 - 12,253 13,271 59,829 54,619
Business senvices and
propety services's 17,298 17,262 - - 7149 6,710 24,447 13972
Cormuminc lal properiy's Brols FERE] - - 13,183 12,588 6,081 71,891
Constructiont 74003 5971 - - 8217 5,644 13,230 12615
Finanoal & insumnce 39,48 41,830 121,260 [ AR 45,998 44, JEd 207,085 JE] £
Government & publc authorities 2347 2067 27073 26,427 2413 1,566 32,533 30,060
NManularmuring 11354 11,052 = 7.619 7. 19,023 18783
Personal BATE Liog = - 14,550 14,577 21,453 120
Rieslcdenrial margoged 358,736 340,504 6,719 6,921 62,187 55,717 427,642 403,144
ftetall and wholesale trade 18426 17,266 E 11,884 11,724 30,290 29,060
Tranapod! and starage 16,162 165676 - 5,762 B, B01 22534 13477
Uitithers 9,193 8,950 a8 72 4,708 4,654 14,000 18015
Ol 18,133 17,819 4 5 10,435 9,242 28572 27085
Total 623885 ShE41 155,854 96,267 206,778 194,282 985,517 873590
Cormpany
Actommodation and hospitakity 6921 704 - - 1,162 Li32 8,083 T.H37
Agriculture, Toresty, fishing
B miming 33392 29,194 = c 10,027 5,158 43,419 8357
Businest services and
propety serviced's 15,728 15508 - - 6,379 6,069 23167 21,8978
Commearcial preparn 55,097 51,743 - 11,052 10,00 66,149 B2343
Construction' EAT4 5008 = 5,238 4,722 11,212 10,750
Fimancial & fnsurmnce IT3TS 29,777 111430 58,226 A4,6TH A2,892 153,492 130,895
Covernment & publc aunhorities 2292 1,854 il v S6.436 1,689 5D 31,733 - e |
Manufacturing BIX0 B.205 - 5718 5.620 14,008 13,834
Personal 6085 6,175 = 12,041 12,415 18,126 18,550
Residential marigages 6 ATE 97002 6,692 6,891 57,860 31008 7430 355,043
Rstail andd wholeale trade 15,090 14,3%6 = 9,867 9,971 24,957 14317
Transpod and storage La 043 14,744 = = 5,682 5,671 19,735 A5
Ladlithes 8,289 2na a8 ir 4,021 4,009 12408 LEADS
Ochert! 15953 15,839 4 5 8405 7,636 24,362 213480
Total £31,497 LA A5 145975 01,932 183,828 17,7 BE1,301 man

(i) Met ko aed sdwances | ncludes oans af {ad value,

|3} Criher financial aseets represents amounts due Trom cther basls, debi instrumesis and collatersl placed.

{3} Commparaitve information has been restated 1o align to the presentation inthe currend perbod. Beler o Mote 1 Basis of prepantion,
[4) Cosmparaiies information has been restaced to rellect 2 revised classification of anmounts within “Ret loans snd advances
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NOTE 19 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
Geographic concentration of financlal assets

Australla New Zealand Other Intesnational

200 2020 2021 2000 2001 20030

sm $m sm sm sm sm
Croup
Cash and lquid assets A.319 20,330 173 505 a5, 246 AL197
Duwe fram other banks 83,982 19,934 9,235 3,000 14,329 Jaim
Collateral placed 5,780 FAl0 511 1166 130 3
Tradindg securities” 42984 54 577 7014 10,003 22 147
Dbt bnstrumants 31,833 30,466 - - 10,045 5689
Otheer Arancis] asseds 1,916 2552 BTE 1,308 - -
Derivativee ansels 17,350 12050 1567 3,558 7.507 5105
Lisaim-and advainces ™ 505,809 487,170 B3.585 T8, TET a.762 17075
COther assety™ 5,817 5053 1,030 53 993 1L.Ie4
Total T03.439  bauh/E 130883 100210 100084 10405
Company
Cash and llguid asiets 4,182 #0223 = . a5, 05 43,135
[Duie fram other hanks! A3057 19,925 - - 14,250 2260
Collatéral placed 5789 T.410 - 130 3
Trading securitios: 42,54 L4577 - : 22 ar
Dbyt Ensunements 1,832 30,0065 - . 10,007 9858
Oithepr Arsncial astoss 1,915 2,557 - - 1,390 1333
Darrbytive asaapgi! 16,208 25,047 - 7607 9,167
Loans and advances® 508,189 4BG, 192 = - 21,357 16627
Othar aggegy 5,5‘1.'! i§,99]1 - - oax 1,154
Total To3,7E4 651383 - : 100,961 104,854

|8} Coenpanative infarmaticon has been metated 1o allgn b the presentation in the curent perad. RBeler to Note 3 Bt of preparstion,

Market risk

Market risk overview and management

Market risk primarily stems fram the Group’ trading and balance sheal managemant activities, the impact af changes and
correlation betwean Interest rates, forelgn exthange rates, oredit spreads and valatilny in bond, commadity or equity prices.
Market risk Is representad by the below two categories:

Traded Market Risk Hon-Traded Market Risk

Traded Market Risk 15 the potential for gains or bosses to arlse from The Group has sxposire to non-traced market rsk, primarily Intersst
trading activities undertaken by the Group a5 a result of movements Rate Risk in the Banking Book [IRRGOY. IRRDE s the rivk that the Group’s
In market prices. The trading activities of the Group are principally earnings of sconomic value will be affecied o reduced by changes In
carried out by Corparate and institutional Banking Interest rates. The soarces of IRRBE are as follows:

Trafing acthvities represent deallngs that encemgass both aie « Repricing risk, arlung tram changes 1o the overall level of Interest

marnagement of marke risk and supporming clkent il businesies.
The Iy‘in:&'l:ﬂ market rak amlnq lram these acthitied Inclnde infenest
rate, forelgn enthange, commodily, équily pece, credit spread and
welatility risk.

rates and iInhesent mismatches |n Ehe repricing teem of Banking
ook fEms.

« yield curve nsk, arking lram a change in the redative level ol

irtenest rates for different tenors and changes in the slope of shape
of the yield cunve,

= Bakts risk, arsing from differentes. between the actiual and expected

InlEest margins on banking book ltems over the implied cost of
funcs af ihose jrems.

*  Dptianality Hsk, arising fram the exsence of stand-alone o

embedded optians in banking bock ftems, to the extant that the
__potential for those [ossed 1 not included in the above risk.
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NOTES T0 THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 13 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

Measurement of market risk

The Group primarily manages and cantrols market risk using Value at Risk [VaR], which is a standard measure used throughout
the industry. VaR gauges the Group's possible loss for the holding period based on historical market movements. VaR is
measured at @ 99% confidence interval. This means that there 15 a 9% chance that the loss will nol exceed the VaR estimate
during the holding period,

The Group employs other risk measures to supplement VaR, with appropriate limits to manage and controf risks, and
communicate the specific nature of market exposures to management, the Board Risk & Compliance Committee and ultimately
the Board. These supplementary measures include stress testing, loss, position and sensitivity limits.

Traded market risk

The Val methedotogy Invelves multiple revaluations of the trading books wsing 550 days of historical pricing shifts. The pricing
data ts rolled dally.

Thie use of VaR mathodology has limbations, which include:

= The histarical dats used 1o calcubate VaR is not abways an appropriete prosy far curemt market conditions, IF market volatiliny
of correlation conditions change significantly, losses may occur more (reguently and 10 2 greater magenitede than the VaR
FREARLIME SUGHesis,

+ yalk methodology assumes that positions are held for one day and may underestimate losses on positions that cannal be
hedged or reversed inside that timelrame,

* yal s calculated on positions at the close of each trading day, and doas nol measure risk on intra-day positions,

* WaR dows not descrite the directional blas or sizge of the posithons generating the sk,

164 National Auisralls Sank
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 19 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

Liguidity risk and funding mix
Liguidity risk
Liguidity risk 15 the risk that the Group s unable to meet its finandal obligations as they fall duwe, Thise obligations Include the

repayment of deposits on demand or a1 their contractual maturity, the repaymient of whabesabe borrowings and loan cagital as
they mature and the payment of interest on borrowings,

These risks are gaverned by the Group’s lunding and liquidity risk appetite which ks sot by the Baard, Group Treasury is
respansible for the management of these risks. Objective roview and challenge of the effectiveness of risk management 15
pravided by Group Balance Sheet and Liguidity Jisk Management with oversight by the Group Assel and Liability Committes.
The Board has the uitimate respoansttility to monitor and review the adeguacy of the Group's funding and liquidity risk
management framewerk and the Group's compliance with ik appatite,

KE'!.I principles adopted in the Group's approach o managing lguidity sk Include:
* Maonitoring the Group's liquidity positlon on a dally basis, using a combination of contraciual and behaviowral modelling of
balance shast and cash flow Information,

* Matntaining a HQLA porifolio which supports intra-day operations and may be sold in tmes of market stress,

+ QOperating a prudent funding strategy which ensures appropriate diversification and limits maturity concentrations. The
Group undertakes a conservative approach by Imposing internal imits that are in addition to regulatory requirements,

= Maintaining a contimgent funding plan designed to respond o the event of an acceleraled outliow of funds from the Group.

* Requiring the Group to have the ability to meet a range of survival horlzon scenarlos, Indluding name-specific and general
tguidity stress scenarios.

On 10 Septembser 2021, APRA annaunced that the CLF will be phased aut to 2ers by the end of 2022 subject 1o firanclal market
conditions, The CLF reduction i expecied 1o ba affeet by ADE Increasing holdings of HQLA,

The liguid asset portfolio held as part of these principles s well diversified by currency, 1enos, counterparty and product

type. The composition of the portfolio Includes cash, government securkties and highly rated investment grade paper. The
market value of total on balance sheet liquid assets held at 30 Septamber 2021 was 5194448 milllon [2020: $170,241 milkon).
In additbon, the Group holds internal RMBS as a source af contingent liguidity. As at 30 September 2021, the amount of
unencumbered internal RMBS after hatrcuts held was 539,700 million [2020; 581,617 miilion).

Funding mix
The Group's funding s comprised of a mix of deposits, term wholesale funding, short-term wholesale funding and equfty. The

Group manages this within risk appetite settings to ensure sultable funding of its asset base and 1o enable i to respond to
changlng market conditions and regulatory requirements.

Thie Group malntaing a strong focus an stable deposits both fram 5 growth and guality perspective and cantinues to utiise
deposits as a key funding source for funded assets.

The Group supplements deposit-rakitng via its term funding programmes, raksing 512,476 milllen of term whalesale funding In
tha 2021 financlal vear (2020: 515,000 milllon] 21 a welghted average maturity of approximataly 817 years to first call [2020:
6.7 years), In additlon, during the 2021 financial year, the Group continued o atcess International and domestic sharl-tarm
whalasale markets,

Oin 19 March 2020, the RBA announced the establishment of the TFF for the Awstratian banking system to suppart ADIs in
providing credit into the economy. The TFF provides access to three-year sequred funding, supporting lending to the Group's
customers and raducing wholesale funding refinancing risks. NAB fully drew down on its total TFF altocation of $31,866 million,
consisting of 417,596 million of Additional and Supplementary Allowances in the 2021 finandal year and 514,270 million of
Imitial Allowance in the 2020 financial year.

Contractual maturity of assets and liabilities

The following tabdes show an analysis of contractual maturities of assets and labifities at the reporting date. The Group expects
that certain assets and liabilities will be recovered or wetiled at maturities which are different 1o their contractual maturities,

I lueding deposits where the Group expects as part of normal banking operations that a large proportion of these balances will
roll over,

|3} ‘Weighoed ge maurity exiudes Additional Ther 3, Residential Mongage Backed Sequriities, R34 Torm Funding Faciticg and RESG fusding facilice.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 13 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

Less than 12 months Greater than 12 months Mo specific maturity Taital
Jan 020 2021 2030 2031 2330 2021 2030
§m $m &m s sm $m Sm S

Croup
ASSBlE
Cash and liquid assets 50,832 4,388 - . 50,832 =4, 385
Due fram other banks' 107,346 46,641 00 650 - - 107,546 47,333
Corllaberal pla ek £,430 B5Ta . . . . 6,430 B57
Trading secisrities’ 9,622 10,540 39,517 5,204 a8l 3 50,020 54,937
Dbt indTnenmsenls i, P T PR 35,111 31034 - . 41,878 40,355
Other financial assets 1435 1313 159 1547 - - 2,794 1860
Doer ivan ther arssasts ™! 1,133 939 2,087 1,831 4,254 Bnald A 4,744
Losns and advances™ 112,481 117,827 503 B0 451 076 4871 5155 621,156 SREGA]
All other asuetl! 844 B, 3006 150 10,844 12100 17,838 1&a07
Total assets A0 164,756 SBLIIE 55152 40850  4HIT7  OIS,96B  HE65ES
Lishitities !
Due to other banks!! 40,255 32,464 13,905 14,309 - - 74,160 A6,773
Callateral et sfaed! 4,664 5,327 - - - - 4,664 £ax
Other financial liabilnkes 11,730 5035 15316 20,936 = = 17,046 19,971
Doeer iyt Kl briliv) gs™ £33 B57 1428 1,998 22084 itk i 34,001 32276
Deposits and other borrowings 598,285 540,321 5,758 5,855 - - 605,043 FA6,17a
Bands, nates and substdinated debst 23,585 FLR-E] B5 568 p I RT. - X 1,154 126 384
Ceher debit issuas. - - - - E831 619 6,831 B.191
All sthee liatyilirias 5,977 i, B0 1,754 1,649 31529 4721 12,260 12,174
Total Habilitios GAYO0I9 615,144 143,726 145,653 32488 0435 BE3IRG  B0RIT2
toet (liabiitihes| / assets [(@83,129]  (354,38E] 32500 40TEi BADE 7,840 &, 61,29
Company
Asiets
Cash and squid asset 50,336 63,555 - - . 50,336 63555
Daie Tram ofFer banks! 98,007 43 405 200 fr) - - ol 207 44 185
Collateral placed 1 5918 1413 - - 5,918 ra13
Trading secusities™ 5,268 B,421 16,787 48,500 BA&L 1 42,916 54,924
Dapbt s brummse s B, 766 Lim 35,083 43004 - . 41,849 40,324
Other firancia assels baz 1N 2,623 2614 - . 3,305 $EES
Deriagitive sty mr ain 1,366 1059 4,658 1,306 6811 14214
Loans anid advances™ 92,358 97818 A33,029 £S5 TS 4,158 d,420 59,546 SOLE19
All sher assetafl 5,509 £LCE E74 . 45761 L4, 336 LLR-TE £, 7483
Total assets W561F 233,678 S08,762 #8742 TOAS =990 BS4E3F  BLLI11
Liab#tities
Duie tor atber banks'™ 5,840 M1m 12,875 14,270 - - B8, 715 44449
Collateral recetoed” 4,120 4,711 - - - . 4120 4,721
Other financial liabilitkes 1,393 437 4,743 BATA - - 7136 21911
Berbwative Habifities 323 ThS 507 046 4,948 33,450 26,178 %171
Depostis and other borrowings 531418 LR 4,333 1647 - - 535,551 484,333
Bondi, notes and subardinated de bt 23,573 LR ¥ 78928 5477 . 102,501 120097
Other debi sswes - - - - BB31 6191 6,831 6191
All b Habilizipeg s 5,905 5,553 1445 41,950 &5, 304 44,342 23491
Total Habillties 603,572 546,165 113,269 73,719 85035 B0 756,463
Mot (abilities] / assets [3T7,988] (314,487) ETTA ] 354,173 (377 4,956 SA850  Gd.64}

It} Cosnparative information has been restased 1o align to (ke presentation in the currend perisd. Reder to Note 1 Basi of preparation.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 20
FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Accounting policy

Fair vafue is the price that would be recelved to sall an asset or paid to transfer a liability n an orderly transaction
batween markat participants at the measurement date. Where the classification of a financial asset or liability results

in it being measured at fair value, wherever possible, the fair value is determined with reference to the quoted bid or
offer price in the most achantageous active market to which the Growp has immediate access. An ad|ustmant for credit
risk {CWA) is also incorporated into the fair value as appropriate as well as an adjustment for funding costs (FYA) related
to uncollateralised over-the-countar derfvatives. The fair value measurament technique of each class of instrument Is

described below,

Instrument Fair value measurement technique

Leans and advances The fair value of loans and advances that are priced based on a vartable rate with no
contractual repricing tenor is assumed 1o equate to the carrying value, The fair vatue of all
other loans and advances & calculated wsing discounted cash flow models based on the
maturity of the loans and advances, The discount rates applied are based on interest rates
at reparting date for skmilar types of loans and advances, If the loans and advances were
parforming at reparting date,

Deposits and The falr value of deposits and other borrowings that ara noa-interest bearing, at call or at

other barrowings a fiwed rate that reprice within six months of reporting date, ks assumed to equate to the
carrying value. The fair value of other deposits and other borrowings s calculated using

o - discounted cash fiow models based on the deposit type and maturity,. i

Bonds, notes and The fair values of bonds, notes and subordinated debt and cther dabt Issues are caloulated

subordinated dabt and other based on a discounted cash flow madel using a yield curve appropriate to the remaining

debt izsues maturity of the instruments and appropriate credit spreads, or in some instancas ane
caleulated Based on market quoted prices when thera ik sufficient Bouldity in the market.

Derivatives Thee fair values of trading and hedging derivative assets 2nd liabilities are obtained from
quoted closing market prices at reporting date, discounted cazh flow models or option
pricing models as appropriate.

Trading securities and The fale values of trading securithes and debt instruments ane based on quated closing

debt instruments market prices at reporting date. Whene securities are wnlisted and quoted market prices

arg not avallable, the Group obtalng the fair valee by means of discounted cash flows
and other valuation technbques that are commonty used by market participants. Those
techmiguies sddress factars such a5 intarest rates, cradit Fisk and liguldity.

Equity instruments The fair value of equity Instruments at fair value throwgh other comprehensive income is
estimated an the basis of the adtual and forecasted Hnancial position and results of the
underlying assets or net assets taking into consideration their risk profile.

Other financlal assets The falr values of other financlal assets and labilities are based on quoted closing market
and liabilities prices and data or valuation technigues, appropriste to the nature and type of the
underlyling instrument.

The carrylng amounis of cash and liquid assets, due from and 1o other banks, due from customers on acceptances,

other assets, other labilithes. and amounts due from and 1o controlled entities, approximate their fair value as they are
shart-term In natere or are recelvable or payable on demand.

Guarantees, letters of credit, performance ralated contingendies and credit related commitments are generally not sold ar
traded and estimated fair values are not readily ascertainable. The fair value of thess items are not calculated, as very few
ol the commitments extending beyend six months would commit the Group 1o a predeterminad rate of interadt, and the
fees attaching to these commitmenis are the same as those currently charged for similar arrangements.

Falr value for a net open positlon is the offer price for a financial liability and the bid price for a financlal asset, multiplied
by the number of units of the Instrument Issued or held.

Transfers betwoen lovels of the fair value hiesarchy are deemed 1o have ooourred at the beginning of the reporting perlad
Ir wihihch the transfer ocours.

Annual Hrancal Repon 301 148
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 20 FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

Critical accounting judgements and astimates
A significant portion of financial instruments are carried on the balance sheet at fair value.

Where no active market exists for a particular asset or Hahility, the Group uses & valuation technigue 10 arrve at the fair
value, Including the use of transaction prices abiained in recent arm's length transactions, discounted cash flow analysis,
aptkan pricing models and other valuathon technigues, based on market condithans and risks existing at ieporting date. In
dolng =0, fair value is estimated using a valuation technique that makes maximum use of observable marked inputs and
places minimal reliance upon entity-specific nputs.

The best evidence of the fair value of a financial instrument at initfal recognition is the transaction price [i.e. the fair value
of the consideration given or recetved) unless the fair value of that instrument 18 evidenced by comparisan with ather
abservable current market transactions in the same irstrument [i.e. without modification or repackaging) or based on a
valuation technigue whose variables include only data from observable markets, When such evidence exists, the Group
recagnises the difference between the transaction price and the fair value in profit or loss on inttial recognition (e an
day one),

Fair value hierarchy

The level in the fair value hierarchy within which a fair value measurement is categorised 1s determined on the basis al the
loweest level input that bs significant to the fakr value measurament fn its entirety. The fair value hierarchy is as foltows:

Lewel 1 = Financial instruments that have been valued by reference 1o unadjusied queted prices for identical fnanclal assets
or financial Habilities in actihve markets. Financial instruments included in this calegory are Commaonwealth of Australia and
Mew fealand government bonds, and spat and exchange traded derivatives.

Lewed 2 = Financial instruments that have been valued thraugh valuation technigues incarporating inputs other than quoted
prices within Level 1 that are abservabile for the financlal asset ar Hinancial liabil ity, either directly (as prices) or indirectly
(cherived Tram prices). Finandcial instruments included in this category are over-the-counter trading and hedging derivatives,
semi-govesnment bonds, fnancal institution and corparate bonds, mongage-backed securities, |Bans measured al fair valus,
and issued bords, notes and subardinated debt measured at (air value.

Level 3 = Financial instruments that have been valued through valuation techniques incarparating inmuts that are not

hased on ahseniable market data, Unobiensahle npots e those ot readily availabile in an active market due [o marke?
Hieuridity or complexity of the product, Financlal instruments ind luded in This ealegory are hewpnke trading defivatives,
trading desivatives whene the cradit valuation adjustment s considerad unobservable and ih]l‘lmﬂl'lr 10 the valuation, and
certain assat-hacked securifies valued using unntservahls inputs,

Transfers into and out of Level 3 take place when there are changes to the inputs in the valuation technigue. Where inputs ars
no longer observable the fair value measurement is transfarred into Level 3. Conversely, a measurement is transferred out of
Level 3 when inputs become ohservabla.

The Group's exposure to falr value measurements based In full or in part on unobservable inputs is restricted to a small number
of financial insiruments, which comprise an insignificant component of the portiofios in which they belong, As such, a change
In the assumption used to value the instruments as at 30 September 2021 attributable to reasonably possible alternatives would
not have a material effect,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 20 FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

Fair value of financial instruments, carried at amortised cost

The financial assets and Anancial llabilities fsted in the table below are carried at amartised cost. While this is the value a1
which the Growp expects the assets te be realised and the Habilities 1o be settled, the table below includes their fair values as al
30 5eptember:

2021 2020
Carrying Fair  Carrying Fair
vale Levels Levelz Level3y  Value value Lewel:l Levelz Lewvel3 Value
m sm 5m sm sm sm sm sm sm Smi
Group
Financial assets
Lo and advances ™ 21,156 * A545 616438 621,083 SEI %G 4,506 580524 SES030
Financtal Habilities
Deapeaits, and arher borrowings B, 04l - BORO6E - BOSD6E S451T6 545,550 - SAB530
Bands, nates and subordinated deba 108,154 + 112,563 - 112,563 124384 Y E I . %L 128611
Other debit 1ssiees 6,831 061 1156 - 7217 6191 5236 1,128 - E364
Campary
Financial assets
Loams and advances® 529,546 e 2,786 527076 519862 LDLEIG Aok E01,332  SOIEGS
Financial Habilivies
Deposits and othor borrowirgt 535551 . E3EEGD . BICEGO  AR4IIE 434,137 404,137
Bonds, notes and subordinated debl 102,501 - 1DAA4T - IDA AT 120297 122,264 122264
Other debi iuses 6531  BO61  1,1%E - 7217 5191 5238 1L12E 6,354

|1} Comparative informaticon has been restased 1o align to the presentation in the current perdod. Reler i Maole 1 Bavis of prepanstinn.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 20 FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

Fair value measurements recognised on the balance sheet

021 il
Lewel i Level® Level3 Tatal Level i Lewel3 Lowel 3 Total
$m $m sm im m s $m m

Group
Financlal assets
Trafing securities! 33,654 16,326 - 50,020 470745 22857 E 4937
Dabet Instnsmeants 3211 37,748 919 41,878 209 3e427 e 40,355
Dithser Fiinanc Lal ansets . 2,560 X34 2,794 - 1880 . 1 EED
Darivative aeaty - 17,326 148 17474 - 34536 14 744
Irrvesiments relasing o Ml indurande Business . 102 . 102 1 10
Equrity instrsments* - - 135 135 - 116 115
Total Hnancial assets meawred at fadr saloe 36,905 24,062 1,436 112403 45284  Y7RES 943 14411
Financial Habilities
Othar FArancisl labilihes 1,291 25,755 = 17048 1AM 2E600 29871
Derivative Habilfties™ - 23935 96 4031 3118R Ed 12275
Total financial Habilities measured at fair value 1,291 49,690 a8 51,077 L3711 60.7ER EX E2247
Company
Fimancial assets
Traing securities’ 23,143 13,773 - 428918 3EIEE 18559 : 54974
Dbt insLnameems 3220 A0 919 41,849 M 363 114 a0,324
Oeher fAnancial assets . 3,071 34 3,305 - 3.5 - 3885
Derivativie aseets = 26,663 148 26,511 34,106 i 34214
Equity instrsments'= - = 51 51 - s 4 ET]
Total financial assets measured at Dir value 312351 #L1T 1352 114,932 5T 02,048 ET1  13330]
Finamdial Habilities
Orher financial llabilities 8521 6,284 - Ta36 1,343 1568 - 24911
Darbwative Habilitigy® . 26,082 a6 6,178 45,083 =) 15171
Total financlal labilities measured at fair value 851 31,366 96 313,314 1343 42651 B3 408

[t}  Comparative information has been reststed 1o align to the presentation inthe cirend periad. Bedei 80 Mate 3 B of prepanstion
{2k nakusdes Tal vaboe through ol o ks instremenis,

Thero were nd matarial transfars between Level 1 and Level 2 during the Anancial year for the Growp and the Compary.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 20 FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

The table below summartses changes in fair value classified as Level 3

Assets Liabilities
Derivative Debt indrsments Otherttl Berfvative
21 2000 0 2020 2071 2020 021 20
Group im $m 4m $m im $m §m sm
Balance a1 the peginming of year 108 il 719 479 106 a [} %5
Caing  {lostes| on asseds and [gains) /
lorsng on Habilities mcognisod:
in prafit o loss (4] i | - 4 1 {51 1
In giher comprehonibe income . L 13 T (13] -
Purchases and isswes 30 14 e 7| 241 9 12
Sales and setilements . [3m4) {215) %) -
Tramsfers into Level 3 7 1] 318 429 - -
Trateleis out ol Level 3 & [11&) [ 78] - - -
Forelgn currency tramslation adjustments 1 2 - =t 1 1
Balance o end of year 148 108 w10 713 389 116 "% &5
Cains J losses) on assers and [gains) / i ;
|osses on Habilities for the reporting
pertod retated fo financial Instruments
hield a1 the end of the reporting
pariod recognied:
i prafit of loss {a) 1 . . 14 1 {5) 11
Ir oaher comprehernsie income - - 5 13 T [5) -
Campany
Balance ai the beginming of year 108 T Ti5 ATe a4 44 BR 55
Cairs [ |losses) on asseds and |gains) /
lorsgas om Habilities recognised:
i profit or lows (aj 21 - . 13 - {5 i
In pther comprabeniboe infoma " . 5 1% " -
Purchases and Iswses Els] 14 Er] | 228 12
Sales and setilements - [na4) {215] - -
Transters into Level 3 7 13 18 429 = ' =
Transfers aut of Lavel 3 & [118) (78] - - -
Forelgn currency tranilation adjusiments 1 d - - 1 1
Balance at end of year 148 108 310 719 285 aa L] &A
Guativs f {loisses) on assets and {gains) [/
lovsaars o Habilithes for the reparting
piriod retatidd 10 fnandid iImdruments
lielcd it thi end of e reporting
poriod reooghked:
in prafit or loss {a) 21 - - 13 - {5 il
in olher camprohonibae Intome = 5 13 . a

(1) Inatudes other fimancisd assets and squity Ineiriments.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

OTHER ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

NOTE 22
GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Accounting policy
Goodwill

Goodwill arises on the acquisition of an entity and represents the excess of the conslderation paid over the fair value of
the identifiable net assets acquired.

Software costs

External and internal costs that are incurred to acquire or develop scitware are capitalised and recognised as an
intangible ascat. Capitalised software costs and other intangible assets are amortised on a systermnatic basis once deploved,
using the stralght-line method over their expected useful lives which are between three and ten years,

Impairment of infongible assets

Assets with an indefinite wseful life, Incdluding goodwill, are mot subject to amortisation and are tested on an annual basis
for impairment, and additionally whenever anindication of impairment exists. Assets that are subject to amortization

are reviewad for impairment whenever events ar changes in cincumstances indicate that the carrying amount may nat

b recoverable. An impalrment loss is recognised for the amount by which the carrying amount of an asset exteeds its
recoverable amount,

The recoverable amount of an assed Is the higher of its falr value tess costs of disposal or its value in use. For assets that do
not generate largely independent cash inflows, the recoverable amount s determinged for the cash-generating unit (CGU)
io which that asset belongs. Coodwill impatrment is assessed at the group of CGUs that represents the lowest level within
the Group at which goodwill is maintained for inilernal managernent purposes, which is at the segment bevel,
Revowerable amownts of CGUs

The recoverable amount of 8 COU is determined using elther a value in use or fair value less costs of disposal.
Assumplions for determining the récoverable amount of each COL, under @lther a value In use or fabr value less costs

of dispesal approach, are based on past experience and/for expectations for the future, Cash flow prodections for value in
use ane based on five vear managemant apgroved forecasts witich are then extrapalated using a constant growth rate for
up 1o & further v years. These fofecasts use management estimates 1o determine income, expenses, capital expendiure
and cash flows for each CGLL

The discount rate reflects the market detormined, risk/adjusted, post-1ax discount rate and is adjusted for specific ricks
relating to the CGUs and the countries in which they operate. Terminal value growth rate represents the growth rate
applied to extrapolate cash flows beyond the forecast period. These growth rates are based on forecast assumptions of
the CGUs" long-term performance in thelr respective markets,

Critical accounting judgements and estimates

The measurement of goodwill is subject to a number of key judgements and estimates. These include:

= the allocation of goodwill to COUs on initial recognition

= the re-allocation of goodwill in the event of disposal or reorganisation

= the appropriste cash flows, growth rates and discount rates.

Further detalis about these items ane provided below,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 22 GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS (CONTINUED)

Group Cormpany
1 30 2021 2020
m sm $m m
Goodwill 1,964 1,838 B
Internally generated software 1,956 1,590 1703 1705
Acguired soltwane 177 7] 2] L]
Orther acouined Infanglble assets' 16 16 - -
Total goodwill and other intangible assets 4113 3,809 1,757 1,757
AL ook 9,627 B360 6,333 5940
Desghict: Ascumurdled amorsanon f Engatdment loitet 1%.514) [5,051) 14,56} (4, 183)
Total geedwill and ether intangible assets 4,13 3,509 1,757 1757
(8} Enhar aguired inangiBie assris relage 1o Beand names,
Recondliation of movements in goodwill and internally generated software
Group Company
FuFs B 2021 2030
im sm Sm sm
Gaodwill
Balance at beginning of yoar 1,838 2,564 -
Additons fram the acquisition of confrolied entities and Business combinations 126 - -
R il 10 Feld for 4 ales . & -
Impatrment and write-otts - {195 -
Balance a1 end of year 1,964 1,818 -
Intamally ganaerated softwars
Balance at beginming of year 1,590 T E1E 1,705 e
Additkgns fram niesnad Cevelopimen 500 6219 404 553
Deiposals, impakmments and wrile-offs {11) [11] &) {11}
Amortisation fazn) {301} |97} {260}
Change in applicaion ol software capitaliation policy - continuing operationa®™ . {5500 - | B )
Change in appication of software caplalsation policy - discontineed opeEtion s - {106] -
Forisigh currency trambtion adjustments L] 2 [h1]
Balance at end of year 1,956 1,890 1,703 105

(8} Rafer s Nofe 37 Dfsortinurd oprvations lor furiber infoemation.
2} The xoo balance inchades o reducton of walvwane sseti balinoe fallowieng & change 16 the asplization ef (he wolbaane caplitatiation polor, Refer 1o Neoe 5
Oyperenting wxparrsirs for further datadi
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 22 GODDWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS (CONTINUED)

Goodwill allocation to cash-generating units

The key assumptions used In determining the recoverable amount of CGUs, to which goodwill has been allocated, are

as fotlows:

Goodwill

im
Cash generating unit
Business and Private Banking 68
v Teanlarcd Baan g I58
Personal Banking 1,512
B& qooi 126
Total goodvel 1,964

Hx 2021 2011
sm % L 9
BE a0 EE
258 9.1 a4
1512 2.0 EX
nia n/a
LA3E nfa nfa

|3} The recoverable amownt lor BG 450 kas been deteimised 33 a lalr walie ks ooty of disposal using the prive paid bn May 2021 (2 Leved 2 ingan) and

trandaction (edis the Group inourred bo purchase 5 400

NOTE 23
OTHER ASSETS

Craup

Faz1

4im

Accrued inferest recebable 635
Prepaymenis Frl
acevables T35
Otheer delit instruments 21 amoimised oot 342
Fryurity instramsnts at Exir salue through other comprehensive income 10
Irvesiment In associates - MAC el 472
Locuritios sald not delivernd 4,374
Othity 146
Total other assets'’ rA-rk]

Camgany
0 2021 2030
Sm hm S
Tag 537 ]
263 138 113
kLT 193 Bz
EE L 647
lrd I8 M
411 ary 441
EE L anz 1318
208 801 E05
1,088 BHEE E164

|&} Reler io inble (b} im Mofe 31 dadever in pubd¥aries ond afher i e lor Turibee details.

|2} Cermparive inlormation has been restated 1o align to the presentation in the current pertod. Reler 1o Mole 1 Basis of preparation.
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NOTES T0 THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 24
PROVISIONS

Accounting policy
Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has 2 legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable
that an outfiow of economic benafits will be reguired to settle the obligation and the amount of the obligation can be
reflably estimated. Provisions are not discounted to the prasent value of their expected net future cash flows except where
the time value of money i material,

Operatianal risk event losses
Provisions are recognised for non-dending losses which include losses arising from spedific legal actions not directly

redated to amounts of principal outstanding for loans and advances, and losses arising from forgeries, fraud and the
correction of aperational issues,

Customerrelated and payroll remediation

Provisions for customer-related and payroll remediation include provisions for potential refunds and other compemsation
o customers, payments to colleagues, as well as associated program costs,

Critical accounting judgements and estimates

Provisions are held in respect of a range of future-obligations such as employes entitiements, restructuring costs,
customer-related remediation and litigation. The recognition and measurement of some of these provisions involves
significant judgement about the existence of a prasent obligation, the likely outcome of various events and the related
estimated futwre cash flowes. If the fubure svents are uncertaln or where the outflows cannot be reliably measured 3
contingent Rability is disclosed, refer to Note 30 Commitments and contingent Hobilities.

Payments that are expected to be incurred after more than one year ane discounted at a rate which reflects both current
interest rates and the risks specific to that proviskan.

In relation to customer-related remediation, determining the amount of the provision requires the exercise of significant
judgement. This includes forming a view on a number of different estimates, including the number of impacted
customers, average reflund per customer and the associated costs required to complete the remediation activities. The
appropriateness of underlying assumptions is revewed on a regular basis against actual experience and other available
evidence, and adjustments are made to the provision where required.

Group Company

2021 0 2021 2030

im sm sm sm

Employes entitements 1,003 B8 968 T
Operational rivk event lodies 134 348 Bl 35
Customer-related and payroll remediation 1131 1,069 1121 2013
Othart! Er ] L gL 513
Total provisions 1,834 3,820 L6310 }618

(8} Comparativn informatasn has been restated 1o align to the prosontation in the curment porod.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 24 PROVISIONS (CONTINUED)

Reconciliation of movements in provisions

Group Camgany
ik | H30 2021 2030
m &m Hm Sm

Operational rsk event losses
Balance a1 beginning of year B 292 126 114
Provisions madeli! 5 133 23 89
Payments cut of provisions (215) (100 (194} (62}
Proyisioni no longer regquined and net lorelgn currency movements 74y {128] (74} |Loa)
frec bassifhed to Medd fior sale™ - (3% - -
Balance a1 end of year 134 148 Bl 126
Customer-retated and payroll remediation
Balanie ol bisgirmiieg of yiar 2,069 A08F 2048 2068
Provision: made {ooatinuing opembions) 109 173 143 583
Provisions made (dicominued operations 143 641 143 -
Payments cuf of provisions (L) | P (1,035) (F2)
Pronylsiona fd lon gt nedubngd 149) [P ] [as) (240}
Ratance at end of year 1731 2,065 1211 2013

It} Amount inciedes srovigions macs v bath canilsing and distonninissd eperations,

[2) ML Waaleh's peaviiban lor aperatlonal fik ewes losas win reclaiaille:d (o held b wle In e 3000 Brancial year. Reler to Mole 37 Dnicontiaued aperaniesi
ta fuither infepmation.

(3} Sepimmbes 2021 Bull peas ameunl relstel 16 ML Waalth-relited provlans trandberried 1 100F upon camplalion al (he wls of MLC Wealth

NOTE 25
OTHER LIABILITIES

Group Camgany

a0zl 2020 2021 020

&m &m sm i

Accrued inferest payable 2 1283 e LIS
Payabiles and accrued expanies 1,100 BUS 626 404
Socurities purchased not delivened 3,710 1536 3423 3.49]
Lease lisbilifies 1,867 1,555 1,659 1319
Oithear 1,457 T 1421 833
Total other liabilities 9,125 7916 7928 7146

|4) Comparatwe inlormaticn has been restafed 1o align io 1R gresentation in the current persod. Reler ta Nole 1 Bedis of preparstion,
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NOTES T0 THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 26
LEASES

Aceounting palicy

At inception of a contract, the Group assesses whether a contract is, or contains, a kease. A contract Is, or contains, a
lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for @ period of time in exchanges for
consideration. At inception or on reassessment of a contract that containg a lease component, the Group allocates the
consideration in the contract to each lease component an the basis of their relative stand-alone selling prices, For leases
of land and buildings where the Group is the lessse, the Group has elected not 1o separate non-lease components, and
accounts for the lease and non- lease components as a single [ease component,

The Group recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease lability at the lease commencemnent date. Except for right-of-use
assels measured in accordance with the standard's transition provisions, the right-of-use asset ks tnitially measured at
cost, which comprises the infital amount of the lease Hability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before

the commencement date, plus any inftial dinect costs incurred and an estimate of cests to dismantie and remove the
underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset, less any lease incenthoes recelved,

The right-al-use aset 15 subsequently measured undes the cedl model and depreclatad uslng the strakghtline mathad

from the commencement date 1o the end af the lease tarm, In addition, the right-of-we asset 18 reviewed far impakrment
and adjuited for cartaln ramaaturements al the leass lability,

The lease Hability is initially measured at the present vatue of the lease paymants that have not been paid at the
commencement date, discownted using the Group’s incremental barrowing rate which 1s based on the Group's funds
transfer pricing curve, The leasa liakility (s subsequantly measured at amartised cost using the effective interest mathod.

It is remeasured when there is a lease modification that is not accounted for as a separate lease, there is a change in
future lease payments arising from a change in an index or rate, if there is a change in the Group’s estimate of the amount
expected to be payable under a residual value guaraniee, or if the Group changes its assessment of whether it will
exercise 4 purchase, extension or terminaticn option. The Group does not include extension options in the measurement
of the lease Hability wntil such time that it 1s reascnably certain that the options will be exarcised,

The Group has elected not to recognize right-of-use assets and Lease Habilitles for short-term leases and leases of
low-value assets. The Group recagnises the lease payments assockated with these leases as an expense on a straight-line
bazls over the loase form,

When the Group acts as a lessor, it determines at lease incepiion whether each lease is a finance lease or an operating
lease. To classify each lease, the Group makes an averall assessment of whather the [easa tramsfoers substantially all the
risks and rewards incidental to ownership of the underlying asset. Where this is the case, the lease is a finance lease. All
other leases are classified as operating (nages.

Effect of leases on the balance sheets

Graup Comgiany
021 o 2021 20H
§m §m sm $m
Right-of-use assets
Property, plant and equipment
Hullding: 1,691 130 1,381 1084
Techmalogy 56 32 45 28
Total right-of-use assets 1 1365 1426 11
Additkons to right-ol-use ausets during the period 9 480 673 a11
Lease labilities
(ither liahifitias 1,967 1,555 1,650 1,319
Total lease liabilities 1,967 1,555 1659 1,313

160 Matinnal Auscralis Sank
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Effect of leases on the income statements
Group Campany
xMn plifela] i | 2000
m im Hm Sm

Depreciation
Butbcingst 57 433 B06 sz
Technology ar 33 35 o
Total depreclatien on right-of-use assets. ] 465 21 413
Interest
Total interest expense on lease LabWitdes 15 N 0 F
Short-term lease espeme
Total shori-term lease expense 15 a5 1 4

2} Comparatie perdsd includes osm-all fmpaiimend tharges 16 propeity-relited i

Future eash flow effect of leases

The table below 15 a maturity analysis of future lease payments in respect of existing lease arrangements an an

undiscounted basls.

D wilthilm mne year

Do after one yisk Dul no Gater than e years
Due after five yeans

Total future lease payments

Croup Camgany
021 020 2021 2020
4m &m sm sm
336 62 201 317
g9l &40 850 657
799 518 656 433
2,16 1,717 1797 1,453

The Group has commitied (o a number of Tuture lease centracts in relaton (o new bulldings across Australla, As these
navw |eases become effective, the Group will recognise addilanal right-of-use assets and correspanding lease liabilites of

approximately 5567 mililon over the nexi five years,
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NOTES T0 THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

NOTE 27
CONTRIBUTED EQUITY

In accardance with the Corpovalions Act 2001 [Cth), the Campany doss net have autharised capital and all ordinary shares

have no par value, Ordinary shares are classitied as equity, Incremental costs directly altributable o the issue of new shares or
options ara Included within equity. Holders of ardinary shares are entitled 1o recelve dividends as determined from time 1o lime
and are entitbed to ane vote, on a show af hands or on a pall, for each fully paid ordinary share hald 3t shareholders’ meetings.,
Iy e et of 3 winding-up of the Company, ardinary shareholders rank after all athes shareholders and ereditars and ar fully
entitled to amy residual proceeds of liguidation,

Graup Campany
231 iifelel 2031 2030
m m sm sm
Issued and paid-up ordinary share capltsl
Ordinary shares, fully pald 43,297 43,531 42461 Ll ]
Other cantributed equity
Katkonal Intome Securities - 1.94% - 14945
Total contributed equity 43,247 45476 42,461 44,650
Reconclliation of movernent in ardinary shares
Graup Company
2021 il 2031 2030
m sm sm sm
Balamce ot beginming of year 43,531 16, 762 42,745 15976
Shares issused
Brsbitutional share placeriesn] - 2,954 - 2054
Redall share purchae plan - 1.250 - 1.25%3
Carversion of convertible preference shares and converiba noles - 750 - 1540
Dividend retfivostriend plan X 278 aM 975
Midend relnvestiment plan underwrinens allotmants - o0 - 00
Tranafes from equity-baied compenation resene B jas Ta 153
On-market purchase of shares for dividersd relrvestment plan neutralisatkon {164) 164}
Share buy back [LETS] [48e}
Tax e deductibla transaction cosis 13 13 -
Balance at end of year 43,47 150 42461 42,745
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 27 CONTRIBUTED EQUITY (CONTINUED)

The number of ordinary shares on ssue for the last two years at 30 September was as follows!

Company
2021 2000
No. “oca Ho, 'ooo
Ordinary shares, fully paid
Balance a1 beginning of year 3.200,093 1,883,019
Shares issued:
Irstitutianal share placement - 212014
Redall share purchase plan o BE337
Carwersion of convartible preference shares and conwertible notes - 15,141
Diwichend refnvestrment plan 10,545 19,745
Didend retrvestment plan undervritien allotmens - 16658
Bonis share plan 1,058 1,445
Share-based paymerity 3434 3494
Paging up of partly pald shanes 7
Orn-market purchase of shares for dividend reimeestment plan neutralisation {6.173) -
Sluatie bisy-bark {17370
Total ordinary shares, tully patd 3,281,991 3790093
P e e s ]
Balance a1 beginning of year i) 19
Paying wp of partly pald shades (1] .
Total ordinary shares, partly paid to 25 cents 12 19
Total ardinary shares (including treasury shares) 3,282,003 3,200,113
Less: Treavury shares {5,005) (%572
Total ordinary shares (excluding trensusy shases] 3,275,508 3,284,540
Mational Intome Securities

On 15 Febwruary 2021, the Group redeemed the 52,000 milllon of Hational incoms Securties kswed on 29 lune 1930 The
Mational Income Securities were redeemed for cash at their par value (5100] ples the final interest payment. The unpaid
preference shares forming part of the Matonal Income Secunties were bowght back for no consideration and cancelled

Annual Hranoal Repon 301 163

4271490



EDINETOOOO
O00000000000000ooooooOoan(eos7s0)
Oooooooa

NOTES T0 THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 26
RESERVES

Accounting policy

Forelgn currency transiation reserve

Exchange differences arising on translation of the Group's foreign operations, any oflsetting gains or losses on net
imvastment hedges and any associated tax effect are reflected in the foreign currency translation reserve.

The results and financial position of the Group entities that have a functional currency different from Australian dollars are
translated into Australian dollars as follows:

+ assets and Habilives are translated at the clasing exchange rate at the balance sheet date

= income and expenses are translated at average exchange rates for the perlod

+ all resulting exchange differences are recognisad n the foreton currency transiation mesamve.

A curnulathee cradit balance bn this resorve would nat normally be regarded as available for paymant of dividends until
such gaing are realissd and recognlsed in the Income statement on sale or disposal of the forelgn oparation,

Asset revaluation reserve

Tha assat revaluation reserve is used 1o record revaluation adjustments on land and bulldings. \When an asset is sold or
disposed of the related balance in the reserve is transferred directly to retained profits.

Cash flow hedge reserve and cost of hedging reserve

The cash flow hedge reserve comprises fair value gains or losses associated with the effective portion of designatad
cash flow hadging instruments, net of tax. The cost of hedging reserve records fair value gains or losses associated with
changes in forward points on forward contracts and changes in cross-currency basls on cross-currency swaps, that have
been ramoved from hedge relationships and are amortizad over the life of the hedge. Tha cumulative movernents will
reduce to nil by maturity of the hedging instrument.

Equity-bosed compensation reserve

Thie equity-based compensation reserve comprises the falr value of shares and rghts provided to employvees.

Debt Instruments af fair value through other comprehensive income reserve

The reserve Incluces all changes In the fair value of Investmants (n debt instrumsants that ane measurad at fle value
through other comprehensive income, ather than impatrment losses, forelgn exchange galns and losses, Interest Income
and net of ary related hedge accounting adjustments. The cumnulative amount recognlsad in the reserse is translerred to
profit or loss when the related asset Is derecognised,

Equity instruments of fair value through other comprebensive income reserve

The Group has made an Irrevocable election 1o measure cerfakn investments in equity instrumenis that are not held for
trading purposes at falr value through other comprehensive income. Changes in the fair value of these investments are
recognised in this reserve, while dividends are recognised In profit or koss. The cumulative amount recognised iin the
rgsarve ks transferned directly to retained profits when the related asset ks derecognised,
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NOTE 28 RESERVES (CONTINUED)

Reserves
Group Campany
L | fLikli] 01 2030
mo 4w sm s
Forelgn currency tranilation resarve Taa | 28] |03} |24 %}
AssEn realuation resarve 5 26 - =
Cash Aow hedge retone a8& 207 =] L
Cost of hedging resorve [266) |196] 1175} (264}
Equily-based compensation reserve 136 115 136 115
Dbt instruments at fair value throwgh other comprehendive Incomse roserve 266 7 266 T
Equity instruments at falr walue throwgh ather comgrehendive income reserve 15 B 3 3
Total reserves 550 a5 53 3
Foreign currency translation reserve
Group Comgrany
2021 2020 2021 2030
4m &m 4m $m
Balance at beginning of year 38) 0 [zaz} [E14)
Trandher frorm retained profits 21 . is .
Redamptian of Natbonal income Sacurities 15 - 15 -
Carrercy dafjusdments on Tranilation of foreign operations, net of hidging 3 B an {7}
Tranafer to the icome statement on dsposal or pariial disposal of
foredgn oporations' {11) (23] [zl
Balanee at end of year FTy [38) [243)
(1) Parisl dispesals of RBarehgn operatians inclsde retiwmn of capital made by Toreign brandhes,
DIVIDENDS AND DISTRIBUTIONS
Amaount Total
per share amount
2021 cents s
Final dividend determined in respect of the year ended 30 September 2000 o 987
Imterim dividend determined inrespect ol the y@ar ended 30 Segtember 2031 (4] 1978
Dedbuct: Boinws shares in Hess of dividernd nfa (271
Dividtensds pald by (he Grsugs du ing (he year ended 30 Septerilier 2071 l'l.f-'.l. !..!‘!ﬂ'
Add; Dividenads pald 10 non-controlling interest in controlied entities nia q
Dlvidends patd by the Group (before dividend relnvestment plan] nia 2943
2020
Final dwdend determined in sespect of the year ended 30 Seprember 1009 E3 2393
Irterim dividend determined in respect al the year ended 30 September 2000 E1a ] Bah
Daduct: Bonus shares in e of dividend na 3z
Dvidiends pald by the Group during the year ended 30 September 2000 nfa 1,156
Add: Dividensds paid to non-contraliing nterest incontrolied entines nfa 4
Dividends paid by the Group (before dividend reinvestment plan] nfa 3,760

Dividends paid during 2021 were fully franked at a tax rate of 30% (2020: 30%),
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 23 DIVIDENDS AND DISTRIBUTIONS (CONTINUED)

Final dividend
Cng November 2021, the directors determined the fl:l!lcwlm_: dhividend:
Franked
Amount Total  amount per
per sham amount share
DEnls “m %
Final dividend determined bn respect of the year ended 30 September 2031 67 1,199 10

The Hinal 2021 orginary dividend s payable on 15 December 2021. The Dividend Relnvestment Plan discount is nil, with no
participation limit. The financial effect of this dividend has not been brought to account in the financial statements for the year
ended 30 September 2021 and will be recognised in subsequent firanclal reports.

Australian franking credits

The franking credits avallable 1o the Group at 30 September 2021 are estimated to be 51,024 million (2020: $1,017 million) afrer
allowing for Australlan tax payable in respect of the current reporting perod’s profit and the recelpt of dividends reccgnised

as a recetvable at reporting date. Franking credits 1o be utilised as a result of the paymen of the proposed final disidend are
$942 million (2020: $423 millkon]. NAR's franking account fluctuates during the year as a result of the timing of income tax
instalment and dividend payments. While the franking account balance fluciuates during thee year, a surplus is only required

as at 30 lune each year for the purpose of complying with Australian income tax legislation, Franking 1s not guaranteed, The
extent o which future dividends on ardinary shares and distributions on frankable hybrids will be fanked will depend on a
number of factors, Including capital management activities and the level of profits generated by the Group that will be subject
to tax i Australia,

Mew Zealand fmputation credits
NAB 15 able to attach avallable New Zealand imputation credits to dividends paid. As a result, New Fealand imputation credits of

N250,01 per share will be attached to the final 2021 ordinary dividend payable by the Company, New Zealand imputation credits
are only relevant Tor shareholders who are reguired to file New Tealand income tax returns.

Distributions an other equity instruments

Graup Campany
2021 2020 2021 2020
im §m sm im
Ratiomn Income Securilied 13 13 13 n

On 15 February 2021, the Group redeemed the 52,000 million of National Income Securities Bseed on 29 lune 1999, The
Mattonal Income Securities were redeemed for cash at their par value ($100] plus the final Inferest payment. The unpaid
preferende shares forming part of the Mational income Securities were bowght back for no consideration and cancelled.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

UNRECOGNISED ITEMS

NOTE 30
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Accounting policy

The Growp discloses certain items as contingent liahitities, as they are elther possible ohligations whose axistence will be
confirmed only by uncertain future events, or they are prasent obilgations where a transfer of sconomic resolrces (s not
prokable ar cannot be reliably measured. Contingent liabilitles are not recognised on the balance sheet bt are dischosed
unless an outflow of economic resources & remote.

Commitments

Financial assets are pledged as collateral predominantly under rapurchase agreements with othar banks. The financial assets
pledgad by the Group are strictly for the purpose of providing collateral for the counterparty, These transactions are conducted
under terms that are usual and customary to standard lending and sacurities borrowing and lending activities, as well as
requirements determined by exchanges where the Group acts as an intermediary. Repurchase agreements that do not qualify
far deracognition are reparted in Nole 21 Financiol assel transfers.

Bank guarantees and letters of credit

The Group provides guarantees in its normal course of business on behalf of its customers. Guarantees written are conditional
commitrments issued by the Group to guarantes the performance of a customer to a third party. Guarantees are primarily issued
to support direct financial obligations such as commercial bills or other debt instruments issued by a counterparty. The Group
has four principal types of guarantees:

= bank guarantees

+ standby letters of credit

= documentary letters of credit

+ parformance-related contingences.

Thie Group considers all bank quarantees and letters of dredit as "ar call™ Tor Bguidity management purposes because |t has no
control ever when the holder might call upon the nstrument,

Group Company

21 W 2021 2030
im &m sm sm

Bank guarantees and leters of credit
Kank Guidranioes 4,168 4,257 4421 47116
Stamdiy leiters of creds 6,907 1 6,907 1am
Do umenitary lemees ol eredin 3,850 3,113 3,538 1016
Performance-ralated contingencies. 6,476 9,789 5,767 9,303
Total bank guarantees and letters of credit 11,409 IDEE 20,623 15,707

Clearing and settlament obligations

The Grou pis :.utrimt io a commiliment In accordance wiith the rules goverinling chisarkng andd setiberment ar rangements contalned
I thoe Australian Paymenis Network Reguiations for the Australian Paper Clearing System, the Bulk Electromic Clearing System,
the Consumer Electronle Clearkng System and the High Value Clearing System which could result In a credit risk exposure and
lss in the event of a failure (o setile by a member institution, The Group also has a commitmant in accordance with the
Austraclear System Regulations and the Continuous Linked Settlement Bank Bules to pamicipate In loss-sharlng arrengements In
the event that another financial institution falls o settle.

The Group is.a member of variows central clearing houses, most notably the Londan Clearing House (LCH) SwapClear and
RepoClasr platfesms and the ASY Over-Tha-Coumter Central Caunterparty, which anabled the Group 1o centrally clear derivative
and repurchase agreament instruments respectively, As a member of these central dlearing howses, the Group is required 1o
maka a delault fund contribution, The axposua to fisk assoclated with this commilmant is reflectad lor caplial adequacy
purposes in the Group's Pillar 3 reporting, In the event of a default of another cearing member, the Group could be requined 1o
cammit addithanal funds 1o the delault fund cantributicon
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 30 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)

Credit-related commitments

Binding credit-related commitments to extend credit are agreements 1o lend to s customer© 5o lang as there B no volation

ol any condition established in the contracl. Commitments generally have lixed expiration dates or ather Lernsination clauses
and may reguire payment of a fee by the customer, Since many of the cormmitments are expected Lo expire wilhout being
drawn down, the 1olal commitment amounis do nol necessarily repoesend Tutune cash regquirements. Meveriheless, credit-related
commitrmients ang comsbdired "ol call” Tor Bgubdity management pus prosiss,

Group Company
o 030 2021 2030
sm &m S sm
Credit-related eommitments [ ] R
Bending credit commigments 185,369 173,656 163,196 153,0%)
Total eredit-related commitments ET T 173,656 163,156 153,080
Credit-related commitments by geographical location
Australia 147,506 136,833 146,662 136,267
Wewe Sealand x1,318 20,010 - -
Orcher International 16,538 16,823 _Il.iﬂ 16823
Total creditrelated commisments 185,365 173,658 163,196 153,059

Parent entity guarantees and undertakings

The Company has provided the following guarantees and undenakings relating to entities in the Group, These guaraniees and

undertakings are not intluded in previous tables in the note!

= The Company will guarantes up to 527,733 millen (2020: 528,141 millien) of commercial paper ssuandes by National
Australia Funding (Delaware) Inc, Commercial paper of 5837 miliion (2020: 5317 million) has been iswed,

+ The Company s responsible 1o its custamers for any direct loss suffered as a result of National Naminees Limited falling to
perform its obligations to the Company.

+ The Company and MLC Wealth had both been granted a licence {the License] by the Salety, Rehabilitation and Compensation
Commission (the Commission) 10 operate as selfinsurers undes the Commonwealth Government Comcare Scheme (the
Commanwealth Scheme). The parties applied to the Commission to revoke MLC Wealth's License as MLC Wealth would
instead be covered under the State-based scheme alter the sale of MLC Wealth to I00F. The Commizsion agreed 1o revoke
ML Wealth's License effective Trom the date of the sale. The Company still halds its License and continues 1o be self-insured
under the Commonwealth Scheme, As required by legistation and the Commission, the Cormpany has provided o gquaranies
in respect of any workers' compensation Habilitles of employees of MLE Wealth in respect of injuries that arose before the
completion of the sale,

= Thie Company bas issued letters of suppor in respect of certain subsidiates and associates in e nonmal cowrse of business,
The letlers recogniss that the Company has a responsibility to enswre that those subskdiaries and associates continue 1o meel
thielr obligations,

Contractual commitments
Acquisition of Citigroup's Australion consumer business

On g August 2021 NAB announced it has entered Into a Sale and Purchase Agreement with Citkgroup to purchase Citigroup's
Australian consumaer busingss, The propased scquisition, which remains subject to requiatory appravals, is structuned primarily
a% an asset and lability transfer, with NAB to pay Citigroup cash for the net assets of Citigroup’s Australian consumer business
plus a premium of 5250 millian, Subject to the timing of reguimary approvals, completton s expected o socur by the middle of
niat calendar year,
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NOTES T0 THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 30 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)

Contingent Habilities

Fram lime 1o time the Croup is exposed to contingent risks and liabilities arising from the conduct of its business including:

* actual and potential disputes, claims and legal proceedings

* investigations inlo past conduct, Including actual and patential requlatory breaches, carried out by regulatory authorities on
aither an industry wide or Group specific basks

+ Internal investigations and reviews into past conduct, Including actual and patential regulatory breaches, carried out by ar
on behalf of the Group

= contracts that invelve giving contingent commitments such as warrantles, indemnities or guaraniess,

There are contingent llabdlities in respect of all such matters. Such matters are often highly complex and uncertaln, Where

appropriate, provisions have been made. The aggregate potential liabblity of the Group in relation to these matiers cannot be

accurataly assessed.

Further informaiion on some specific contingent labillities that may impact the Croup is set out below,

Legal proceedings

Bank Bill Swap Reference Rafe US class action

I Augrust 2016, a class action complaint was filed in the United States District Court for the Southern Districl of New York
regarding alleged conduct relating to the Bank Bill Swap Reference Rate. The complaint named a number of defendants,
Including NAB and various other Australlan and imernational banks, The allegations agasinst NAB refer to proceedings brought
by ASIC against three barks in relation to the Bank Bill Swap Reference Rate. The relevant ASIC proceeding against MAB was
concluded in Nevember 2017 with HAB admitting certain contraventions.

I Jume 2021, NAB announced that it had agreed to setile the dlalms made against it in the class action. The seitlement is
without admission of Hakility and remains subject to negotiasion and the exacution of complete settlement terms and court
approval. The ternms of the seitlement remaln confidential

Undted Kingdam matters

Elght separats claims focused on Talloned Business Loans (TALs) have been commencied agaknat NAR and Clydesdale Bank Ple
[CYRC) by RGL Management Limited (a clabms management campany) (RGLE and law firm Fladgate LLP on behalf of customers
of CYIRG I the English Couns.

The claims concern TELs which customers entered into with CYBG and In respect of which NAB amplovees perfarmed various
functions. The claimants allege they were misled about: [1] the cost of repaying [or restructuring) thelr TBLs early; and |2} the
composition of Nxed Interest rates/athar rates alferad under the TELs, The alleged misconduct is said to give rise 1o several
causes of acthon, mcluding negligent misstatement, misrepresantation and decelt,

The clalms were before the court for a procedural hearing In December 2020 following which a timetable was directed for the
first and fourth claims to move forward to a second procedural hearing which eccurred in October 2021, At that hearing the
court made further directions to progress the Arst and fourth dalms (the remaining claims are currently, or are expected to be,
paused by agreement and court orderl, MAR has filed and served its defences to the first and fourth claims.

The potential outcome and total costs assoclated with the claims by RGL and Fladgate LLP remain uncestain,

annual Firancal Repon Jyi 169

433/490



EDINETOOOO
O00000000000000ooooooOoan(eos7s0)
Oooooooa

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 30 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)

Regulatory activity, compliance investigations and associated proceedings

Anti-Money Laundering and Counter-Terrorism Financng progrom uplift and complionce issves

For some time NAB has been working to uplift and strengtben the Group's systems and processes to comply with AML and
CTF requiremants. The Croup continees to the keep Australian Transaction Reports and Analysts Cantre (ALISTRAC) and, where
applicabie, relevant foreign regulators informed of its progress. In addition 1o a general uplift n capability, the program of
work alms to remediate specific known complianca issues and weaknesses. As this work progresses, further compliance issues
may be identtfied and reported to AUSTRAC or equivalent foreign regulators, and additional uplitting and strengthening may
be required.

The Growp has reported o number of compliance issues to relevant regulators and has responded 1o a number of requests

fecm regualators regulrirg the production of documents and Bnformation, Identified issues Inclede certaln weaknesses with

the Group's implementatbon of ‘Krow Yowr Customer’ (KYC] requirerments; other linancisl crime risks; and certain systems

and prescess lssoes that mpacted tansaction monioring and regarting In some specilic areas. In pastioular, the Group

has idemilied issues with collection and verification of ientity information and enhanced customer due diligence for non:
Indivichual customers, This s the subject of a dedscated remediation program thal is underway,

Iy Jumnie 2021, MAB announced that AUSTRAC had identiliad serious concerms with the NAB Designated Business Group's

[WAB DBG) compliance with the Anti-Money Laundering and Counter-Terrarism Financing Act 2006 and the Anti-Money
Laundering and CounterTersadsm Financing Rules 2007, AUSTRAC advised MAB that il was AUSTRAC' view that thare was
“pertential serious and angoing non-compliznce” with customer identification procedures, ongoing custamer due diligence and
compliarce with Part A of the Group's AML and CTF program, These concerns wera mlerred to AUSTRAC enforcement team
and it initiated a formal enforcement investigation. ALSTRAL advised NAB that it had not made any decision about whether or
nel anforcament acticn woubd be taken and further, that It was not considaring civil penalty proceedings, at that stage, and that
this decision was “reflective of the wark undertaken™ by NAB 1o date. HAB has not been notified of any change to this position,
heswanir the AUSTRAL investication ks ongoing. AUSTRACS referral ta 118 enforcemant team fallowed ragular engagemeant by
NAB with AUSTRAC ower a long pertod of time, AUSTRAC has a wide range of enforcemant options. available 1o it, inchading civil
panalty ordars, anforceable urdertakings, infringement natices and remedial directions. Tha Group is fully cooperating with
ALUSTRAC'S investigation and cantinuing with its afforts to updift its financial crime capabilities in parallel.

The potential outcame and tolal costs assoclated with these investigations and remediation processes for specific lssues
Identified 1o date, and for any issues that may be Identified in the future, remain uncertain.

Banking matfers

A number of reviews into banking-related matters are being carried on across the Growp, both internally and in some cases by

requlatory authorities, including matters where:

* pncorrect fees were applied in connection with certain products

= customers may not have been provided notice of increases to loan repayments within the timeframe reguired by the
Mational Credit Code

* jncorrect interest rates were applied in relation to certain products, including home lending products on converskon from
interest anly to principal and interest and/or from fixed inerest to variable interest rates

= there were (ssues in celivering electronic statements, and other notices enclosed with those stalements, capturing customer
consent to receive electronic statements and inconsistencies with recording statement preferences

* business term lznding facilities were nat amortising in accordance with approved facilities; and

= warious responsible lending matters.

The potential outgame and total costs assocated with these matters remain ungertatn,

Incorrect charging of periodical poyment fees

On 24 February 2021, ASK commenced Federal Court proceedings against MAB alleging that NAB falled to comply with a
number af provisions af the ASIC Act and the Corporations Act in relation to the incarrect charging of perlodical payment fees
including misleading or deceptive conduct and unconscionable conduct, NAB filed its response 1o ASICS clalm an 28 April 2021,
The potential outeomes and total costs associated with the matter remain uncertain,

Payroll motters

in December 2019, NAB announced an end-o-end Payrodl Review examining internal pay processes and compliance with
pay-related obligations under Australian emplayment Laws. The review has identtfied a range of tssees and a remediation
program is being undertaken. Provisicns have been taken and a number ol paymenis have been made. in addition to the
costs assoclated with the remediation program, there remains the potantial for further developments regarding these fsswes,
including possible enforcement action or ather legal actions. The final ovtcome and total costs associated with this matter
remain uncertain,
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NOTE 30 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)

The Wage Inspectorate Victoria and the N%W Employee Belations have been undertaking tnvestigations in relation to the long
service leave entitiements of NABYS casual employees. In ODctober 2021, NAB commenced action in the Federal Court seeking a
declaration about the proper interpretation of relevant provistans of the Fair Work Act (Cth), in order to cladify the situation. In
October 2021, the Wage Inspectorate Vitloria commenced a prosacution in the Victorian Magistrate’s Court with respect 1o this
matter. The final outcorme and total costs assoclated with 1his matter remain uncertain,

Wealth - Adviser service fees

Im 2015, ASKC commenced an industry-wide investigation into financial advice fees paid by customers pursuant to angaing
service arrangements with financial advice firms, Including entities within the Group, Under the service arrangements,
customers pald an advizer service fee to receive ongoing financial review sendces. In some instances, customers did not receive
the agreed services or, in other cases, there may not be sufficlent evidence that the agreed services were provided or that
customers ware adequately informed of their ability to terminate the service fee. NAB ts undertaking a remediation program

In relation to this matter for IBWeare and the various advice businesses, which were operated by the Group prior to completion
of the MLC Wealth Transaction discussed below, Including MLE Advice {formerly known as NAB Financial Planning] and HAB
Advice Partnerships. While the businesses of MLC Advice and NAE Advice Partnerships have been sold 1o BOOF pursuant to the
MLC Weaalth Transaction discussed below, WAR has retalned the companies that operated the advice business, such that tha
Group has retained all labilities associated with the conduct of these businesses pre-compietion of the MLC Wealth Transaction.
IBWWere |5 not within the scope of the MLC Wealth Transaction,

Payments with respect to MLE Advice are now lorgely complete. NAB Advice Partnersiips has commenced making accelerated
remediation payments to petentlally impacted customers for remadiation.

1B ere has identified its patentially impacted customers and will commence making remadiation paymaents whem appropriate.
IBWere continues 1o astess for remalnlng cllients whather there 14 evidence to damondtrate that agresd fimancial pevlaw servides
were provided,

The total ongobng advice fees received within the period 2009 2018 are estimated to be approcimately $1.3 billion for NAB
Advice Partnerships. With respect to |BWere, the ongoing advice fees in-scope for remadiation is approximately 580 million.
While the Group has taken provisions in relation to these matters based on currént information, there remains the potential for
further developmanis and the potantial outcomes and total costs associated with these matters remain uncertaln,

Wealth - Advice review

In October 2015, NAB began contacting certain groups of customars where there was a concern that they may have received
non-compliant financial advice since 2000 10: (3] assess the appropriateness of that advice; and (b) identify whether customers
had suffered loss as a result of non- compliant advice that would warrant compensation. These cases are progressing through
the Customer Response Initiative review program, the scope of which includes the advice businesses of MLC Advice, NAB Advice
Partnerships and [BWere, with compernsation offered and paid in a number of cases. Where customer compensaticn is able to
be reliably estimated, provisions have been taken, The final cutcome and total costs associated with this work remain uncertain,

Further, & number of other Investigations into the histork acilviiles of the sdvice business are belng carrbed out by the Growp,
Inclusding reviews af the implementation of financial advice provided by MLC Advice relating 10 reinvestment decisions,

While the MLC Advice and NAR Advice Partnerships businesses relevant to these matters have been sold to I0O0F pursuant to
the MLEC Wealth Transaction discussed below, MAB has ratained the companies that operated the advice busingss, such that the
Group has retained all liabilities assodiated with the conduct of these businesses pre-completion of the MLC Wealth Transaction,
The potential outcomes and total costs associated with thase matters remain uncartain,

Contractual commitments
MLC Wealth Transaction

On 11 May 2021, NA3 completed the sale of MLC Wealih, comprising fts advice, platforms, superannuation and Investments,
and assel management businesses 1o KDOF,

As part of the MLC Wealth Trarsaction, NAB has provided IOOF with indemnities relating to certain pro-completion

matters, including:

= aremadiation program refating o workplace superannuation (incleding matters where some employer superannuation
plans and member entitlernents were not carrecily set up in the adminkstration systems, and matters relating to disciosurs
and adminlstration of certain features of the super product such as insurance and foes)

+ breaches of antl-meney laundering laws and regulations

+ regulatory fines and penalthes; and

+ certaln litigation and requlatory Investigations (Including the BULIS and MLCN class actions described below).
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NOTE 30 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)

NAB also provided covenants and warranties in favour of IOOF A breach or triggering of these contractual protections may
rasLilt in MAB baing liable 10 IDOF NAB and [OOF are reassessing certain provisions for pre-complation matters as part of the
completion accounts process, which may involve Increases to such provisions.

As part of the MLC Wealth Transaction, the Gioup retained the companies that operated the advice business, such that the
Group has retained all llabilities assoclated with the canduct of that business pre-completion.

NAB kit also agreed to provide IO0F with certaln transitional services and continuing access bo reconds, as well as support for
data migration activithes. NAB may be llable to 100F il 11 falls to perform its abligations under these agreements.

The final linancial impact associsted with the MLE Wealth Transaction remains uncertalin and subject 1o finalisation of the
coumipletion accounts process and other contingencies outlined.

NULIS and MLCN - class actions

In Ociober 2014, ligation funder Omni Bridgeway (formerly IMF Bentham] and Willlam Roberts Lavwyers commenced a class
actlon agalnst NLILIS Nomineas (Australia) Umited (NULES) alleging breaches of NULES's trusies abligations to act in the bast
Interests of the farmer members of The Universal Super S5cheme in deciding to mabntain grandfathered commissions on thelr
transfer into the MLC Super Fund on 1 July 2016, NULIS filed its first defence in the proceeding in February 2020.

I laruary 2023, Maurlce Blackburn commonsed a class action In the Supreme Court of Victeria against NULIS and MLC
Nesminges Py Ltd (MLEN] alleging breaches of NULIS's trustee obligations In connectian with the speed with which NULIS and
MLCH effected translfess of members’ accrued defaclt amaunts to the MySuper product [Supreme Court Class Action). NULIS and
MLEN filed thelr joint defence in the procesding in April 2020

On 26 March 2021, Maurice Blackburn cammenced a class action in the Federal Court against NULIS and MLCN alleging
breachies of NULIS's trustee obligations which mirror thase made in the Supreme Court Class Action refarred 1o above. The
action 15 1o be stayed pending the determination ol an appeal in the Supreme Court Class Action regarding the Coun's
jurtsdiction to hear the action,

The potential outcomes and total costs associated with these matters remain uncertain. While NULIS and MLEN are no longer
part of the Group following completion of the MLZ Wealth Transaction, NAB remains labte for the costs associated with, and
retalns conduct of, these matters pursuant to the terms of the MLC Wealth Transaction.
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OTHER DISCLOSURES

NOTE 31
INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES AND OTHER ENTITIES

Accounting policy
Inwestments in controlled entities

Controlled entities are all those entities (including structured entities) to which the Comipany Is expased, or has rights,

to variable returms from its involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those returrs through its power

over the entity. An assessment of control b perlormed on an angolng basis, Entlties are consolldated from the date on
which control is transferred to the Group. Entities are deconsolidated from the date that control ceases. The effects of
transactions between entities within the Group are eliminated in full upon comsalidation. External Interests in the equity
and results of entities that are controlled by the Group ane shown as ‘non-controlling interests in controlied entities’ in the
equity sectbon of the conselidated balance sheet.

Inwestments in associates

An associate is-an entity over which the Group has significant influence. Significant influence is the power to participate in
the financlal and operating palicy decishons of the investee but is not contral or joint control of those policles. The Group's
mvestments in associates are accounted for using the equity mothod.

Structured entities

A structured entity s an entity that has been designed so that voting or similar rights are not the dominant factor in
dedding who controls the entity, Structured entities genemlly have restricted activities and a narrow and well- defined
objective which s created through contractual arrangement. Depending on the Group's power over the relevant activities
of the structured entities and its exposure to and ability 1o influence its own returns, it may or may not consolidate

the entity.

Unconsolidated siructured entities neder to all structured entitles that are not controlled by the Group. The Group
enters Info transactions with unconsolidated structured entities In the normal course of business to facilitate customer
transactions or for spectiic Investment opporiunities.

Interests in unconsolicated structured entitios include, but are not Bimited to, debt and cquity investments, guaranteos,
Hepalckity afrangemaonts, commitmants, fees rom vestment structures, and dervative Instnumeonts that expose the Group
to the risks af the unconsalidated structured entities, Intorests do net include plain vanilla derivatives (o.g. interest rate
swaps and eross curfency swapl) and positions whirs the Group:

= creates rather than absorbs varfability of the unconsolidated structured entity

= prowides adminitrathee, brustes or ather sarvices a8 agent to third party managed structuned entities,

Irvalvament s considered on a case by case basks, taking into account the nature of the structured entitys activities. This
excludes involvement that exists only because of typlcal customer-supplier relationships.

{a) Investment in controlled entities

The following table presents the material controlled entities as at 30 September 2024 Investment vehicles holding life
policyholder assets are sxcluded from the st below:

Entity name Ownership 3% Incorporated § formed in
Mational Australia Bank Limited Mrstralia
Matfonal Equities Limited 100 Aurstralia
Hational fustralla Group (NZ) Limited 100 Hew Jealand
Barik of Néw Zealand 100 Mewr dealand

Changes to material controlled entitics
On 31 May 2021, MNatlonal Wealth Management Holdings Limited was sold to 100F,
Significant restrictions

Subsidiary companies that are subject to prudential regulation are required to malntaln minimum capiial and other regulatory
requirements that may restrict the ability of these entities 1o make distriburions of cash or other 35515 to the parent company.,
These restrictions are managed In accordance with the Group’s normal rsk management policies set out 1n Note 19 Fnancial
risk management and capital adequacy requiremants In Naole 35 Capitel adequacy.
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NOTE 31 INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES AND OTHER ENTITIES (CONTINUED)

The RBNZ has implemented a restriction on 31 March 2021 allowing New Zealand banks to pay dividends up to a maximum of
Lo per cent of prior financial year earnings and has outlined its expectations that banks will exercise prudenca in determining
dividends. This has the eflect of restricting NAB's ablity 10 access cash by way of dividends from its wholly owned subsidiany,
BMZ. The restriction imposad by the RBNZ will remain in place until 1 July 2022, subject to economic conditions at that time.

[b] Investment in associates

Thie Group's invesiments in associates Include a 20% Interest in MLC Lile, a provider of life insurance products 1n Australia, Set
ou! below 14 the summarised financial information of MLC Life based on its financial Infarmation |and not the Groups 20%
share of those amounts) and a recangiliation of that informatian to the eguity-accounted carrying amaunt as at 30 September:

2021 2020

S sm
summarised Income statement of MLC Life "
Wi 1,585 1,544
Nt Ioss lor the period 22z} 1167}
Total campiehersbae income lor the period (222} | 167}
Recondiliation to the Group's share of loss
ML Lile's met oss for the period |22z} 167}
Prima facie sharo of loss at 20% © [4a) (a4}
Less: Amartisation of intangide astets recognlsed at acquisiton, net of nxe - |3}
Group's share of loss for the period [44) [ER]]
Sumeatbsed balanoe sheet ol MLE Life
Total assain 7.4 GE10
Total liatilithes 44954 &327
Mot assets 2,791 2,483
Recondiliation to the Group's Investment In MLC Life
Prima facie share of nel asieds 5 20% ey 4q7
Adif infangible assets recognked a1 acquisition, net of deferred tay - 124
Accumulated impatrment losses (1] |214)
m‘:mﬁjﬁamdunﬂﬁmmmmu& X a7z a11

Thiera was no dividend recelved from MLE Life during the 2031 financial year [2020: Sall). The Group made additlonal caphtal
contributions to MLE Life, In propertion to its 20% shareholding, totalling $106 milllon during the 2021 fimancial vear (2020:
5118 million).

Slgnificant restrictions

Aesets ina statutory fund of MLC Life can only be used fo maet the labilities and expenses of that fund, 1o scquire investmonis
te further the business of that fund, or ta make profit distributions when salvency and capltal adegquacy requirements of the Life
trsurance Act 1995 [Cth) are met, Thic may impact MLC Life's ability to trandfor funds to the Group in the foerm of dividends, In
additlon, In certalin creumstances the payment of dividends may require approval by APRA.

Transactions

As part of a long-term commangial arrangement with Nippon Ule aad MLC Ule, the Graup refers certaln bank customers 1o
MLE Life, Under a financial services agreement and certain linked arrangements, the Group provides MLE Lile with certain
financial services on an arm's length basts, including cusiody, transactional banking facilities, fixed income, commadity and
currendy strvioes.

174 National Auisralls Sank

438/490



EDINETOOOO
O00000000000000ooooooOoan(eos7s0)
Oooooooa

NOTES T0 THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 31 INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES AND OTHER ENTITIES (CONTINUED)

[} Consolidated structured entities
The Group has interests in the following types of consolidated structured entities:

Type Dietails

GecLir| tisatton “The Group engages in ssturitisation activities for funding, ligusdity and capital management purpases, The
Grolip princkpally peckages and sells residential moetgage loans @ sscurities 1o Imeestors through a serbes of
securitsarion vehicles. The Group 18 entilied 1o any resldual incormse after 2| payments te Irdestors and costs
relaied 1o the program have been met. The note holders anly hive fecourse 1o the pool of assets, The Group
Is considened 1o hald the majority of the residual risks and benefits af the vehkcles. All redevant finanelal
Assefs tontinue to be held on the Group balence sheet, and 2 llability b recognised foe the proceeds of the
funding transactian,

Thie Growp provides Bguidity Facfiities 1o the securithsation venicles. The facilities can only be drawn to manage the
timing mismatch of cash inflows from securitised loam and cash outlows due to irvestors, The liquidity ticility
limit a5 2t 30 Sepiember 2021 K 51,063 millian.

Cowvered bons “The Groug s enritled to any residual income aier all paygments due 16 covened Bonds Invesiors and costs relaps
Lo the pragram have been met. The covered bond haolders have dual reoourse 1o the Group and the covered pool
assefs Housing loans are asshgned to a bankruploy remaote strsctuned entity (o provide security for the obligations
payable on the covered bonds issued by the Group.

{d] Unconsolidated structured entities
The Group has interests in the following types of unconsolidated structured entities:

Securitisathon ThI'me engages with third party (cdlent] securitisation wwhicles by providing varehouse facitities, Houldity
tuppoat and derivatives. The Group Invests n resicential mongage and sssethacked securitles.
Other financiig The Growp provides tallosed lending 1o limited recourse single purpose vehicles which are establiihed to facilinate

assed financing for chients. The assets are pledged as collaveral to the Group. The Greup engages in ratsing finance
for leasing assels such as alrorah, tmdng, shipping vessals and other infrastruciure assets, The Group may act as a
lender, arranger of derivattee courterparty ba these yehicles,

Deher finanting transactions ame ganerally serion seoumed selfdiquidating laciities in compliance with Group
cradit lending policies. Regular credit and Hinancial resievws of 1he barrowers are conducted b emsure collateral iy
sufficient b support the Croup's maximum exposures,

IFrvestment furnds “The Grougs has direct Inerests in unconsolidatad irvestment funds, The Group's iMerests ncluds helding uris
and recefving fees for cervices. The Group's interest in unconsalkdated investment funds fs immaterial:
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NOTE 31 INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES AND OTHER ENTITIES (CONTINUED)

The tzble below shows the carrying value and maximum exposure to loss of the Group's interests in unconsolidated
structured entities:

Gimip

201 2020 2031 020 00 2021 20M0
5m sm Srl sm Sm sm

Laans and advances 15857 13,401 461 4047 19.31E  1A348

Dbt inabrsmesnds 6,89 7.154 - 6,889 T.104
Total carrying value of assets In unconsolidated structured entitles ILTAG 0,595 3461 4347 DGIOF 25,547
Cormmadlmeiv] [/ conLingesne ks - ; : !..HZ ‘!';.':I'?é s n I,HE. Ba412
Total maximum exposure to loss in unconsolidated structured entities 638 23337 3461 AS67 35099 33,954

Exposure to loss s managed as part of the Group's Risk Management Framework. The Group’s maximum exposure (o loss
15 the total of its on-balance sheet positions and 1ts off-balance shest arrangements, being loan commitments, finandal
guarantees, and liquidity support. Consequently, the Group has presented these measures rather than the total assets of
the unconsolidated structured entities. Refer ta Note 19 Firordal sk management for further details. Income earned from

Interests |n unconsolidated structured entities primarily result from interest income, mark-to-market movements and fees
and commissions.

The majarity of the Group's exposures are sonler investment grade, bul in some Hmited cases, the Group may be required

to absorb losses frem unconsalidated structured entities before other partbes because the Group's intanests ane subordinated

ta others in the ewnership structure. The table below shows the credit quality of the Group's exposures In unconsolidated
structured entithes:

Graup
Securltiiations  Other finandng Taital
2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020
§m Hm dm $m $m sm

sarior imestment grada ﬂéﬂ‘ 0,338 838 LirM 23581 21416
IFvestment grace 48 206 1442 1.E12 1490 204
Sub-ireomtment grade 4 1 1131 1807 1,135 1,508
'I‘ht.‘l:ll T

ZLTAG 20595  BAEl  A047 2607 15547

[8) O thee potal, $26,033 milllon (rodos $25 422 millon| rpemients the Group's ksianet in serlor notes and $175 millian In suberdnased nates [mac
$1.20 milhan).
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NOTE 32
RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

The Group prowides a range of services 1o related parties including the provision of banking facilities and standby fingncing
arrangements. Other dealings include granting loans and accepting deposits, and the provisicn of finance. These transactions
are normally entered into on terms eguivalent to those that prevail on an arm length basis in the ordinary course of business.

Other transactions with controlled entities may involyve leases of properties, plant and equipment, provision of data processing
services of access to Intellectual or other intanglble property rights. Charges Tor these transactions are normally on an arm's
length basis and are otherwise on the basts of equitable rates agreed between the parties. The Company also peovides

various administrative services to the Group, which may include accounting, secretarial and legal. Fees may be chasged for
these services.

Leans made to subsidiaries are generally enteted into on teoms equivalent to those that prevall on an arm's length basis, except
that there ane often na fixed epayment terms for the settigment of loans betwean parties, Qutitanding balances are unsecurad
and are repayable in cash

The Company may incur costs on behalf af controlled entities in raspect of customer-related remediation, requlatory activity,
compliance investigations and associated proceedings. Refer to Note 30 Commitments and contingent liabilities for further
infarmation fn respect of these matters.

Subsidiaries

The table below shows the aggregate amounts recelvable / (payable) from subsidiaries for the years ended 30 September:

Campany
2021 2020
&m S
Balance a1 beginning of yoar 380 (1,247}
et cash (inflows] / outflows ana) 1,485
r_-u_-l I'urp_iqr_u v_:1,|rm_rl;'p_'1lill15-l-'ll1mﬂm1tmrn1l and ethor amounts ecehabio IB]_ 4l
Balance ot end of year B3} 38D
The table below shows material transactions with subsidianes for the years ended 30 September;
Campany
2021 2020
. B SR n
Mt interest (eapanss) {1,713} 11,743}
Dinidond revenus 1,752 1,54
Superannuation plans
The following payments were made to superannuation plans sponsared by the Group:
Group Company
2021 2029 2021 2020
Fymiant bo; — _ m sm sm sm
Matsonal Australls Bank Group Superanmetion Fumd & %51 243 251 FET]
Othart 12 16 8 |

[1) Comparatie mformatieon has been ieitsted (o align bo the geesentalion in the curment perbed,

Transactions bebween the Group and superannuation plans sponsared by the Croup were made on commercal terms
and conditions.
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NOTE 32 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (CONTINUED)

Key Management Personnel

KMF are the directors and senkor executives of the Group who have authority and responsibility for planning, directing
and controdling the activities of both NAB and the Group. Details of KMP are set out in Section 5.1 and Section &.2 of the
Remuneration report of the Report of the Directors,

Remuneration
Total remuneration of KMP & included within total persannel expenses in Nale 5 Operating expenses. The Lotal remiuneration is
a5 follows:
Graup
2021 ZOpFt!

o ¥ 3
Shortderm benefits

Cash salary 17, 6B0.685 16,146, 764

Wariable reward cash 8,321,343 B3 18

Non-monetary 1,155,255 502623
Post.employment benefits

Superanmation 448,267 420,755
Other longterm benefits

Other long-term benafits 187,772 173623
Equity-based benefits

Shares 1, TGS, 383 L 46T 630

Perfotimancs flghts 6,785,724 2,520,747
Other

Othes remuneranon E70,000 2407237

Special dutbes - 14164
Total 37101430 2411333

|t} The BEe comparative smount has been sdpmted for Angels Menths® anmuat leewe entitlement aconeal sribing from dunges in BNES lesve policy and an
adiditional amound for mofor wehide benafits, and Boss Mol vean as Fringe benefis tae was not payable on certain amounis associated wich his relocation
o Mwviraing.

Parformance rights and sharehaldings of KMP are set out In the Remuneration report included in the feport of the Direciors.
Loans ta KMP and their related parties

During the reporting period, loans made to KMP and other related parties of the Group and Company were %34 million
[2020: 58 million}. Loans made to directors of MAB are made in the ordinary course of business on terms equivalent to those
that prevall in arm's length transactions. Loans fo Executivas [including Executives acting on an interim basis) may be made
on similar terms and conditions generally available 1o other employees of the Group. Loans may be secured or unsecured
depending on the nature of the lending product advanced. As at 30 September 2021, the total loan balances outstanding were
545 million [2020: $22 milllon}.

Ne amounts wane written off in respect of any loans made to directars or other KMP of the Group and Company during the
current of prior reporting period.

Further details regarding loans advanced to KMP of the Group and Campany are included in the Remuneraticn report of the
Repor! of the Diveciors.
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NOTE 33
REMUNERATION OF EXTERNAL AUDITOR

Group Comgpany
21 2020 2001 2030
4'oon “'ooo 4’000 4'oon

E¥ Aumstralia

AL TerviEs 11,442 12,971 400 10,138
Audil. related services 5398 574 4878 42378
Tamatbgn-related services &5 60 45 21
Man-audil serdces = a6 - 26
Total Australia !.'E..?ﬂ 18849 14283 1502
EY Oreersias

Audit verviesy 4,106 4,163 1.9 1083
Audi-relaied sendees 647 (5] 287 Fi-L ]
Taxatborerelated services 124 - 124

Mon-auid senices - [} -

Total Overseas 4977 477 1380 366
Total Australia and Overseas 21,739 71624 16643 |ERRE
Saryices for non-consalidated tnsts of which a Croup entily is a frusies, menager or responsibla o i
entity and non-consalidated Croup superanmaton fnds 1,134 3774 : :
Total remuneration patd ta the external auditar 22873 IGE0R 16643 16868

Thia Jalnt Parlizmantary Commbittos nguiny Inte the Regulatian of Auditing in Australia Kghlighted the disparity and lack of
camparability of the external auditer fee remuniration disclosune for ASK Listed Corporates, ASIC are propasing four categaries
tes dafing extornal auditor wrdices o6 the basls af the propoed future disclasine requlraments which ans 16t sut below

Auditor's remuneration - ASIC disclosures

Group Carmgy
021 2020 2021 2020
4'000 4'000 5000 5000
EY Australia - consolidated entities )

Auit services far the stantory financiad report of the parent and any of its' controlied entities 11842 12971 S409 10138
Ansurande serviced thal are required by Iesgilation 1o be provided by the external seditar 213 2G4 in 136
Orther assuranre and agreed-upon-prod edures under ndher lagislation or

ronfraciuad arrangaments 5,062 5809 4707 A 068
Oehanr wiErvices a5 im a5 17
Total Australia 16,762 1BB42 14,28 18502
EY Owerseas - consolidated ontities

Audit services fior the stabitory financial repont of the parent and any of it controfled entites 4,206 4,163 10969 2083
Other adsurance and agreed upan:procedures under other logishation or

contractual arrangements BT [ 287 283
Oitheer servioes 124 [ 124 -
Total Overseas T T 2380 2066
Total Australia and Overseas 1,738 13514 16642 1668

EY Awstralia amd Overseas - non-onsolidated entities
Other assurance and agreed-upoan-procedures under oiher leglslation or

contraciuad arrangements 1,134 2,754 -
Onhr services - 520 -
Total remuneration pald to the external auditor for the non-consolidated entities 1,134 3274 - .
Total remuneration pald to the exernal auditar 2873 GE9E 16642  IEAGE

For a description of the Board Audit Commitee's pre-approval poliches and procedures, refer 10 the NAB 2021 Corporate
Governance Statement which is aailatde online at www.nab.com.aw/about-us/corpomie-governance. Further details of the
audit-related and taxation-related services provided by EY to the Group during 2021 and the: fees pald or due and payable for
those services are set out In the Report of the Mtheeciors.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 35
CAPITAL ADEQUACY

As an ADI, NAB is subject to regulation by APRA under the autharity of the Banking Act 1659 (Cth). APRA has sel minimum
Prudential Capital Reguirements (PCR) for ADIs consistent with the Batel Committee on Banking Supervision caphtal adequacy
framework. PCR are expressed as a percentage of total risk-welghted assets. AFRA requirements are summarised below:

CET1 capltal Ther 1 capital Total capital

CET1 capttal ranks bokind the clalms ol CET1 capttal plus Additions] Ther 1 cagital. Thar 1 capital phis Tied 2 capital. Tier
depositor and other creditars in the event Aciditional Ther 1 cagital comprises high gquality 3 cagiitad comprises other components
al winding-up al the lsuer, abborbs lo4e comiponents of capital that satidy the lollewing al capital that, 1o varying degees, do
ad argd when they o, has ull exibitity of pEsenlil characteristics: ol meeed the reguirements of Twr 1
dividend payménts and has ne maturity dite. . peovids 3 permanent and unrestricied capital but nonetheleis contribute o
CET1 capfial conaisti of the sum of paid-up commitmant of funds thar everall strength ol an ADand s
ardinary share capital, retained profits plus « are freely avaftabie to absorb losses capactty 1o absodh lotses

cortain oiher lbms 45 defined |0 AFS 331 ‘o rank behind the dalms of depositors and other
e senbar creditors in the event of winding up
of the suer
= provide for hully discretionary captial distributions,

An ADI must hold a capital conservation buffer above the PCR for CET1 capital The capltal conservation buffer s 2.5% of the
ADVs total risk-weighted assets. As a Domestic Systembcally important Bank [D-518) in Australia, the Grouwp ks also required to
held an additional butfer of 1% in CET1 capital. In addition, APRA requires the Group to hold a countercyclical capital buffer set
on a jurisdictional basis. The requiremant is currently sat to zero for Australia.

APRA may determine 3 higher PCR fior an ADI and may change an ADIS PCR an any time, A breach of the required ratios

under AFRA's prudential standards may tngger legally enforceabls directions by APRA, which can include a direction 1o raise
additional capital,

Requiatory capital requirements are measured on a Level 1 and Level 2 basis. Lewvel 1 comprises NAB and Extended Licenced
Entities approved by APRA, Level 2 comprises NAB and its controlled entities, excluding superannuation and funds management
entities, insurance and securitisation special purpose vehicles which meet APRA'S requirements for capital relief.

Capital ratios are monitored against infernal capital targets that are set by the Board over and above minimum capital
requirements set by APRA,

The Group remalned well caplialised during the vear to September 2021, with a CET1 capltal raile of 13.00% a3 at

i0 September 2031

Annual Hrancal Repon 034 18%
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NOTES T0 THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 36
NOTES TO THE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Recendiliation of net profit attributable to cwners of NAB to net cash provided by / (used in) operating activities

Group Company
21 i} 2021 2020
m mo tm tm

Wet profit £ (o) atributable to owners of NAB 6,364 2585 5063 |53 7}
Add [ [daduc ) nor-cash eims in the ncome statement:

fincrease] £ decreade W ointerel recebable 155 218 143 194

ircreate J [dedreasa) nnterest payabls [ELE)] 1915) 1277} [#m)

Ircrdaie  |decneaie] i uncarned incame and deterned nel lée income 147) 234 [1Z) 1227}

Fair valus movements on asets, Babilites and derivatives held at fzir valus (505) [3,186) 515 [2.542)

Incriase in proviions 1,16% 2,027 1040 1,858

Equity-based compensation moognised in equity or resenves 100 T 100 EL]

Imparirment lasses on nan Rrancal assets 18 L4 B 2578

impairment losses on finarcial assets 2 . z .

Crod® fmpatrment charge |/ [write-back) {148) Py |150) 151

Depraciation #nd amortisation egeense 1,088 2,184 878 1,655

{incredse] [ decresse in ciher a55ely Lt ] {1Em 450 K]

Ircrease f (decreasel m other Babilities 267 51 126 118}

Ircieaie ) [deieaial i mooime LUix gayasle 29 [EES] 2 |40 )

(increase) [ decrease in dedened tax assets 661 1B36) 445 LEE]

ircrease § |detieade] i del sored tan [lakilithes a7 1153 ﬂib 143
Oparating cash fiow itoms not ncluded in profit |8.222) 29,537 |14, 26%) 29,150
Irvesting of Bnancing cash lees included in pafi

Loss on sale of cortrolied entiftes, belore income fax 19 19

{Gain) ! loss on sale of msedistes and joint veniures, befose InZame tas {11} - T

{Gainh on sale of odber debl and sgquity nstrumens {121) 1121)

{Gain ¢ loss.on sale of property, plant, equipment and other assets 5 g [2z) -
Mol cash provided by / {used in) operating activities 759 33,852 [5,865) 1124

186  Matioral Avdcralls Bank
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NOTES T0 THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 36 NOTES T0 THE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)

Reconcitiation of labilities arising from financing activities

Graup Company
Bonds, notes and Other debt Leaie Bonds, notes and Other debt Lease
subordinated debt fsswes  liabilities subordfinated debt {usues liabilities
Ai At
Arfakr  amortised At fale  amortised
value ot value wost
sm &m smi &m sm sm sm Smi
Balance at 1 October 2019 25,998 143,258 6,482 s 6414 137,599 F\-H.IZ =
Cash flows
Proceeds fram |siue 552 14,444 1,100 12,939 1,100
Regayments (4, 1400 130 384) [ [} ¥ ¥ 573 (20,227 B4 -]
Nan-cash changes
Dpening lease llabilities an
adaption ol AASE 16 1425 - . 1,204
Additions to lease Hablilighes 473 . 404
Cameriion of convertible
prelerence sluares and
Carmeertilse noles | 750! - {750
Falr valuss ¢ hangges, ingluding Laie
wilm bedpe adjussmonts 343 91l 204 A%L)
Fofelgn currency tramlation and
oiher acjusimens (a30u) | LA46) 8 121) [300] (1,4 64) B 111y
Balance at 30 September 2020 21,348 LG, 04 5,191 1,55% 3845 120,257 B 191 1.313
Cash Mer
Froceeds from issue 713 12,385 1,365 - + 10,053 1,365 -
Reguiyiments {4,054) [26,008) (3,731} (323) {194} {24,622} 11731 {337)
Mon-cash changes
Additions (o besse labilighs - - - TRO - - - TR
Falr value changes, including fair
wvalm hedge adjustmonts (247 |2,098) = - 2 {1,680} - -
Foaeign currency tranklation and
ather adjustimens [3aa) (1,511 [ [ [BE) {1,567} i 1
Balance at 30 Septermber 131 18418 109,154 E,831 1,967 5570 102,501 6,831

Annual Hranoal Repon 30 157
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 36 NOTES TO THE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)

Recendiliation of cash and cash equivalents

For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents incledes cash and liguld assets and amounts due from
other banks (including reverse repurchase agrsements and short-Lerm government securities) net of amounts due 1o other
banks thal are readily comvertible Lo keown amounts ol cash within three moniles,

Cash and cash equivalents as shown in the cash flow statement fs reconciled to the related items on the balance sheat

as follows:
Group Company
2021 200 203 200
Hm s sm s

Assgts
Cash and [kjuld asiet!s 50,832 e, 560 50,336 B3.555
Ireasury and ather eligible bills a7 Lea? .
Duie from ofher hariks {&cliding mandatory deposits with superdsory centre] Rarks) 25,296 11,506 16,0801 8363
Total cash and cash pquivalont assets ?‘E,m 97973 B6,337 41,518
Liabitinies
Duse to other banks [30,118) (35832 [35.875) (33,117}
Total cash and cash equivalents 37,881 G041 J0AET 58,805

|8} Crenparatze inlnemation inclides cank and losrd avists held in BT Weallk, Befer 10 Mot 37 Disontinied cperation

Mon-cash financing and investing activities

Group Company
20 2030 2021 2000
sm Sm sm im
Kow share itises N )
Diwidend ro‘myestment plan 274 576 274 975
Carmveriban of corvertible praference shares snd conmvertibles nates - = - 350

The Dividend Relrvesiment Plan discount is all (2020: mil), with no participation limit.

1ER  Matioral Audcralls Bank
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 37
DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

Accounting policy

A discontinued operatson is a component of the Group that has been disposed of or is classified as held for sale and
represents a separate major line of business or geographical area of operations, and is part of a single coordinated plan 1o
dispose of such a line of business or area of operations. The results of discontinued operations are presented separately in
the income statement and statement of comprehensive income.

Sale of MLC Wealth discontinued operation

Cn 32 August 2020, the Group entered inic an agreement for the sale of 100% of MLC Wealth, including the advice,
platforms, superannuation and investments, and asset management businessas, to I0OF. The total consideration for the sale
was 51,440 million, comprising 1,240 million in cash and %200 milllon in equity-linked subordinated notes lssued by IO0OF
Mznagement concluded that MLE \Wealth met the criteria to be classified as a discontinued operation as at 30 Septamber
2020, An impairment of the goodwill attributable to MLE Wealth of $1948 milllon was recognised within the 'net loss from
discontinued cperations' for the year endad 30 September 2030,

The trancaction complated on 31 May 2021 and a loss an the sale based on Ehe net assets at completion af 550 millian was
recognised withn the "net loss from discontinued operations”. The final inancis autcome of the sale remalns subject 1o the
finalisatian of the completion accounts process and other coatingencies associated with the cale. Befer to Nate 30 Commitmenrs
and contingent labilirtes for further information,

MLE Life discontinued operation

Amounis presantoed in The lile insurande discontinued operation related to the Group's Ile insurance business, The Group
disposed of 0% af its ivestrent in MLC Life o Nippan Life nsurance Company in 2016, The amounts presented in Seplember
2021 and 2020 relale 1o 3 re-assessment of customer-related remediation pravisions adsociated with the ML Life businass,
Analysis of net loss from discontinued operations

Group
2021 00

4m sm
MLE Wealth discontinued operation
et operaring inooeme A 1258
Cparating expermes &%) (194
MLE repartable segrrent profit before tax 54 B
ML Wealth-relatéd ilemit 1175 (1,208}

Income 1ax benefit 34

53
Ket boss related 1o MLC Whealth (1] | Sk}
Loss on sale  impairment of goodwill {50} (193}
Met loss from MLE Wealth iscontinued operation [118) i1,103)
MILE Life discontinued operation
Rt profit (o] frem MUC Lie discaminued operation 15 168
Mat lods frem discantinued operatians 0 (935
Alfbutable o oveneds ol NAT |10} EEE]]
Arributable 1o non-centrolling inmerests 3 4

[3) Primarily relases 1o ouitemr-relited and payral romediarssn, MAC Wealih isparasion ceils, the Bnpact of 1he chamnge in the spplicaticn of the seltware
capitaasion pelicy and (hanged in the providon for @igation,

Annual firancal Repon i 139
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 37 DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (CONTINUED)

Cash flows provided by [ fused In) discontinued aperations’”

Group
E0TL 2030

sm sm
MLC Wealth discontinued operation
Mt cash prosided by f (used in] operating sctivities |724) |728)
Rt cash prowided by / (used in] investing activities™ 398} Fa
Mt wash prinddecd by f fused in) fanding ac tivilis |3ma) (71}
Ket cash inflows [ [outfiows) fram MLC Wealth discontinused operation [1,494) (772}
MLE Life discontinued operation
Wt cash provided by / {used in] operating activiiies (50} (93}
Net cash inflows [ [outflows) fram life nsurance butiness discontinsed operation [5a) (4|

|8} nciudes cash outfiows of $402 milhon representing cash and cash equivalents of MILE Wealth a1 time of disposal.
12} Group recefwed 51,240 million of cash comideration an the sale of MLC Wialth, wivich i ind uded im Mote 36 Modes fo dfwe dofement of ok fows.

Non-current assets and disposal group held for sale

As at 30 Septembaer 2021, the Compary had asse1s hald for sale of Snil (2020: 51,837 million which represented MAB'S
Investment in NWMH 1n 2020),

The major classes of assets and Hahilities included in the MLC Wealth dusposal group as & 30 September 2030 are
summaritzed balow

Graup
200
sm

MLE Wealth disposal group
Asiets
Cash and squid asset 172
Deheer Mruancis] asses 125
Delorred Lax assels 91
Proparty, plant and equipment 1
Goadwill and other intangibles Bt
Dther assets 162
Assats held for sale 141
Linhdlities
Provisions a5
Delerred tax labilities. 5§
Other [Exbifities 113
Liab#inies directly associated with assets held for sale 121

|t} Amemards are shwr red ol inde-rampany hallamne

A5 AT 30 Septermnber 2021, the fair value of toral assets in the disposal group held for sale 15 5ol [2020: 52,479 milion) and the
falr value of toral liabitites in the disposal groap held for sale s Snil{2020: $221 milllon), These falr valwes were categorised
within Leveld 2 of the fale value higrarchy,

190 National Auisralls Sank
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 38
ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARY

The Group acquired 86 400 to accelerate the growth of its digital bank, UBank, by combing UBank's established customer base
and brand with 86 400% technology and innovation capability thereby enabling the Group 1o develap a leading digital bank that
can attract and retabn customers at scale and pace.

Prior 1o December 2020, the Group pald %25 milllon to acquire an 18, 3% voting equity interest tn 86 400, On 10 May 2021 the
Group acquired the remalning egquity interest for 5216 million [cash consideratian].

At acquisition 1he 18, 3% investment was revalaed 10 545 milion and the revaluafion gain was recognised in alber aperating
Iincome, & total af 55.8 milllan In transaction costs bave been incurred by the Group in eespect of the arquisitian and
recognised within othar operating expenses,

Prior 1o the completion date for the acquisition of 86 400, the Group prowided a 5300 million secured financing fadlity to 86
400, negotiated on arms-length terms, This facility allowead 86 400 to sell 5227 million in loans to NAB aver the period prior to
completion. This transaction was accounted for separately from the acquisition of B6 400.

5126 million of goodwill was recognised on acquisition date. This goodwill is supported by B& 400% team experience

and technology platform to deliver the next generation of simple, fast and mohile hanking solutions, Ko impalrment was
recognised at 30 september 2021, Goodwill as at the acquisitton date was determined as fiollows:

Group

2001

sm

Considevation for the acqulsition

Caih 116
Fair value of previousty held equity Intarest a5
Total consideration 150
Groug

Fiiral
4m

Assets and labilites acquired
Total astets e
Tedal Habilimes 511
ot assets 181
Gaadwill 1%

NOTE 39
EVENTS SUBSEQUENT T0 REPORTING DATE

There ane no i, iransaclions of evints of o merial of unuswal rature that have arisen in the interval between
30 Septemiber 2021 and the date of ihis report Ih.cll, Ty ibwie ofainion ol the i Lows, Fuave :.Iqllil'i{.:rl.ﬂy alfected o iy
significantly affect thie operations of the Group, the results of those operations or the state of ailairs of the Growp in
future years.

Annual Hranoal Repon 301 1951

455/490



EDINETOOOO
O00000000000000ooooooOoan(eos7s0)
Oooooooa

DIRECTORS’ DECLARATION

The directors of Naticnal Australia Bank Limited declare that:

{a} in the opinion of the direclors, the financlal statements and the notes thereto as sel oul on pages 85 1o 251 and
the additional disciosures induded in the audited pages of the Remunerotion report, comply with Australian Accounting
Standards {inciuding the Ausirallan Accounting Inlergreiations), Internaticnal Financlal Reporting Standands as stated in
Nole 1 Busis of prepoarotion o the linancial statements, and Lthe Corporations Act 2001 (Cth);

[t} b the opinion of the direciors, the financlal statements and notes thereto give 4 true and fair view of the linancal position
of NAB anvd the Group as al 30 Seplember 2021, and of the perfosmance of NAB and the Groug for the year ended
30 Septemnber 2021;

{c) i thie opinion of the directors, at the date of this declaration, there are reasanable grounds 1o beliewe that HAB will be abie
o pay its debts as and when they become due amd payatsle; and

{d} thee Wirsctors bave been given the declasations reguired by section 2954 of 1he Corporations Acr 2001 (Cth).

Dated this Gth day of November 2021 and signed in accordance with a resolution of the directors,

Philp Chranan
Chair

M oe reri

Ross MeEwan
Group Chief Exeoutive Officer

192  National Auisralls Sank
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2038 15 15

2013 2037 12 31
2.1
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Independent Auditor's Report to the Members of National Australia Bank
Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Report
Opinion

We have audited the Financial Report of National Australia Bank Limited (the Company) and its subsidiaries
(collectively the Group), which comprises:

25

:a the Group consolidated and Company balance sheets as at 30 September 2021,

¢ the Group consolidated and Company income statements, statements of comprehensive income, statements
of changes in equity and statements of cash flow for the year then ended,;

¢4 notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies, and

25

:a the Directors’ declaration.

In our opinion the accompanying Financial Report is in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001, including:
giving a true and fair view of the Company’s and the Group’s financial position as at 30 September 2021 and
of their financial performance for the year ended on that date; and
complying with Australian Accounting Standards and the Corporations Regulations 2001.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report section of our
report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the auditor independence requirements of the
Corporations Act 2001 and the ethical requirements of the Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board's
APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (including Independence Standards) (the Code) that are
relevant to our audit of the Financial Report in Australia. We have also fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the Code.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
Financial Report of the current year. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the Financial
Report as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, but we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
For each matter below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context. The key
audit matters identified below, unless otherwise stated, relate to both the Company and the Group.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report
section of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the performance of
procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Report.
The results of our audit procedures, including the procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the
basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying Financial Report.
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How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Provision for credit impairment

As described in Note 17 Provision for credit impairment
on loans at amortised cost and Note 19 Financial risk
management, the provision for credit impairment is
determined in accordance with Australian Accounting
Standard — AASB 9 Financial Instruments (AASB 9).

This was a key audit matter due to the value of the
provision, and the degree of judgment and estimation
uncertainty associated with the provision calculation.

Key areas of judgment included:

the application of the impairment requirements of
AASB 9 within the Company’s and the Group’s
expected credit loss methodology;

the identification of exposures with a significant
deterioration in credit quality;

assumptions used in the expected credit loss model
(for exposures assessed on an individual or
collective basis); and

the incorporation of forward-looking information to
reflect current and anticipated future external factors,
including judgments related to the ongoing impact of
COVID-19, both in the multiple economic scenarios
and the probability weighting determined for each of
these scenarios.

We assessed the alignment of the Group’s expected
credit loss model and its underlying methodology against
the requirements of AASB 9, with consideration of
ongoing COVID-19 impacts and related industry
responses.

We assessed the following for exposures evaluated on
a collective basis and overlays:
significant modelling and macroeconomic
assumptions, including the reasonableness of
forward-looking information and scenarios;
i the basis for and data used to determine overlays;
and

El

25

& sensitivity of collective provisions to changes in
modelling assumptions.

G

We involved our actuarial specialists to test the
mathematical accuracy of the model and to consider key
assumptions.

We examined a sample of exposures assessed on an
individual basis by:

assessing the reasonableness and timeliness of
internal credit quality assessments based on the
borrowers’ particular circumstances; and
evaluating the associated provisions by assessing
the reasonableness of key inputs into the
calculation, with particular focus on the impact of
COVID-19 on high-risk industries, work out
strategies, collateral values, and the value and
timing of recoveries.

In conjunction with our IT specialists, we assessed the
effectiveness of relevant controls relating to the:

25
BA

capture of data, including loan origination and
transactional data, ongoing internal credit quality
assessments, storage of data in data warehouses,
and interfaces with the models; and

25
B A

expected credit loss models, including functionality,
ongoing monitoring/validation and model

governance.

We considered the processes used to identify and
assess climate-related risks associated with the
Company’s and the Group’s provision for credit
impairment.

We considered the adequacy and appropriateness of the

disclosures related to credit impairment within the
Financial Report.
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How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Provisions for customer-related remediation and associated costs, regulatory compliance matters and legal

proceedings

As detailed in Note 24 Provisions and Note

30 Commitments and contingent liabilities, the Company
and the Group have recorded provisions and/or made
disclosures in relation to matters requiring customer
remediation, regulatory compliance investigations
(including from ASIC and AUSTRAC) and any
associated legal proceedings.

This was a key audit matter due to the significant
judgment required to determine a reliable estimate of the
provision.

Key areas of judgment included the:

decision whether to recognise a provision and/or
disclose a contingent liability, including whether
there is a present obligation as a result of a past
event and whether sufficient information existed to
allow a provision to be reliably measured;

8Al assumptions used to estimate the customer-related
remediation payments, including refund rates and
average compensation amounts; and

84l costs required to complete the remediation
programs.

We developed an understanding of the Company’s and
the Group’s processes for identifying potential regulatory
compliance matters and customer-related remediation
obligations.

We held discussions with management, reviewed Board
of Directors and Board committee minutes, reviewed
correspondence with regulators and attended Board
Audit Committee and Board Risk and Compliance
Committee meetings.

We discussed ongoing and potential legal matters with
management, including General Counsel, the Money
Laundering Reporting Officer and the Chief Risk Officer,
and considered the need to obtain external legal
confirmations.

We assessed key assumptions used to estimate the
customer-related remediation amounts, including
consideration of industry and historical trends and
compensation experience to date. We also reviewed
and assessed legal advice where applicable.

We evaluated the adequacy of the costs recognised with
reference to the status of each program and costs
incurred to date.

For those matters where the Company and the Group
determined that either a present obligation as a result of
a past event does not exist, or where a sufficiently
reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot
be made and for which no provisions have been
recognised, we assessed the appropriateness of this
conclusion.

We considered the adequacy and appropriateness of the

disclosures within the Financial Report related to the
provisions and/or related contingent liability disclosure.
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Why significant How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Information Technology (IT) systems and controls over financial reporting

A significant part of the Company’s and the Group’
s financial reporting process is primarily reliant on
IT systems with automated processes and controls
relating to the capture, storage and extraction of
information.

A fundamental component of these IT controls is
ensuring that risks relating to inappropriate user
access management, unauthorised program
changes and IT operating protocols are addressed.

We focused on those IT systems and controls that
are significant to the Group’s financial reporting
process.

We involved our IT specialists, as audit procedures
over IT systems and controls require specific
expertise.

We assessed the design and tested the operating
effectiveness of the Company’s and the Group’s IT
controls, including those related to user access,
change management and data integrity.

Where we identified design and/or operating

deficiencies in the IT control environment, our

procedures included the following:

we assessed the integrity and reliability of the
systems and data related to financial reporting;
and

where automated procedures were supported

by systems with identified deficiencies, we

assessed alternative controls that were not reliant

on the IT control environment.
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How our audit addressed the key audit matter

The Group has recognised goodwill of $1,964
million on its balance sheet. During the year,
goodwill was recognised arising from the
acquisition of 86 400. A new cash generating unit
(CGU) was created for the purposes of impairment
testing with $126 million of goodwill attributed to it.

As detailed in Note 22 Goodwill and other
intangible assets, the Group performs an annual
impairment assessment, or more frequently, if
there is an indication that goodwill may be
impaired. This involves a comparison of the
carrying value of the CGU to which the goodwill
has been attributed with its recoverable amount.

The recoverable amount was determined using fair
value less cost of disposal for the 86 400 CGU and
a value in use basis for the other CGUs. The
determination of value in use incorporated a range
of assumptions, including:

i future cash flows;

i discount rate; and

il terminal growth rate.

LY

The impairment assessment of goodwill was a key
audit matter due to the degree of estimation
uncertainty associated with the assumptions
applied in the impairment assessment.

We assessed whether the value in use calculation
methodology used by the Group for the impairment
assessment of goodwill was in accordance with the
requirements of Australian Accounting Standards.

We assessed the appropriateness of the CGUs
identified to which goodwill has been allocated.

We agreed the forecast cash flows to the most
recent Board or management-approved cash flow
forecasts and assessed the accuracy of the
historical forecasts by performing a comparison of
recent forecasts to actual results.

We involved our valuation specialists to assess the
key assumptions, including discount rates, terminal
growth rates and growth assumptions, used in the
impairment assessment with reference to
comparable companies and to test the
mathematical accuracy of the impairment models.

We assessed whether the fair value less cost of
disposal determined for the 86 400 CGU was in
accordance with the requirements of Australian
Accounting Standards.

We considered market capitalisation of the
business and recent trading history relative to net
assets and benchmarked the implied valuations to
comparable company valuation multiples.

We considered the disclosures within the Financial

Report related to the impairment assessment of
goodwill.
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Information Other than the Financial Report and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in
the Company’s Annual Financial Report for the year ended 30 September 2021 but does not include the Financial
Report and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the Financial Report does not cover the other information and accordingly we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon, with the exception of the Remuneration Report and our related assurance
opinion.

In connection with our audit of the Financial Report, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing
so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the Financial Report or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Directors for the Financial Report

The Directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the Financial Report that gives a true and fair
view in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards and the Corporations Act 2001 and for such internal
control as the Directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of the Financial Report that gives a true
and fair view and is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Financial Report, the Directors are responsible for assessing the Company’s and Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters relating to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the Directors either intend to liquidate the Company or Group or to cease
operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Report as a whole is free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with the Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of this Financial Report.

As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, we exercise professional judgment and

maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Report, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company’s or the Group’s internal control.
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2 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by the Directors.

:a/ Conclude on the appropriateness of the Directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s or Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in
the Financial Report or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Company or the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

:a/ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Report, including the disclosures, and
whether the Financial Report represents the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

:2/ Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Group to express an opinion on the Financial Report. We are responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the Group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to
bear on our independence, and where applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated to the Directors, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the
audit of the Financial Report of the current year and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters
in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely
rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

489/490



EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)
oOoOooodn

Report on the Audit of the Remuneration Report

Opinion on the Remuneration Report

We have audited the Remuneration Report included in pages 52 to 84 of the Report of the Directors for the year
ended 30 September 2021.

In our opinion, the Remuneration Report of National Australia Bank Limited for the year ended 30 September 2021
complies with section 300A of the Corporations Act 2001.

Responsibilities
The Directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and presentation of the Remune-ration Report in

accordance with section 300A of the Corporations Act 2001. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the
Remuneration Report, based on our audit conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards.

Ernst & Young

Sarah Lowe
Partner
Melbourne

9 November 2021
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